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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for
Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 104). Due to the expected lengthy
duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the
Authority will hear Items 105 through 126 commencing at 1:15 pm, preceded and followed by
additional public comment periods.

Members of the public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date
of the meeting at the following locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

Or on the Authority’s website http://nta.nv.gov/About/Meetings/2022/2022_Mtg/ by clicking on the
“Attachments” link for the scheduled meeting,

Or by contacting Patricia Erickson, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite
#200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-8722, perickson@nta.nv.gov

After 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting the public may review the supporting material for this
meeting and attend the meeting at the following locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

AGENDA

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public
comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible
action.
Approval of Agenda — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Approval of the Minutes of the June 2, 2022 Agenda Meeting — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Briefings from the Commissioners
Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner
Report of Legal Counsel

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 10 through 83 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter
requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Citation 19743 and 23454 issued to All Valley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing for violation of NAC
706.4275 (2 counts) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22172 issued to Sovereign Entities d/b/a Aquarius Towing for violation of NRS 706.386
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22207 issued to Isaias Matos Jr 11 for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 22208 issued to Medlife Transportation, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22927 and 22928 and Impound 1-3599 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22927 and 22928 issued to Shou Gang Yang for violations of
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22933 issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for violation of NAC 706.3975
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23006 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.311 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23456 issued to AW International, LLC d/b/a NV Cars Towing for violation of NAC
706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Citation 23601 and Impound 1-3743 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 23601 issued to Hector Garcia/Alexsyss Garcia/Super Sonic Movers, LLC
for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23669 issued to Temesgen Gebregergies for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23578 and 23579 and Impound 1-4290 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23578 and 23579 issued to Abdullah Mohamed Kallo for
violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4314 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co.
of Arizona (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22174 issued to AIA Towing Service, LLC d/b/a Camel Towing for a violation of NRS
706.386 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22321 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.4465 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 22323 issued to All City Towing & Recovery, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49
CFR 391.51(7)(i) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23007 issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luxury Limousine for a
violation of NAC 706.311 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23232 issued to Dennis F Marsh d/b/a Denny’s Automotive for a violation of NRS 706.451
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23233 issued to GDT of Nevada, LLC d/b/a Fallon Towing & Recovery for a violation of
NRS 706.451 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23235 issued to Whittlesea Taxi for violation of NRS 706.471 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 23259 issued to Emiliano Ledesma for a violation of NAC 706.234.1 (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23260 issued to Bazlu Rahman for violation of NAC 706.376.11 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 23261 issued to Khairuzzaman Sikder for violation of NAC 706.376.11 (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23264 issued to Bazlu Rahman for violations of NAC 706.360 (9 counts) and NAC
706.3747.5 (6 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23508 issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23530 issued to JMR and CLS Inc d/b/a Tristate Towing & Recovery for violation of NRS
706.451 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23531 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION
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37.
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41.

42.
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

Citation 23534 issued to ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing for a
violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23536 issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of NRS 706.451
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23546 issued to Eagle Ridge Capital LLC d/b/a DeanMark Roadside Assistance for
violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23555 issued to B & E, Inc d/b/a Snap Towing for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR
391.41(a)(2)(i) (3 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305(a) (2 counts) (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23556 issued to ECO Movers LV/ Leury Ruelas Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23576 and Impound 1-4297 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 23576 issued to Renato Oliveira de Aguilar for violation of NRS 706.386
(GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23626 issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for a violation of NAC 706.420
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23629 issued to Moving Direct, LLC d/b/a Moving Direct for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23631 issued to Anderson Towing Services Inc d/b/a Anderson Towing & Transport for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23633 issued to IGNI, LLC d/b/a IGNI for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23635 issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23637 issued to Around Town Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23638 issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23639 issued to Martha Isabel Belloso & Luis Melvin Salinas d/b/a Electric A R Salinas
and Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23643 issued to XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(2 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23651 issued to Gezahegn Worku for violation of NAC 706.228 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 23652 and 23653 and Impound 1-4289 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23652 and 23653 issued to Rene Wilfredo Lopez for violations
of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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54.
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64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Impound 1-4293 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Auto Vision
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22206 issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22300 issued to Lewis Carriages Inc for violations of NAC 706.311 (200 counts) and NRS
706.398 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22355 issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22890 issued to VIadimir Shalin for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 (RDG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22891 issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.51 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22944 and 22945 and Impound 1-4430 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22944 and 22945 issued to Raul R. Rosas for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23234 issued to Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of NRS
706.451 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23424 issued to Elko, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23540 issued to Mese Towing, LLC d/b/a Mese Towing for violation of NRS 706.451
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23502 issued to James E. Tregellas and Linda L. Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto Repair and Tow
Service for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23515 issued to Juan Castillo d/b/a Castillo Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23519 issued to Abraham Limo Service Inc d/b/a ALV, Operated by Crown Limo, LLC
for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.23 (4 counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23521 issued to My Ride to Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride to Work for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23522 issued to All Points Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23523 issued to Gutierrez Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23527 issued to 24/7 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 24/7 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23528 issued to Day & Night Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



71.

72.

73.
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80.
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82.

83.

84.

85.

Citation 23532 issued to A & G Towing and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6
counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23535 issued to Commerce Auto Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23537 issued to 777 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 777 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23539 issued to Anytime Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23541 issued to Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23544 issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NRS 706.451
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23545 issued to Bear Towing, LLC d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Service for violation of
NRS 706.451 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23547 issued to Go & Go Towing and Transports, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23602 issued to Agassi Ramirez Alejandro for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23655 issued to Quinton Westbrook for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23656 and 23657 and Impound 1-4292 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23656 and 23657 issued to Tahir Kadir for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4291 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN
Holdings, LLC (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4313 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Arantxa
Alejandro (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 21-10023 The Application of Fast Towing King, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 21-11011 The Application of Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a PST Towing for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within
the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

Docket 22-01011 The Application of Sanchez Bassignani, LLC d/b/a Cerro Towing for a certificate
of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-03011 The Application of JJD3 Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Docket 21-11023 The Application of M Executive Coach, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 21-12007 The Application of Matt’s Limo Company, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-02032 The Application of Legacy Limo, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation
concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

Docket 21-06027 The motion to extend the compliance period to October 15, 2022, for the
application of NV Towing & Transport, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 21-06035 The motion to extend the compliance period to September 30, 2022, for the
application of RBH, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 22-05034 The temporary discontinuance from May 26, 2022, through November 26 , 2022
of service provided by Towing Service Near Me , LLC under CPCN 7428 . Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 21-10027 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 2, 2022 through
September 2, 2022, of services provided by LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation Operated by
LV All In shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle under CPCN 2050. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



95. Docket 22-02008 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 7, 2022, through
December 6, 2022 of service provided by A Blue Sky Towing & Transportation, LLC under
CPCN 7367. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

96. Docket 21-05003 The expired temporary discontinuance from November 3, 2021 through April 3,
2022, of services provided by Bour Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation under CPCN
1017, Sub 5, respectively, and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why
the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session.
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

97. Docket 22-04039 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of Las Vegas Transportation
& Tours, LLC d/b/a LVTT, CPCN 2268. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

98. Docket 22-05021 The Petition of Rescue Towing, LLC d/b/a Rescue Towing, seeking approval to
deviate from Regulation NAC 706.4275 to use the electronic signature program OMADI for
services conducted under CPCN 7489. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

99. Docket 22-05040 The Petition of Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi, and
Yellow Cab, CPCN 1014, Sub 2, for final approval of a Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC
706.3745 to extend the life of certain vehicles for an additional six (6) months. Staff investigation
concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFES

100. Docket 22-03013 The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1126, Sub 2. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

101. Docket 22-03041 The Application of GMTCARE, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for
services conducted under CPCN 1115, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

102. Docket 22-03042 The Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for approval
of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

103. Docket 22-05028 The Application of LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation operated by LV
All In Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle for approval of a tariff rate modification for services
conducted under CPCN 2050, Sub 11. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION



104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public
comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible
action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public
comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible
action.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 22-06004 Petition for Reconsideration of fines on Citations 14844 and 12954 from Thomas
Marshalewski. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-06006 Petition for Reconsideration of denial of driver permit #12371 for James Kulcsar.
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 18-03017 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Strip
Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo granted under CPCN 1131, Sub 3, to Strip Limo, LLC
during the pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11012. Staff investigation
concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 18-08033 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Abraham
Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV granted under CPCN 1104, Sub 4, to Crown Limo, LLC during the
pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11013. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-06030 The status check of the approval granted to LIFETRANS, Inc. for an expansion
of operating authority provided under MV 6153. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-07033 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of AWG
Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Universal Limousine Services, granted under CPCN 1068, Sub 9, to
Universal Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a ULS. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

Docket 22-02021 Order to Show Cause issued to Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red
Carpet VIP Transportation as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2309 should
not be revoked. Tabled from prior general session - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

Docket 22-02025 Order to Show Cause issued to Nevada Relocation Services, LLC as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3367 should not be revoked. Tabled from prior
general session - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05008 Order to Show Cause issued to U.S. Party Bus, LLC as to why Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2218 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05009 Order to Show Cause issued to Vegas Black Car, LLC d/b/a VBC as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2256 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 22-05010 Order to Show Cause issued to Power Wheels Towing, LLC d/b/a Power Wheels
Towing as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7396 should not be revoked. -
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05011 Order to Show Cause issued to Motodudes, Inc. d/b/a Red Rock Discovery Tours
as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 1137 should not be revoked. - FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05012 Order to Show Cause issued to Annie Bananies Charters, Inc. as to why Certificate
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2214 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05013 Order to Show Cause issued to Double Decker Bus Company Of Las Vegas, LLC
d/b/a Double Decker Bus Co. as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2120
should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05014 Order to Show Cause issued to Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. D/B/A Desert Sky
as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity MV 6138 Sub 2 should not be revoked.
- FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05015 Order to Show Cause issued to Start Express Transportation, LLC as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2208 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 22-05016 Order to Show Cause issued to A & K Towing And Recovery, INC. as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7300 Sub 1should not be revoked. - FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-05017 Order to Show Cause issued to Erik McKissick d/b/a Active Movers as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3347 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Docket 22-04002 Discussion regarding COVID rates and whether or not they are still needed or
should be rescinded and the effect on current carriers that may have these rates in their tariff. Tabled
from prior general session. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



125. Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public
comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible
action.

126. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority
may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The
Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The
Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and
accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary,
please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance of the meeting or
hearing as possible.
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STEVE SISOLAK TERRY REYNOLDS

Governor Director B&I

STATE OF NEVADA DAWN GIBBONS
Chair

GEORGE ASSAD

Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER

Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE June 2, 2022 GENERAL SESSION

WEBEX LINK: https://businessnv2.webex.com

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956
THURSDAY, JUNE 2, 2022, MEETING ACCESS CODE: 2486 416 0505
THURSDAY, JUNE 2, 2022, MEETING PASSWORD: 6YAfqVXdd46

Members of the public may attend the meeting via WebEx or telephone. During the agenda participants
will listen for their designated item number to be called and follow the instructions given at the meeting
to comment.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner David
Groover, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Administrative Attorney Patricia Erickson,
Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Paul
Servello, Deputy Attorney General Radhika Kunnel

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Applications Manager Liz Babcock led a recital of the pledge.

4. WebEXx Instructions
IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.

5. Public Comment
Drew Ribar, A & A Towing, offered a lengthy statement.

6. Approval of Agenda
Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 94 and 107 be removed from consideration,
that Items 79 and 98 be taken with Item 105 during the afternoon session and that Items 65, 74,
76 and 77 be held until legal counsel is available. Approved as modified 3-0


https://businessnv2.webex.com/

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Approval of the Minutes of the April 28, 2022 Agenda Meeting
Approved 3-0

Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for the preparation of the Agenda and mentioned several staff
members by name. He also gave special recognition to Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka on
winning the Federal court case with Sierra West. Commissioner Groover echoed the comments
made by Commissioner Assad and commended staff for the amount of work done in the past
month.

Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose reminded the limousine carriers that the annual renewal for
limousine decals is due by June 30, 2022. She also stated that lien fees were changed on the
model tow tariff template at the last General Session. There will be a letter sent to the non-
consent tow carriers on June 3, 2022, explaining the procedure to revise their tariffs by July 8,
2022, and that there will be no charge for the lien fee modification. All other fees for tariff
modifications shall remain the same.

Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Radhika Kunnel reported in the Marji Petition for Judicial Review,
opposing counsel filed a Motion for Reconsideration of the court’s dismissal, Deputy Attorney
General’s office filed an Opposition to the same. In the Highroller matter, the court found in
favor of NTA and found the citation proper.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS
Items 11 through 64, were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

Citation 22617 issued to Jesus E. Hernandez Alber for a violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)
Citation 22857 and 22858 and Impound 1-4287 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22857 and 22858 issued to Juan Antonio Torres for violations of

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)

Citations 22888 and 22889 issued to 777 Towing, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.420, NAC
706.194 and NAC 706.432 (DG)

Citations 23557 and 23558 and Impound 1-4315 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citations 23557 and 23558 issued to Jeff Reed for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)

Impound I-3844 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lisania
Alvarez Sotolongo (DG)

Citation 20869 issued to Reno Cab for violations of NAC 706.4018 and NRS 706.398 (GA)

Citation 20870 issued to Yellow Cab of Reno for violations of NAC 706.4018 and NRS 706.398
(GA)

Citation 20871 issued to Capitol Cab for violations of NAC 706.4018 and NRS 706.398 (GA)



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Citation 20872 issued to Executive Limousine for violations of NAC 706.4018 and NRS 706.398
(GA)

Citation 22856 and Impound I-3275 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22856 issued to Osaretin Uwaifo for violation of NRS 706.386 (GA)

Citation 22859 and 22925 and Impound I-4288 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22859 and 22925 issued to Dawit Golla for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)

Citation 22921 issued to Ladravious Felton for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)

Citations 22931 and 22932 issued to Michael A. Estrella for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280 (GA)

Impound I-3665 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Janser A.
Estrella (GA)

Impound 1-4284 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lori
Michelle Manders (GA)

Impound I-4300 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Kelvin
James Butler (GA)

Impounds 1-4304, I-4306, 1-4432 and 1-4433 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of four
(4) vehicles registered to American Stage Lines Inc. d/b/a All American Stage Lines (GA)

Citations 21479 and 21481 and Impound I-4301 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citations 21479 and 21481 issued to Gashahun Birri for violations of
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)

Citation 21925 issued to Universal Limousine, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462 (RDG)

Citations 21935 and 21936 issued to Edward Smith for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280 (RDG)

Citation 22160 issued to William Toh for a violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG)

Citations 22169, 22170 and 22171 issued to None Stop Towing, Inc. for violations of NAC
706.360, NAC 706.406, NAC 706.412, NAC 706.1389 and NRS 706.4467 (RDG)

Citation 22175 and Impound I-4272 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22175 issued to Christopher Joseph Kolafa for violation of NRS 706.386
(RDG)

Citation 22205 issued to Inside Vegas, LLC d/b/a Disco Bus Las Vegas for a violation of NAC
706.13775 (RDG)
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Citation 22496 issued to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV for a violation of NRS 706.463(4)
(RDG)

Citation 22497 issued to Western Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Western Limousine Service for
violation of NAC 706.311 (100 counts) and NAC 706.3612 (RDG)

Citations 22582, 22583 and 22584 issued to Cars Plus Towing, LLC d/b/a A.L.V. Towing for
violations of NRS 706.4477 (51 counts), NAC 706.4275 (14 counts), NAC 706.311 (26 counts) and
NRS 706.398 (RDG)

Citation 22588 issued to Royal Coach Tours, Inc. d/b/a Royal Coach Tours for violation of NAC
706.203 (RDG)

Citation 22595 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6 counts) (RDG)

Citation 22610 issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23
and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.31 (RDG)

Citation 22614 and Impound I-4303 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 for of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22614 issued to Clay S. DeMorris/Waste No Time Moving for violation
of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDQG)

Citations 22615 and 22616 and Impound I-3843 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22615 and 22616 issued to James Santillan for violations of NRS
706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (RDQG)

Citation 22668 issued to Taylor Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25
and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.3(3)(b)(3) (RDG)

Citation 22669 and Impound I-3500 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22669 issued to Michel Carvalho for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG)

Citation 22708 issued to Robert Triner for a violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG)

Citation 22860 and 22861 and Impound I-3815 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 22860 and 22861 issued to Ian H.D. Riego for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)

Citation 22905 issued to Sri Harsha Paturi for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)
Citation 22924 and Impound 1-4400 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22924 issued to Deandre Myles for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG)

Citation 23003 issued to Victory Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.51(7)1 (RDG)

Citations 23004 and 23005 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.4275.1(c)(1) and
NAC 706.4275.1(c)(2)(5) (RDG)
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Citation 23223 issued to Rodney Wilson for violation of NAC 706.3747 and NAC 706.376.13
(RDG)

Citation 23401 issued to Whittlesea Checker Taxi, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC
d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi for a violation of NAC 706.203 (RDG)

Citation 23420 and 23421 issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for violations of NRS
706.4477(1)(a), NAC 706.420(1)(a)(g), NAC 706.4277 and NAC 706.4275 (RDG)

Citation 23423 issued to All West Coachlines, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (RDG)

Citation 23503 issued to Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, SLS Operated by Strip
Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDQG)

Citation 23504 issued to Efren Sotelo d/b/a Instant Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG)

Citation 23505 issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG)

Citation 23506 issued to Bear Towing, Inc. d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Services for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) (RDG)

Citation 23507 issued to Grecia Chavez Farias d/b/a Road Runner Towing Service for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) (RDG)

Citation 23509 issued to Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG)

Citation 23510 issued to Ashley’s Towing, Inc. d/b/a Ashley’s Towing for violations of NAC
706.203(4) (3 counts) (RDG)

Citation 23511 issued to Bell Trans, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (9 counts) (RDG)

Citation 23513 issued to American Transportation Systems, Inc. d/b/a American Transportation for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (4 counts) (RDG)

Citation 23514 issued to A Blue Sky Towing & Transportation, LLC for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 23549 and 23550 issued to Marcos Claudio Soares Nobre for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)

Impound I-4296 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Michael
Andreas Langkilde (RDG)

Citation 21431 issued to Richard Brieger for a violation of NAC 706.2473 incorporating 49 CFR
section 383.3 (DN)
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APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 21-10023 The Application of Fast Towing King, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

James Kent, Esq. appeared on behalf of Fast Towing, Inc., entered a Protest and indicated concern
with the similarity of names. Financial Analyst Paul Servello summarized the application and
indicated staff support. Application to be tabled to next subsequent Agenda- Approved 3-0

Docket 21-10028 The Application of 3K Express Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy
Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

Docket 21-10040 The Joint Application of Jacqueline Marari Valladares for authority to sell and
transfer and Edgar Antonio Valladares to purchase and acquire 100% of Omega Auto Repair, Inc.
d/b/a E.R.J. Towing, a carrier authorized to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 7373. Staff investigation concluded.
(GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

Docket 22-01027 The Application of Right Away Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

Docket 22-02011 The Application of Eagle Ridge Towing, LLC d/b/a Eagle Ridge Towing for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy
Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

Docket 22-02012 The Application of Alessandra’s Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0
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Docket 22-02014 The Application of A & A Deluxe, LLC, d/b/a Canuck Auto Towing for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

Docket 22-02034 The Application of Brothers Towing & Recovery, Inc. for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Docket 20-03015 The Application of American Stage Lines, Inc. d/b/a American Stage Lines for
final approval of a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG)

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Liz
Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

Docket 21-12019 The Application of Ty Transportation, LLC d/b/a Marathon Party Bus for
approval of a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within
the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
James Kent, Esq. appeared om behalf of the Applicant. Financial Analyst Paul Servello summarized
the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

Docket 22-01017 The Application of Jannet Fleet, LLC d/b/a Dubai Limousine for approval of a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

Docket 22-02018 The Application of Black Lion Transportation, LLC d/b/a All Day Transportation
for approval of a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within
the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
James Kent, Esq. appeared om behalf of the Applicant. Financial Analyst Paul Servello summarized
the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

/17
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Docket 22-03029 The Application of G Transportation, LLC d/b/a G Transportation for approval
of a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State
of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

James Kent, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Financial Analyst Paul Servello
summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 22-04017 The temporary discontinuance from April 7, 2022, through October 7, 2022 of
service provided by Jimenez Towing, LLC under CPCN 7478. This requires retroactive approval.
Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 22-04031 The temporary discontinuance of charter bus operations only, from April 22,
2022, through June 2, 2022 of service provided by LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation
Operated by LV All In Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle under CPCN 2050, Sub 11. Staff
investigation concluded.

Items 79, 98 and 105 were taken collectively. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on
behalf of the carrier. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the seller. Financial Analyst Paul
Servello summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Dockets 20-04016 and 20-04017 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from April 15,
2022 through July 15, 2022, of services provided by National Transportation Services, LLC under
CPCNs 1081, Sub 1 and 2092, respectively, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an
Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCNs should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and
indicated staff support. Zev Kaplan, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Approved 3-0

Docket 20-04027 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 23, 2022
through August 22, 2022, of services provided by Uthopia, LLC d/b/a Winner Transportation
under Permit CPCN 2151, Sub 2, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order To
Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and
indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

Docket 20-09005 The motion to extend the compliance period to October 15, 2022 for the
application of Night Time entertainment, LLC d/b/a NTE. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0
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Docket 20-11021 The motion to extend the compliance period to September 12, 2022 for the
application of Sunrise Plaza Transportation of Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Lassen Tours. Staff
investigation concluded.

Bob Tarakawa and Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Applicant.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 21-05007 The motion to extend the compliance period to August 11, 2022 for the
application of Premier Transportation, LLC d/b/a VIP Party Bus. This requires retroactive
approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Daniel Soffer appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Liz Babcock
summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 21-04020 The expired temporary discontinuance from April 13, 2021 through April 12,
2022, of services provided by Daniel Abraham, L.L.C. d/b/a LV Luxury Party Bus under CPCN
2202 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not
be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated
staff’s request for an Order to Show Cause. OSC approved 3-0

Dockets 21-05003 The expired temporary discontinuance from November 3, 2021 through April 3,
2022, of services provided by Bour Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation under CPCN
1017, Sub 5, respectively, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause
as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier and indicated they are ready to go back into
business within the next two weeks. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda Approved 3-0

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

Docket 22-04019 Tahoe Tony, LLC d/b/a Day Go Adventures/ Tahoe Paddle Sports seeks a
declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to
provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

Docket 22-02019 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of Greyhound Lines, Inc.,
CPCN 2479. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0
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Docket 22-03046 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of New Charters Nevada,
Inc., CPCN 2110. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 22-04027 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of Las Vegas Fun Bus, LLC,
CPCN 2207 Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

NAME CHANGES

Docket 22-03008 The Petition of Abraham Limo Service. Inc. for final approval to change their
name by adding a fictitious name to do business as Crown Limo for services provided under CPCN
1104, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.

Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Applications Manager Liz Babcock
summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR WAREHOUSE PERMITS

Docket 22-02003 The Application of United Moving Solutions, Inc. d/b/a United Moving
Solutions for a Warehouse Permit. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

Docket 22-02006 The Application of Perlman Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Reno Tahoe Limousine for
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1101, Sub 2. Staff
investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 22-04001 The Application of Barry E. Jones d/b/a Carson Valley Movers for approval of a
tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3066, Sub 2. Staff investigation
concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

Docket 22-04015 The Application of Open Top Sightseeing, LLC d/b/a Big Bus Tours for approval
of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2004, Sub 12. Staff investigation
concluded.

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Financial Analyst Yvonne

Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support with one exception. Approved as
modified 3-0
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Docket 22-04022 The Application of Carevans Medical Transport Services, LLC d/b/a Carevans
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1117, Sub 2. Staff
investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 22-04028 The Application of Pink Jeep Tours Nevada, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate
modification for services conducted under CPCN 1078, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0

Docket 22-04034 The Application of LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation Operated by LV All
In Shuttle, LLC for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN
2050, Sub 11. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 79, 98 and 105 were taken collectively. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf
of the carrier. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the seller. Financial Analyst Paul Servello
summarized the modification and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

Docket 22-05002 The Application of Integrity Taxi, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification
for services conducted under CPCN 1121. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Jim
Jimmerson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Approved 3-0

Public Comment
Brent Carson, Esq. offered a statement complimenting staff, stating that they make a positive
difference in the regulated carrier community.

1:15S PM AFTERNOON SESSION

WebEXx Instructions
IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.

Public Comment
none

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS
(Closed sessions may be held for item 103 to consider character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

Permit 12562 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Scott Glen Collier
for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Permit approved — to be revisited at the September General Session — 3-0

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 22-04013 Petition for Reconsideration from Emmett L. Taylor III for reconsideration of
denial of Driver Permit #005895.
Petition approved
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APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 21-10027 The Joint Application of LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation for authority
to sell and transfer and LV All In Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle to purchase and acquire the
authority to provide charter bus, charter livery limousine, airport transfer and special services
granted under CPCN 2050, Sub 11. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Items 79, 98 and 105 were taken collectively. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf
of the carrier. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the seller. Financial Analyst Paul
Servello summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

Docket 22-01012 The Application of VS Western Ventures, LLC d/b/a Wild, Weird, & Wonderful
Vegas Tours for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide scenic tours within the
Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG)

Financial Analyst Paul Servello summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved
3-0
ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

Docket 22-02021 Order to Show Cause issued to Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red
Carpet VIP Transportation as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2209 should
not be revoked.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

Docket 22-02025 Order to Show Cause issued to Nevada Relocation Services, LLC as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3367 should not be revoked. Tabled from prior
general session

Item tabled to the next General session — Approved 3-0

Docket 22-04011 Order to Show Cause issued to Towing Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Near Me as
to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7385 should not be revoked.
Certificate Revoked 3-0

Docket 22-04012 Order to Show Cause issued to Scott Towing and Transport, LLC as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7436 should not be revoked.

Certificate Revoked 3-0

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Docket 22-04002 Discussion regarding COVID rates and whether or not they are still needed or
should be rescinded and the effect on current carriers that may have these rates in their tariff.

Lisa de Marigny, Omni Limousine , suggested waiting to rescind the COVID rates. Item tabled to
the next General Session — 3-0

Public Comment
none

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m.



Agenda Item#
10



BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 19743 and 23454 issued to All )

Valley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing for violation ) Citation 19743
of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts). ) and 23454
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 28, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair
Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, All Valley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing was
present through their General Manager, Brent Miller. Mr. Miller elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 19743 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



1.

To admit into evidence the Citation 23454 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth
therein were true and accurate;

That the Respondent’s actions constituted two violations of NAC 706.4275 related to
towing a vehicle without getting a signature with the proper date within 24 hours of tow;
To a fine in the amount of $50.00 for each violation of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts), for a
total fine of $100.00; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (State’s Exhibits 3 & 4).

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.4275.

1.

2.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 19743 and 23454, issued to All Valley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing for
violation of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the fotal fine for Citation 19743 and 23454 shall be in the amount of One Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00); and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.4275 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 22172 issued to Sovereign Entities )
d/b/a Aquarius Towing for violation of NRS 706.386. ) Citation 22172
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 2, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(““Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 22172, Sovereign Entities d/b/a Aquarius Towing, was
present through their Owner, Michael Armstrong and their legal counsel, Brent Percival, Esq.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 22172 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into
evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386;

11
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. To a fine in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $1,800.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to

operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22172, issued to Sovereign Entities d/b/a Aquarius Towing for violation of NRS

706.386, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 22172 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents ($2,000.00), with One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,800.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706

or NAC 706 within two years and timely payment of the outstanding fine amount;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in

violation of NRS 706.386; and


http:1,800.00
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4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22207 issued to Isaias Matos Jr Il for )
a violation of NRS 706.462. ) Citation 22207

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 2, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”).  The Respondent, Isaias Matos Jr II was present and elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22207and the related Investigation Report (marked as

State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.462 related to

operating a vehicle with an expired driver permit;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.462 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.462.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 20913, issued to Isaias Matos Jr II for violation of NRS 706.462 is hereby

AFFIRMED:;

. That the total fine for Citation 22207shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years

and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22208 issued to Medlife )
Transportation, LLC for a violation of NRS ) Citation 22208
706.462. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 2, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”).  The Respondent, Medlife Transportation, LLC was present by and through their
Owner, Daniela Spiridon. Ms. Spiridon elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22208 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.462 related to

allowing a driver to provide passenger transportation without a valid driver permit;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.462 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years and timely payment of the fine amount; and; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.462.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22208, issued to Medlife Transportation, LLC for violation of NRS 706.462 is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22208 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years

and timely payment of the fine; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.



Agenda ltem#
14



BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 3599 and
of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22927 and ) Citations 22927 and 22928
22928 issued to Shou Gang Yang for violations of )
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 4, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The Respondent to Citations 22927 and 22928 and registered owner of the
impounded vehicle, Shou Gang Yang, was present and elected to proceed without counsel. Xiu Xiu
Qui served as interpreter.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 22927 and 22928, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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That Shou Gang Yang is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this matter and
was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;
That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;
That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by
the Respondent in this matter;
That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 as alleged and that
the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was proper;
That with respect to Citation 22928, the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of
NRS 706A.280 (in that he solicited a passenger for off-app transportation);
That a fine in the amount of $100.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this
matter;
That a fine be assessed in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with
$900.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC
706 within two years and timely payment of the fine amount;
That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;


http:1,000.00

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and for one violation of NRS
706A.280, relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC
application.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified
Complaint 22927 and 22928, issued to Shou Gang Yang for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That a fine in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the rotal fine for Citation 22927 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents ($1,000.00), with Nine Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($900.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two
years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 22928 for the NRS 706A.280
violation;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the
impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in

violation of NRS 706.386; and


http:1,000.00

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 22933 issued to Edgar Perez, LLC ) Citation 22933
d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for violation of NAC 706.3975. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 2, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The Respondent, Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing was present through their
Office Manager, Ingrid Ghoine. Ms. Ghoine elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22933 and the related Investigation Report (marked as

State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein

were true and accurate;

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.3975 related to failure to

submit a complaint response within fifteen days;
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. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.3975 violation with $100.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and

. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NAC 706.3975.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and

Verified Complaint 22933, issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for violation of

NAC 706.3975, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation Number 22933 shall be in the amount of One Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00), with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) of
said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within two years;

. That pursuant to NAC 706.3975, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST

any unlawful advertising; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23006 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for )
a violation of NAC 706.311. ) Citation 23006

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 10, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair
Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Fast Towing, Inc. was present through their
President, Yaron Cohen. Mr. Cohen elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23006 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.311 related to failure to

charge according to approved tariff;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NAC 706.311 violation;
. To arefund of $60.73 to be provided to the Authority to disperse; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.311.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23006, issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.311 is hereby

AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23006 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($200.00);

. That Respondent shall provide a refund check to the Authority in the amount of $60.73;

and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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17
BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23456 issued to AW International,
LLC d/b/a NV Cars Towing for violation of NAC

)

) Citation 23456
706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On February 28, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair
Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, AW International, LLC d/b/a NV Cars Towing was
present through their Owner, Yulin Wang. Mr. Wang elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23456 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11

related to having an expired medical card;

. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.11.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23456, issued to AW International, LLC d/b/a NV Cars Towing for violation

of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23456 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty

Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00); and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citation 23601 issued to

) Impound 3743 and

)
Hector Garcia/Alexsyss Garcia/Super Sonic Movers, )

)

)

Citation 23601

LLC for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 10, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Chairman
Dawn Gibbons serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 23601 and registered owner of the impounded vehicle,
Hector Garcia/Alexsyss Garcia/Super Sonic Movers, LLC, was present and elected to proceed
without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23601 and the Investigation Report for the Citation and related

impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)

and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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. That Super Sonic Movers, LLC is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this
matter and an authorized representative was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;

. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for transportation of household goods; and
b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority;

. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations or advertising
undertaken by the Respondent in this matter;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation
of NRS 706.758 as alleged and that the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS
706.476 was proper;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the impoundment of the vehicle;

. To a fine in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $1,800.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within two years and
timely payment of the fine amount;

. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.758 violation with $1,000.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations within two years and timely
payment of the outstanding fine amount for the NRS 706.386 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

11/

11/

/11
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DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and for one violation of NRS
706.758, relating to holding oneself out to the public via unlawful advertisement as able to
provide services requiring a certificate of public convenience and necessity;

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicles pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23601, issued to Hector Garcia/Alexysyss Garcia/Super Sonic Movers, LLC for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That a fine in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23601 shall be in the amount of Three Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents ($3,000.00), with Two Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($2,800.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations
within two years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the

impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;
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6. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

7. That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to CEASE AND DESIST the unlawful
advertising; and

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23669 issued to Temesgen )
Gebregergies for a violation of NAC 706.228. ) Citation 23669
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On April 4, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chairman
Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Temesgen Gebregergies, was present and elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23669 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.228 related to

solicitation of passengers;

. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the NAC 706.228 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.228.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23669, issued to Temesgen Gebregergies for violation of NAC 706.228 is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23669 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty

Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within

two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476
of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23578 and

) Impound 4290 and
)
23579 issued to Abdullah Mohamed Kallo for )
)
)

Citations 23578 and 23579

violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On February 28, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Chair
Dawn Gibbons serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The Respondent to Citations 23578 and 23579 and registered owner of the
impounded vehicle, Abdullah Mohamed Kallo, was present and elected to proceed without counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To the admission of Citations 23578 and 23579, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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That Abdullah Mohamed Kallo is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this
matter and was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;
That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;
That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by
the Respondent in this matter;
That with respect to Citation 23578, the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of
NRS 706A.280 (in that they solicited a passenger for off-app transportation) and that the
impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was proper;
That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 as alleged;
That a fine in the amount of $100.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this
matter;
That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation;
That a fine be assessed in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).

DISCUSSION



The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;

. That findings enter against the Respondent for and for one violation of NRS 706A.280,

relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC application and one

violation of NRS 706.386, relating to operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified

Complaint 23578 and 23579, issued to Abdullah Mohamed Kallo for violations of NRS

706A.280 and NRS 706.386, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That a fine in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 23578 for the NRS 706A.280

violation;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23579 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00);

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the
impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in

violation of NRS 706.386; and



8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 4314
a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co. of Arizona.

)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 4, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Chair Dawn
Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, U-Haul Co. of Arizona, was
present through its authorized representative, Shamila Locklin, Traffic Control Manager. Ms.
Locklin elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. That U-Haul Co. of Arizona is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle

(specifically, a 2007 GMC box truck bearing Arizona license plate AD37386) and was

present at the hearing regarding the vehicle through an authorized representative;



2. To the admission of the Notice of Hearing and the Investigation Report for Impound
4314 into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)
and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

3. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity had been issued by the Authority
authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle to provide intrastate commerce for
transportation of household goods within the State of Nevada and that the impoundment
of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was therefore proper;

4. That the vehicle would be released to the registered owner without an administrative fine
assessed pursuant to NRS 706.478 as:

a. U-Haul Co. of Arizona is a short-term lessor of vehicles licensed by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles pursuant to NRS 482.363 and is engaged in the
business of renting or leasing vehicles in accordance with NRS 482.295 to
482.3159, inclusive;

b. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was subject to a short-term lease;

c. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was in the care, custody, and control
of the short-term lessee; and

d. The short-term lessor in this matter did not appear to be complicit or culpable
regarding the vehicle rental to an uncertificated passenger carrier; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

/17
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/17
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DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That no fine shall be assessed to U-Haul Co. of Arizona for the impoundment of the

vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.478; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22174 issued to AIA Towing
Service, LLC d/b/a Camel Towing for a violation
of NRS 706.386.

Citation 22174

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, AIA Towing Service LLC d/b/a
Camel Towing was present by Lawrence Koziarski. Mr. Koziarski elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22174 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations or advertising

undertaken by the Respondent in this matter

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386;

. To a fine in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $1,800.00 of

said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within

two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.386, relating to

operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22174, issued to AIA Towing Service LLC d/b/a Camel Towing for violation

of NRS 706.386 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 22174 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

and Zero Cents ($2,000.00), with One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,800.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC

706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22321 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. )
for violation of NRS 706.4465. ) Citation 22321
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Fast Towing, Inc. was present
through Adva Cohen for the President, Yaron Cohen. Ms. Cohen elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22321 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.4465 related to
improperly filling out dispatch log;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NRS 706.4465 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.4465.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22321, issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.4465, is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 22321 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00); and

/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.4465 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 22323 issued to All City Towing & )

Recovery, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 ) Citation 22323
CFR 391.51(7)(i). )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On May 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, All City Towing & Recovery, LLC was present
through their Owner, Corey Wiggins. Mr. Wiggins elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22323 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.51(7)(i) related to failure to have a valid medical card for a driver;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $250.00 for the NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.51(7)(i) violation with $200.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.51(7)(1).
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22323, issued to All City Towing & Recovery, LLC for violation of NAC

706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51(7)(i), is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22323 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty

Dollars and Zero Cents ($250.00), with Two Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00)
of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations

within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23007 issued to Luxury Limousine of
Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luxury Limousine for a

)

) Citation 23007
violation of NAC 706.311. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas,
LLC d/b/a Luxury Limousine was present through their Director, HR & Administration, Julie
Sanchez. Ms. Sanchez elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23007 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.311 related to failure to
charge according to approved tariff;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NAC 706.311 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.311.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23007, issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luxury
Limousine for violation of NAC 706.311 is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23007 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00); and

/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23232 issued to Dennis F Marsh
d/b/a Denny’s Automotive for a violation of NRS

)

) Citation 23232
706.451. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Dennis F Marsh d/b/a Denny’s
Automotive was present through their Owner, Dennis Marsh. Mr. Marsh elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23232 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;
3. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and
4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23232, issued to Dennis F Marsh d/b/a Denny’s Automotive for violation of
NRS 706.451 is hereby AFFIRMED;
2. That the total fine for Citation 23232 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($200.00; and
/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23233 issued to GDT of Nevada,
LLC d/b/a Fallon Towing & Recovery for a

)

) Citation 23233
violation of NRS 706.451. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, GDT of Nevada, LLC d/b/a Fallon
Towing & Recovery was present through their Managing Member, Gary lacopucci. Mr.
Iacopucci elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23233 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

pay annual tow car fee;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within one

year and timely payment of fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23233, issued to GDT of Nevada, LLC d/b/a Fallon Towing & Recovery for

violation of NRS 706.451 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 23233 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations of within one year and

timely payment of fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23235 issued to Whittlesea Taxi for )
violation of NRS 706.471. ) Citation 23235

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Whittlesea Taxi was present through
their General Manager, Alyson Boyle. Ms. Boyle elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence amended Citation 23235 and the related Investigation Report

(marked as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as

set forth therein were true and accurate;

28



/17

1.

That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.471 related to failure to
pay annual taxi cab fees by January 1°;
To a fine in the amount of $600.00 for the NRS 706.471 violation with $300.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two
years and timely payment of fine amount;
That the suspended fine of $400.00 from previous Citation 23418 shall immediately
become due and payable; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.471.

1.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23235, issued to Whittlesea Taxi for violation of NRS 706.471, is hereby

AFFIRMED:;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23235 shall be in the amount of Six Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($600.00);

3. That the suspended fine of $400.00 from previous Citation 23148 shall immediately

become due and owing; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23259 issued to Emiliano Ledesma )
for a violation of NAC 706.234.1. ) Citation 23259
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Emiliano Ledesma was present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23259 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.234.1 related to leaving

a vehicle unattended in a passenger curb loading zone;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.234.1 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within one

year and timely payment of fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.234.1.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23259, issued to Emiliano Ledesma for violation of NAC 706.234.1 is hereby

AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23259 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($200.00), with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations of within

one year and timely payment of fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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30
BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23260 issued to Bazlu Rahman for )
violation of NAC 706.376.11. ) Citation 23260

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Bazlu Rahman was present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23260 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.376.11 related to
failure to keep complete and accurate trip sheets;

3. To a fine in the amount of $600.00 for the violation of NAC 706.376.11; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violations of NAC 706.376.11.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23260, issued to Bazlu Rahman for a violation of NAC 706.376.11 is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23260 shall be in the amount of Six Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($600.00); and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23261 issued to Khairuzzaman )
Sikder for violation of NAC 706.376.11. ) Citation 23261
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Khairuzzaman Sikder was present
and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23261 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.376.11 related to
failure to keep complete and accurate trip sheets;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the violation of NAC 706.376.11; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1.

2.

1.

2.
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/17
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That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violations of NAC 706.376.11.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23261, issued to Khairuzzaman Sikder for a violation of NAC 706.376.11 is
hereby AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 23261 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00); and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23264 issued to Bazlu Rahman for
violations of NAC 706.360 (9 counts) and NAC

)

) Citation 23264
706.3747.5 (6 counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 23, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Bazlu Rahman was present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23264 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



1.

That the Respondent’s actions constituted nine violations of NAC 706.360 related to use
of vehicle beyond scope of authority;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for each violation of NAC 706.360 (9 counts), for a
total fine of $900.00;

That the Respondent’s actions constituted six violations of NAC 706.3747.5 related to
failure to provide trip sheets;

To a fine in the amount of $50.00 for each violation of NAC 706.3747.5 (6 counts), for a
total fine of $300.00;

That the suspended fine of $1,700.00 from previous Citation 23131 shall immediately
become due and payable; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violations of NAC 706.360 (9 counts) and
NAC 706.3747.5 (6 counts).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23264, issued to Bazlu Rahman for violations of NAC 706.360 (9 counts) and

NAC 706.3747.5 (6 count) is hereby AFFIRMED;


http:1,700.00

2. That the total fine for Citation 23264 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Two
Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,200.00);

3. That the suspended fine of $1,700.00 from previous Citation 23131 shall immediately
become due and owing; and

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23508 issued to NV Transportation, )
LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of ) Citation 23508
NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a
Rockstar Transportation, was present through their Owner, Chris Nunez-Vargas. Mr. Nunez-
Vargas elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23508 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted two violations of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) for a
total fine of $400.00 with $100.00 suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706
or NAC 706 within one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for two violations of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23508, issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23508 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00), with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23530 issued to JMR and CLS Inc
d/b/a Tristate Towing & Recovery for violation of

)

) Citation 23530
NRS 706.451. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, JMR and CLS Inc d/b/a Tristate
Towing & Recovery was present through their President, James Rubbico. Mr. Rubbico elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23530 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23530, issued to JMR and CLS Inc d/b/a Tristate Towing & Recovery for
violation of NRS 706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23530 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23531 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. )
for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23531
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Fast Towing, Inc. was present
through Adva Cohen for the President, Yaron Cohen. Ms. Cohen elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23531 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To afine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23531, issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451, is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23531 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23534 issued to ARB Las Vegas, A
Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing for a

)

) Citation 23534
violation of NRS 706.451. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada
Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing was present through their Operations Manager, Eric
Williams. Mr. Williams elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23534 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation;

4. That the suspended fine of $50.00 from previous Citation 22413 shall immediately
become due and payable; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23534, issued to ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas
Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23534 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($200.00);

3. That the suspended fine of $50.00 from previous Citation 22413 shall immediately

become due and owing; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23536 issued to Royalty Towing,
LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of NRS
706.451.

Citation 23536

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty
Towing was present through their General Manager, Eddie Gonzalez. Mr. Gonzalez elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23536 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17

/17

/17

/17

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee; and

3. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

Authority Staff recommended the following fines and remedies:

1. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation.

Respondent stated that we used to send a letter regarding the upcoming fees due. He

requested a lower fine.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451;

3. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $200.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23536, issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of
NRS 706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23536 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($200.00); and



/11
3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23546 issued to Eagle Ridge Capital
LLC d/b/a DeanMark Roadside Assistance for

)

) Citation 23546
violation of NRS 706.451. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). = The Respondent, Eagle Ridge Capital LLC d/b/a
DeanMark Roadside Assistance was present through their Owner, Ebuka Ikeh. Mr. Ikeh elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23546 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

pay annual tow car fee; and

3. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

Authority Staff recommended the following fines and remedies:

1. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation.

Respondent requested the fine be reduced to $50.00 due to the fact that his truck is not working,

he is having a rough time and hardship.

/17

/17

/17

/17

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451; and

3. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23546, issued to Eagle Ridge Capital LLC d/b/a DeanMark Roadside
Assistance. for violation of NRS 706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23546 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00); and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23555 issued to B & E, Inc d/b/a )
Snap Towing for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref ) Citation 23555
49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(1) (3 counts) and NAC )

)

)

706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305(a) (2 counts).

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad

Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, B & E, Inc d/b/a Snap Towing was
present through their Vice President Operations, Donald Ellis. Mr. Ellis elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23555 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR

391.41(a)(1)(1) (3 counts) related to allowing drivers to operate commercial vehicles with

expired medical cards;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each of violations the NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR

391.41(a)(1)(1) (3 counts) for a total fine of $600.00;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR

382.305(a) (2 counts) related to not enrolling drivers in a random drug testing

consortium;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each of violations the NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR

382.305(a) (2 counts) for a total fine of $400.00;

. That the suspended fine of $200.00 from previous Citation 22163 shall immediately

become due and payable; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violations of NAC 706.2473 REF 49 CFR

391.41(a)(1)(1) (3 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305(a) (2 counts).
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ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23555, issued to B & E, Inc d/b/a Snap Towing for violations of NAC
706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(1) (3 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR
382.305(a) (2 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the rotal fine for Citation 23555 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Dollars and
Zero Cents ($1,000.00);
That the suspended fine of $200.00 from previous Citation 22163 shall immediately

become due and payable; and


http:1,000.00

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23556 issued to ECO Movers LV/
Leury Ruelas Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386

) Citation 23556
)

and NRS 706.758. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The Respondent, ECO Movers LV/ Leury Ruelas Garcia, was present and elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23556 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) had been issued by the
Authority authorizing the operations or advertising undertaken by the Respondent in this
matter;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NRS 706.386;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NRS 706.758 related to unlawful

advertisement;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation;

. To afine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.458 violation; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NRS 706.386, related to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and one violation of NRS 706.758,
related to advertising the services of a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and
Verified Complaint 23556, issued to ECO Movers LV/ Leury Ruelas Garcia for violations
of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the total fine for Citation Number 23556 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00); and



3. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

4. That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST
any unlawful advertising; and

5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbhons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 4297 and
a vehicle registered to and Citation 23576 issued to ) Citation 23576
Renato Oliveira de Aguilar for violation of NRS )
706.386. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 23576 and registered owner of
the impounded vehicle, Renato Oliveira de Aguilar, was present and elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23576 and the Investigation Report for the Citation and related

impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)

and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



That Renato Oliveira de Aguilar is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this
matter and was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;
That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority;
That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by
the Respondent in this matter;
That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 as alleged and that
the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was proper;
That a fine in the amount of $100.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this
matter;
To a fine in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $1,900.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within two years and
timely payment of the fine amount; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to

operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority.
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ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23576, issued to Renato Oliveira de Aguilar for violation of NRS 706.386, is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That a fine in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23576 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents (2,000.00), with One Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,900.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations

within two years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the

impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in

violation of NRS 706.386; and
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7. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23626 issued to Edgar Perez, LLC
d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for a violation of NAC

)

) Citation 23626
706.420. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s
Towing was present through their Office Manager, Ingrid Ghione. Ms. Ghione elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,

the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:



1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23626 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth
therein were true and accurate;

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.420 related to bills for
towing did not contain odometer reading;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NAC 706.420 violation;

4. That Respondent is to provide the Authority a refund check for $23.55 payable to Tiffany
Sands; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.420.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23626, issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy’s Towing for violation of NAC
706.420 is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23626 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00);

3. That Respondent is to provide the Authority a refund check for $23.55 payable to Tiffany

Sands; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23629 issued to Moving Direct, LLC )
d/b/a Moving Direct for violation of NAC ) Citation 23629
706.203(4). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Moving Direct, LLC d/b/a Moving
Direct, was present through their Managing Member, Royce Smiley. Mr. Smiley elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23629 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount;

4. That the suspended fine of $100.00 from previous Citation 22353 shall stay in abeyance;
and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23629, issued to Moving Direct, LLC d/b/a Moving Direct for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23629 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within

one year and timely payment of the fine amount;



3. That the suspended fine of $100.00 from previous Citation 22353 shall stay in abeyance;
and

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred
in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23631 issued to Anderson Towing
Services Inc d/b/a Anderson Towing & Transport

)

) Citation 23631
for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Anderson Towing Services Inc d/b/a
Anderson Towing & Transport was present through their President and General Manager,
Ronald Stewart. Mr. Stewart elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23631 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts) related
to failure to submit periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for each of the NAC 706.203(4) violations (3 counts)
for a total fine of $1,200.00 with $600.00 suspended pending no further violations of
NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

4. That the suspended fine of $50.00 from previous Citation 22483 shall immediately
become due and payable; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts).
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23631, issued to Anderson Towing Services Inc d/b/a Anderson Towing &
Transport for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23631 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Two
Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,200.00), with Six Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($600.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706

or NAC 706 within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;


http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00

3. That the suspended fine of $50.00 from previous Citation 22483 shall immediately
become due and payable; and

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23633 issued to IGNI, LLC d/b/a )
IGNI for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23633
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, IGNI, LLC d/b/a IGNI, was present
through their Owner, Num Gonzalez. Mr. Gonzalez elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23633 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23633, issued to IGNI, LLC d/b/a IGNI for violation of NAC 706.203(4) is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23633 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23635 issued to NV Transportation, )
LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of ) Citation 23635
NAC 706.203(4). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a
Rockstar Transportation, was present through their Owner, Chris Nunez-Vargas. Mr. Nunez-
Vargas elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23635 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23635, issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23635 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

/1

/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23637 issued to Around Town )
Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23637
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Around Town Towing, was present
through their Owner, Mauricio Osorio. Mr. Osorio elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23637 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23637, issued to Around Town Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23637 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

/17

/17
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23638 issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC
d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NAC

)

) Citation 23638
706.203(4). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull
Towing, was present through their Owner, Elias Arraj. Mr. Arraj elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23638 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2.

That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1.

2.

/17

/17
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That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23638, issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the fotal fine for Citation 23638 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within

one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23639 issued to Martha Isabel Belloso )

& Luis Melvin Salinas d/b/a Electric A R Salinas and ) Citation 23639
Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4). )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Martha Isabel Belloso & Luis
Melvin Salinas d/b/a Electric A R Salinas and Towing, was present through their Owner, Luis
Salinas. Mr. Salinas elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23639 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NAC 706.203(4), related to
failure to provide periodic inspection report to the Authority in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for the violation of NAC 706.203(4) with $50.00
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23639, issued to Martha Isabel Belloso & Luis Melvin Salinas d/b/a Electric A
R Salinas and Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23639 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($150.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

/17

/17
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23643 issued to XYZ Towing, Inc.
d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC

)

) Citation 23643
706.203(4) (2 counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 15, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan
Towing was present through their Executive Assistant, Laurizo Cohen. Ms. Cohen elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23643 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17

/17

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) related

to failure to submit periodic inspection report;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for each of the NAC 706.203(4) violations (2 counts)

for a total fine of $200;

. That the suspended fine of $1,600.00 from previous Citations 22557, 22165, 22166, and

22422 shall immediately become due and payable; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts).

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23643, issued to XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC

706.203(4) (2 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23643 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($200.00);

. That the suspended fine of $1,600.00 from previous Citations 22557, 22165, 22166, and

22422 shall immediately become due and payable; and


http:1,600.00
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4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23651 issued to Gezahegn Worku for )
violation of NAC 706.228. ) Citation 23651

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 16, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Gezahegn Worku was present
through his legal counsel, Brent Carson, Esq.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23651 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.228 related to
solicitation of passengers;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.228 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.228.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23651, issued to Gezahegn Worku for violation of NAC 706.228, is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23651 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.228 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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52
BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476
of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23652 and

) Impound 4289 and
)
23653 issued to Rene Wilfredo Lopez for )
)
)

Citations 23652 and 23653

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner George Assad serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citations 23652 and 23653 and
registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Rene Wilfredo Lopez, was present and elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 23652 and 23653, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



11/

11/

11/

. That Rene Wilfredo Lopez is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this matter

and was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;

. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public

convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and NRS 706.2(b)(3)
in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;

. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by

the Respondent in this matter;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation

of NRS 706A.280 as alleged and that the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS

706.476 was proper;

. That a fine in the amount of $50.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this

matter;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with

$1,950.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within

two years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).


http:1,950.00
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DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and for one violation of NRS
706A.280, relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC
application.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified
Complaint 23652 and 23653, issued to Rene Wilfredo Lopez for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That a fine in the amount of Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) be assessed for the

impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23652 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents ($2,000.00), with One Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,950.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations
within two years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 23653 for the NRS 706A.280

violation;


http:1,950.00
http:2,000.00

6. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the
impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

7. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 4293
a vehicle registered to Auto Vision.

)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 14, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Auto
Vision, was present through its authorized representative, Shujaudin Hashimi. Mr. Hashimi
elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. That Auto Vision is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle (specifically, a 2017

Chevrolet Suburban bearing NV license plate Loan 91342) and was present at the hearing

regarding the vehicle through an authorized representative;



2. To the admission of the Notice of Hearing and the Investigation Report for Impound
4293 into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)
and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

3. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity had been issued by the Authority
authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle to provide intrastate commerce for
passenger transportation within the State of Nevada and that the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was therefore proper;

4. That the vehicle would be released to the registered owner without an administrative fine
assessed pursuant to NRS 706.478 as:

a. Auto Vision is a short-term lessor of vehicles licensed by the Nevada Department
of Motor Vehicles pursuant to NRS 482.363 and is engaged in the business of
renting or leasing vehicles in accordance with NRS 482.295 to 482.3159,
inclusive;

b. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was subject to a short-term lease;

c. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was in the care, custody, and control
of the short-term lessee; and

d. The short-term lessor in this matter did not appear to be complicit or culpable
regarding the vehicle rental to an uncertificated passenger carrier; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
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DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That no fine shall be assessed to Auto Vision for the impoundment of the vehicle

pursuant to NRS 706.478; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22206 issued to United Moving )
Solutions for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 22206
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”™). The Respondent, United Moving Solutions was
present through their Owner, Vladimir Shalin. Mr. Shalin elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22206 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 3 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure

to provide annual vehicle inspection report in a timely manner;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation with $50.00 of said

fine suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years

and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22206, issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.203(4), is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22206 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years

and timely payment of fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 22300 issued to Lewis Carriages Inc
for violations of NAC 706.311 (200 counts) and

)

) Citation 22300
NRS 706.398. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 1, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Lewis Carriages Inc was present
through legal counsel, Brent Carson, Esq.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To withdraw the alleged violation of NRS 706.398;
2. To admit into evidence the Citation 22300 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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3. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.311 related to failure to
charge according to approved tariff; and
4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).
Authority Staff recommended the following fines and remedies:
1. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 per each violation of NAC 706.311 (200 counts) for a
total of $20,000.00 with $10,000.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine
amount; and
2. To a fine in the amount of $2,048.86 be paid for the disgorgement of profits.
Respondent requests a reduction in the fine amount to $2,000.00 for the NAC 706.311 violation
and to pay $2,048.86 to the Authority.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.311;
3. That a fine in the amount of $25.00 per each violation of NAC 706.311 (200 counts) for
a total of $5,000.00 with $2,500.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NAC 706.311 violation within one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and
4. That a fine in the amount of $2,048.86 be paid to the Authority for the disgorgement of
profits.
/1]
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ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22300, issued to Lewis Carriages Inc for violation of NAC 706.311 is hereby
AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 22300 shall be in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars
and Zero Cents ($5,000.00), with Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($2,500.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NAC 706.311
violation within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;
That a fine in the amount of $2,048.86 be paid to the Authority for the disgorgement of

profits; and


http:2,048.86
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4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22355 issued to Luxury Limousine of )
Las Vegas, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191. ) Citation 22355

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 2, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas,
LLC was present through their Director HR & Administration, Julie Sanchez. Ms. Sanchez
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22355 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.191 related to the
failure to maintain insurance;

3. To a fine in the amount of $1,087.26, as a disgorgement due to a lapse of insurance; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.191.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22355, issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC for violation of NAC
706.191, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 22355 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Eighty-
Seven Dollars and Twenty-Six Cents ($1,087.26); and
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/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17


http:1,087.26
http:1,087.26

3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 22890 issued to Vladimir Shalin for )
violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41. ) Citation 22890

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Vladimir Shalin was present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22890 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41

related to failure to possess a valid medical card,

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.41 violation with $1,800.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.41.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22890, issued to Vladimir Shalin for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.41, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 22890 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

and Zero Cents ($2,000.00), with One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,800.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC

706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22891 issued to United Moving
Solutions for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49
CFR 391.51.

Citation 22891

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, United Moving Solutions was
present through their Owner, Vladimir Shalin. Mr. Shalin elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22891 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51

related to failure to maintain updated certification files;

. To a fine in the amount of $2,000.00 for the NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 violation

with $1,800.00 of said fine suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC

706 within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR

391.51.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22891, issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref.

49 CFR 391.51, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 22891 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

and Zero Cents ($2,000.00), with One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($1,800.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS

706 or NAC 706 within two years and timely payment of fine amount; and


http:1,800.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:2,000.00

3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.2473 REF. 49 CFR 391.51 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended,
see Legislative Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark
County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a
hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706
more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 4430 and

of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22944 and Citations 22944 and 22945
22945 issued to Raul R. Rosas for violations of
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On May 21, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Commissioner
R. David Groover serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”’). The Respondent to Citations 22944 and 22945 and registered owner of the
impounded vehicle, Raul R. Rosas, was present and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 22944 and 22945, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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. That Raul R. Rosas is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this matter and was

present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;

. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public

convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and NRS 706.2(b)(3)
in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;

. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by

the Respondent in this matter;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation

of NRS 706A.280 as alleged and that the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS

706.476 was proper;

. That a fine in the amount of $200.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this

matter;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with

$2,000.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within

one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).
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DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and for one violation of NRS
706A.280, relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC
application.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified
Complaint 22944 and 22945, issued to Raul R. Rosas for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That a fine in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the total fine for Citation 22944 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Five Dollars

and Zero Cents ($2,500.00), with Two Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($2,000.00) of said
fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 22945 for the NRS 706A.280

violation;
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6. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the
impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

7. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23234 issued to Xpress Car, Inc. )
d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of NRS ) Citation 23234
706.451. )

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow &
Transport was present through their Office Manager, Telena Townsend. Ms. Townsend elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23234 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

pay annual tow car fee;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each of the NRS 706.451 violations (4 counts), for

a total fine of $800.00 with $600.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451 (4 counts).

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23234, issued to Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of

NRS 706.451 (4 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 23234 shall be in the amount of Eight Hundred Dollars

and Zero Cents ($800.00), with Six Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($600.00) of said
fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23234 issued to Xpress Car, Inc. )
d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of NRS ) Citation 23234
706.451 (4 counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow &
Transport was present through their Office Manager, Telena Townsend. Ms. Townsend elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23234 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

111

111

pay annual tow car fee;

To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each of the NRS 706.451 violations (4 counts), for
a total fine of $800.00 with $600.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine
amount; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

and

That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451 (4 counts).
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23234, issued to Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of

NRS 706.451 (4 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

That the total fine for Citation 23234 shall be in the amount of Eight Hundred Dollars

and Zero Cents ($800.00), with Six Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($600.00) of said

fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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61
BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23424 issued to Elko, Inc. d/b/a )
Coach USA for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23424
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Elko, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA was
present through their Safety Manager, Jason Bullington. Mr. Bullington elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23424 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to provide annual vehicle inspection report in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23424, issued to Elko, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC
706.203(4), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23424 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23540 issued to Mese Towing, LLC )
d/b/a Mese Towing for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23540

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Mese Towing, LLC d/b/a Mese
Towing was present through their Owner, Solomon Mese. Mr. Mese elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23540 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23540, issued to Mese Towing, LLC d/b/a Mese Towing for violation of NRS
706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23540 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23502 issued to James E. Tregellas
and Linda L. Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto Repair and

)

) Citation 23502
Tow Service for violation of NAC 706.203(4). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 9, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, James E. Tregellas and Linda L.
Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto Repair and Tow Service was present through Connie Tregellas. Ms.
Tregellas elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23502 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to provide annual vehicle inspection report in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $400.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23502, issued to James E. Tregellas and Linda L. Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto
Repair and Tow Service for violation of NAC 706.203(4), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23502 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23515 issued to Juan Castillo d/b/a )
Castillo Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23515
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Juan Castillo d/b/a Castillo Towing
was present through their Owner, Juan Castillo. Mr. Castillo elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23515 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to submit periodic inspection report;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23515, issued to Juan Castillo d/b/a Castillo Towing for violation of NAC
706.203(4), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23515 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23519 issued to Abraham Limo )
Service Inc d/b/a ALV, Operated by Crown Limo, ) Citation 23519
LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR )

)

)

391.23 (4 counts).

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On March 7, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””). The Respondent, Abraham Limo Service Inc d/b/a
ALYV, Operated by Crown Limo, LLC was present through legal counsel, Brent Carson, Esq.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23519 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted four violations of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR
391.23 related to failure to conduct inquiry to previous employer within 30 days of hire;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for each violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR
391.23 (4 counts) for a total of $400.00; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR
391.23 (4 counts).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23519, issued to Abraham Limo Service Inc d/b/a ALV, Operated by Crown
Limo, LLC for violations of NAC 706.2473 ret 49 CFR 391.23 (4 counts), is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23519 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($400.00); and

/1

/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner
Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23521 issued to My Ride to Work,
LLC d/b/a My Ride to Work for violation of NAC

)

) Citation 23521
706.203(4). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, My Ride to Work, LLC d/b/a My
Ride to Work was present through their Executive Director, Geoff Donahue. Mr. Donahue
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23521 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



/17

/17

/17

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to provide annual vehicle inspection report in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation;

4. That the $100.00 abeyance from Citation 21455 shall remain suspended for a future
violation; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23521, issued to My Ride to Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride to Work for violation
of NAC 706.203(4), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23521 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($200.00);

3. That the $100.00 abeyance from Citation 21455 shall remain suspended for a future

violation; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23522 issued to All Points Towing, )
Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23522
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, All Points Towing, Inc. was present
through their General Manager, Curtis Tackett. Mr. Tackett elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23522 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to submit periodic inspection report;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23522, issued to All Points Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4), is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23522 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23523 issued to Gutierrez Towing, )
LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4). ) Citation 23523
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Gutierrez Towing, LLC was present
through their Owner, Roy Gutierrez. Mr. Gutierrez elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23523 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) related to failure
to provide annual vehicle inspection report in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.203(4) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23523, issued to Gutierrez Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4), is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23523 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23527 issued to 24/7 Towing, Inc. )
d/b/a 24/7 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23527
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (““Authority”). The Respondent, 24/7 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 24/7 Towing
was present through their Owner, Kenneth Eady. Mr. Eady elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23527 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23527, issued to 24/7 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 24/7 Towing. for violation of NRS
706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23527 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23528 issued to Day & Night )
Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23528
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Day & Night Towing, Inc. was
present through their Office Manager, Gendi Masin. Mr. Masin elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23528 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23528, issued to Day & Night Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451, is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23528 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23532 issued to A & G Towing and
Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6

)

) Citation 23532
counts). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, A & G Towing and Storage, Inc.
was present through their Office Manager, Kevin Malaro. Mr. Malaro elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23532 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6 counts) related
to failure to provide Authority with annual vehicle inspections in a timely manner;

3. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for each of the NAC 706.203(4) (6 counts) violations,
for a total fine amount of $1,200.00; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6 counts).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23532, issued to A & G Towing and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (6 counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 23532 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Two
Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,200.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.203(4) (6 COUNTS) (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see
Legislative Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark
County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a
hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706
more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23535 issued to Commerce Auto )
Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23535
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Commerce Auto Towing, Inc. was
present through their Office Manager, Inga Algereyeva. Ms. Algereyeva elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23535 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23535, issued to Commerce Auto Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451,
is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23535 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23537 issued to 777 Towing, Inc. )
d/b/a 777 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23537
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (““Authority”).  The Respondent, 777 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 777 Towing
was present through their Office Manager, Gina Danyal. Ms. Danyal elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23537 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

pay annual tow car fee;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation;

. That the $600.00 abeyance from previous Citation 21811 shall remain suspended for a

future violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23537, issued to 777 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 777 Towing for violation of NRS

706.451, 1s hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the fotal fine for Citation 23537 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($200.00);
That the $600.00 abeyance from previous Citation 21811 shall remain suspended for a

future violation; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23539 issued to Anytime Towing, )
LLC for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23539
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (‘“Authority”).  The Respondent, Anytime Towing, LLC was present
through their Owner, Seth Saterfield. Mr. Saterfield elected to proceed without legal counsel.
After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.
At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:
1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23539 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23539, issued to Anytime Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451, is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23539 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23541 issued to Stu’s Motorcycle )
Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23541
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”’). The Respondent, Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC was
present through their Manager, Stu Cantara. Mr. Cantara elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23541 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23541, issued to Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC for violation of NRS
706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23541 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23544 issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC )
d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23544

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”’).  The Respondent, Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull
Towing was present through their Owner, Elias Abou Arraj. Mr. Abou Arraj elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23544 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;
3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and
4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23544, issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of
NRS 706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;
2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23544 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23545 issued to Bear Towing, LLC )
d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Service for violation ) Citation 23545
of NRS 706.451. )

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Bear Towing, LLC d/b/a Bear
Towing Roadside Service was present through their Office Manager, Brenda Gonzales. Ms.
Gonzales elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23545 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to
pay annual tow car fee;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 23545, issued to Bear Towing, LLC d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Service for
violation of NRS 706.451, is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the fotal fine for Citation 23545 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1

/17



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 23547 issued to Go & Go Towing )
and Transports, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451. ) Citation 23547
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 22, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Go & Go Towing and Transports,
LLC was present through their Owner, Elias J. B. Cuellar. Mr. Cuellar elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 23547 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NRS 706.451 related to failure to

pay annual tow car fee;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.451 violation with $50.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two

years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
and
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.451.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 23547, issued to Go & Go Towing and Transports, LLC for violation of NRS

706.451, 1s hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 23547 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and

timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.451 (4) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23602 issued to Agassi Ramirez ) Citation 23602
Alejandro for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS )
706.758. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 18, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Agassi Ramirez Alejandro, was present
and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23602 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) had been issued by the
Authority authorizing the operations or advertising undertaken by the Respondent in this
matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758;
. To a fine in the amount of $5,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $4,750.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within two years and
timely payment of fine amount;
. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.758 violation with $1,000.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within two years and
timely payment of the NRS 706.386 fine amount; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NRS 706.386, related to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and one violation of NRS 706.758,
related to advertising the services of a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and
Verified Complaint 23602, issued to Agassi Ramirez Alejandro for violations of NRS

706.386 and NRS 706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
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That the fotal fine for Citation 23602 shall be in the amount of Six Thousand Dollars and
Zero Cents ($6,000.00), with Five Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents
($5,750.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706
within two years and timely payment of fine amount;

That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST

any unlawful advertising; and
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5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23655 issued to Quinton Westbrook ) Citation 23655
for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On April 18, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority”’). The Respondent, Quinton Westbrook, was present and elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23655 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) had been issued by the
Authority authorizing the operations or advertising undertaken by the Respondent in this
matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758;
. To a fine in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $2,300.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of fine amount;
. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.758 violation with $1,000.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of the NRS 706.386 fine amount; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NRS 706.386, related to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and one violation of NRS 706.758,
related to advertising the services of a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and
Verified Complaint 23655, issued to Quinton Westbrook for violations of NRS 706.386 and

NRS 706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
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That the total fine for Citation Number 23655 shall be in the amount of Three Thousand
Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,500.00), with Three Thousand Three Hundred
Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,300.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further
violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely payment of fine amount;

That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST

any unlawful advertising; and
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5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 23655 issued to Quinton Westbrook ) Citation 23655
for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On April 18, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation
Authority (“Authority””). The Respondent, Quinton Westbrook, appeared through his legal counsel
Frank J. Coumou.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 23655 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) had been issued by the
Authority authorizing the operations or advertising undertaken by the Respondent in this
matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758;
. To a fine in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $2,300.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of fine amount;
. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.758 violation with $1,000.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of the NRS 706.386 fine amount; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NRS 706.386, related to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and one violation of NRS 706.758,
related to advertising the services of a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and
Verified Complaint 23655, issued to Quinton Westbrook for violations of NRS 706.386 and

NRS 706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
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That the total fine for Citation Number 23655 shall be in the amount of Three Thousand
Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,500.00), with Three Thousand Three Hundred
Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,300.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further
violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely payment of fine amount;

That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST

any unlawful advertising; and


http:3,300.00
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5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 4292 and
of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23656 and ) Citations 23656 and 23657
23657 issued to Tahir Kadir for violations of NRS )
706.386 and NRS 706A.280. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

81

On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before Commissioner

R. David Groover serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation

Authority (“Authority”’). The Respondent to Citations 23656 and 23657 and registered owner of the

impounded vehicle, Tahir Kadir, was present and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence

introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada

Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.

Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the

decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority

has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 23656 and 23657, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



11/
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. That Tahir Kadir is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this matter and was

present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;

. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public

convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and NRS 706.2(b)(3)
in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;

. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by

the Respondent in this matter;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation

of NRS 706A.280 as alleged and that the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS

706.476 was proper;

. That a fine in the amount of $100.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this

matter;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with

$950.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one

year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).
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DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and for one violation of NRS
706A.280, relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC
application.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified
Complaint 23656 and 23657, issued to Tahir Kadir for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;
. That a fine in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) be assessed for

the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the rotal fine for Citation 23656 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Dollars and

Zero Cents ($1,000.00), with Nine Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($950.00) of said
fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 violations within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 23657 for the NRS 706A.280

violation;
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6. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the
impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

7. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 4291
a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings, LLC.

)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On March 8, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner R. David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, EAN
Holdings, LLC, was present through its authorized representative, Dustin Cox, Risk
Management Supervisor. Mr. Cox elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. That EAN Holdings, LLC is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle (specifically,

a 2021 Dodge Durango bearing CA license plate 8VHG748) and was present at the

hearing regarding the vehicle through an authorized representative;



2. To the admission of the Notice of Hearing and the Investigation Report for Impound
4291 into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)
and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

3. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity had been issued by the Authority
authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle to provide intrastate commerce for
passenger transportation within the State of Nevada and that the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was therefore proper;

4. That the vehicle would be released to the registered owner without an administrative fine
assessed pursuant to NRS 706.478 as:

a. EAN Holdings, LLC is a short-term lessor of vehicles licensed by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles pursuant to NRS 482.363 and is engaged in the
business of renting or leasing vehicles in accordance with NRS 482.295 to
482.3159, inclusive;

b. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was subject to a short-term lease;

c. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was in the care, custody, and control
of the short-term lessee; and

d. The short-term lessor in this matter did not appear to be complicit or culpable
regarding the vehicle rental to an uncertificated passenger carrier; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
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DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That no fine shall be assessed to EAN Holdings, LLC for the impoundment of the vehicle

pursuant to NRS 706.478; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 4313
of a vehicle registered to Arantxa Alejandro.

)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chair Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On February 18, 2022, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner R.
David Groover, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Arantxa Alejandro, was present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the decision of
the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority has legal
jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of the Investigation Report for Impound 4313 into evidence (identified as State’s

Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and

accurate;



/17
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. That the registered owner of the impounded vehicle was present at the hearing regarding said

vehicle;

. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public convenience and

necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority;

. To a fine in the amount of $250.00 for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact and

Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the vehicle is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That a fine in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($250.00) shall be

assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the impounded

vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in the

drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chair

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition for
rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15 days after
the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel Bureau File
No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you
fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in
violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs which are due to
the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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In Re: The Application of Fast Towing King, LLC
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity
to provide consent-only tow car service within the
State of Nevada.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 21-10023

N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on October 13, 2021, Fast Towing King, LLC (“Applicant”) filed with the Authority an
Application to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 21-10023.

That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for
Leave to Intervene filed.

That at the June 2, 2022 general session James Kent, Esq. filed a Protest on behalf of Fast
Towing, Inc. a certificated carrier authorized to provide consent and non-consent tow car
services under CPCN 7161, Sub 1, as the name is too similar to theirs.

That the Application was tabled to the July 7, 2022 general session.

That on June 23, 2022, the Applicant filed with the Authority a fictitious firm name
certificate to do business as Ken Towing King for services conducted by Fast Towing King,

LLC.
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6. That based upon all the records relating to the Application, after investigation and pursuant
to NRS 706.4463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant complies with the requirements set forth in NRS 706.4463.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity identified as CPCN 7527 shall be issued to Fast Towing King, LLC d/b/a Ken
Towing King as specified below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring
tow car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.
Restriction: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.

2. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required

to:

a. Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such
material changes, should they occur.

b. File with the Authority evidence, (Form E) in the Applicant’s name.

c. Filewith the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicle(s) covered.

d. Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they are
properly registered in the motor carrier’s name, display the CPCN number, logo and/or
name of the motor carrier and any other required markings in accordance with NAC
706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of the insurance cab card, annual (USDOT)
vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.
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e. Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Explain and
make available for review, the set-up for the time tracking method put into place. Ensure
that all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Part 40 and CFR
382.301. Make available to Enforcement Staff, inspection of their business and vehicle
domiciles, if different from their business location.

f. Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles.

g. Ensure vehicle maintenance files are setup in accordance with CFR 396.

h. Provide a copy of the tow bill which includes the CPCN number granted.

i. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also serve as driver, the
Contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

J. Provide a copy of a dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465.

k. File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name, address, and phone number of the
Applicant.

I.  Apply for Tow Car Plates and pay any and all associated fees.

m. Provide a copy of the Amber Light Permit.

n. Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority.

3. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after
issuance of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this
Application.

7. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation
services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the

Certificate referred to hereinabove.
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8. Ifthe Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to
the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate
this Order and dismiss this Application unless the Authority orders otherwise.

9. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.

10. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have
occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbhons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 21-10023

| DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 10/13/2021

APPLICANT: Kenny Sanchez Varona

| TITLE: Owner

COMPANY NAME: Fast Towing King, LLC

ADDRESS: 3416 Painted River Ln. Las Vegas, Nv. 89129

PHONE NUMBERS: (702) 972-2614

INVESTIGATOR: M. Acevedo

| DATE ASSIGNED: 11/24/2021

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1 375.2) ]

WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |

Charter Bus
*“Tow Car X
*Consent X
*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A

IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |
Corporation | | LLC [ X | Partnership [ ]

Sole Proprietorship | |

Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:

Kenny Sanchez Varona 100%

Exhibit
[ Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.
Kenny Sanchez Varona 100%

Owner will be responsible for vehicle maintenance file, and driver qualification file, financial operations of
the company, dispatching hiring/firing of drivers, and driver training.

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern?
Name(s):

Kenny Sanchez Varona

Lidia Fajardo

Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES | X | NO
{Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (i so, include the SAFER printout as
exhihit) YES NO { X
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X

ett) K

YES| [NO X

If s0, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)




| Exhibit |
if so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations '
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or C |

NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating. }

Exhibit

If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their
fictitious firm name filing. N/A

Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities:
Upon approval of the application, a driver for the company will be hired.

Lidia Fajardo — Office Manager and will supervise the day-to-day operations, will assists Mr.
Sanchez with the driver/vehicle files.

Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |
A. Type of Vehicles: 2016 Ford F450.
B. Number of Vehicles: 1

Exhibit
Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. D

If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration.

Describe the facilities to be used for this operation:

Business office will be the applicant’s residence.
Address (If known):

3416 Painted River Ln. Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | X [NO |
If Yes, Describe: Dispatch Log

' Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their
business domicile? YES X | NO
Provide address (If known):

This will be a commercial or storage location. Facility address will be provided in the Compliance Phase.

Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans
consistent with the applied authority? YES | X | NO
Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.191? YES X | NO
Exhibit
| Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. E

Attach copies of the Applicant’s tow bill, tow invoice (whichever is applicable) and for Exhibit
tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. F

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391,51

as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?
YES [ X | NO

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as |




Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 382? YES X | NO
Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their
substance abuse program? YES NO | X
If so, which laboratory? Will be done in the compliance phase
[ Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES | X | NO |
Exhibit
| Attach signed Knowledge Statement. G
COMPLIANCE ITEMS |
1 | Avoid Material Changes ]
2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.
3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance), describing liability limits,
and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
5 Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
6 | Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
7 | File a copy of tow invoice which includes the CPCN number granted.
8 | File a copy of dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465
9 File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
10 | Apply for a tow car plate(s).
11 | Provide copy of Amber light Permit.
12 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enrollment list.
If vehicles are to be parked at a residence, provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all
13 | municipal, county, and homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the
parking or storage of its vehicles.
14 | Remit to the Authority any nq{cing fees and/or otherﬂt:utstandingiebt due to the Authority.
T A Y
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo DATE:S - 5-22.
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR? > — DATE: &7///2>
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL ANALYST ViR DATE: =~ =
REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER WZ » DATE:V e/ 3-23)

c”

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C etc), is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met. If a requirement has not bean met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 6/10/21rmr
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Sanchez Family, LLC )
d/b/a PST Towing for a certificate of public )
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only ) Docket 21-11011
tow car service within the State of Nevada. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on November 8, 2021, Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a PST Towing (“Applicant”) filed
with the Authority an Application to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 21-11011.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for
Leave to Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That based upon all the records relating to the Application, after investigation and pursuant
to NRS 706.4463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant complies with the requirements set forth in NRS 706.4463.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity identified as CPCN 7534 shall be issued to Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a PST

Towing as specified below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring
tow car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Restriction: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.

2. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required

to:

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such
material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence, (Form E) in the Applicant’s name.

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicle(s) covered.

Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they are
properly registered in the motor carrier’s name, display the CPCN number, logo and/or
name of the motor carrier and any other required markings in accordance with NAC
706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of the insurance cab card, annual (USDOT)
vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Explain and
make available for review, the set-up for the time tracking method put into place. Ensure
that all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Part 40 and CFR
382.301. Make available to Enforcement Staff, inspection of their business and vehicle
domiciles, if different from their business location.

Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are setup in accordance with CFR 396.
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h. Provide a copy of the tow bill which includes the CPCN number granted.

i. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also serve as driver, the
Contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

J. Provide a copy of a dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465.

k. File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name, address, and phone number of the
Applicant.

I.  Apply for Tow Car Plates and pay any and all associated fees.

m. Provide a copy of the Amber Light Permit.

n. Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority.

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after

issuance of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this

Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
Certificate referred to hereinabove.

If the Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to
the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate

this Order and dismiss this Application unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.
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7. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have
occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 21-11011 | DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 11/08/2021
APPLICANT: Bernardo Sanchez | TITLE: Owner

COMPANY NAME: Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a PST Towing

ADDRESS: 5025 W Washington Ave. Las Vegas, NV 89107

PHONE NUMBERS: (702) 764-4484
INVESTIGATOR: M. Acevedo

| DATE ASSIGNED: 11/17/2021

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) |
WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |

Charter Bus
*Tow Car X
*Consent X
*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A
IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |
Corporation [ ] LLC [ x| Partnership [ | SoleProprietorship | |
Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:
Bernardo Sanchez 100%
; Exhibit
| Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Bernardo Sanchez - Driver, and will be responsible for all day-to-day operations, including vehicle
maintenance file, and driver qualification file, financial operations of the company, dispatching hiring/firing
of drivers and driver training.

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES| [ NO|[X
Name(s): Bernardo Sanchez )

Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES NO
(Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as

exhibit) YES NO | X
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? {explain)




Exhibit

| If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or N/A
NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating.

Exhibit

if the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their
fictitious firm name filing. C

Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and brieﬂy describe their responsibilities:

Applicant will hire new staff as necessary.

Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |

A. Type of Vehicles: 2011 Dodge Ram 4500

B. Number of Vehicles: 1

Exhibit
Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. D
If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. N/A

Describe the facilities to be used for this operation:

Business office will be the applicant's residence.

Address {If known):

5025 E Washington Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | X | NO |

If Yes, Describe: Dispatch Log

Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their
| business domicile? YES X | NO

Provide address (If known):

This will be a commercial or storage location. Facility address will be provided in the Compliance Phase.

Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans
consistent with the applied authority? YES X | NO
Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.191? YES X | NO
Exhibit
| Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. E
Attach copies of the Applicant’s tow bill, tow invoice {whichever is applicable) and for Exhibit
tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. F

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51
as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?
YES | X | NO

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 48 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance
records? YES X | NO




Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 382? YES X | NO

Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their

substance abuse program? YES NO | X
If so, which laboratory? Will be done in the compliance phase
| Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES | X | NO |
Exhibit
| Attach signed Knowledge Statement. G
COMPLIANCE ITEMS |
1 | Avoid Material Changes
2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant’s name.
3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance), describing liability limits,
and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
5 Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
6 | Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
7 | File a copy of tow invoice which includes the CPCN number granted.
8 | File a copy of dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465
9 File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
10 | Apply for a tow car plate(s).
11 | Provide copy of Amber light Permit.
12 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enrollment list.
if vehicles are to be parked at a residence, provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all
13 | municipal, county, and homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the
parking or storage of its vehicles.
14 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.
A\ 0
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo DATE: 6/14/22
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: \ DATE:
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL AQALyST Y/, DATE:
REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER WW DATE: /,-50- 25—

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C etc), is the documentary ewdence of the requirement being met. If a requirement has not been met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply 1o the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 6M10/21rmr
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Sanchez Bassignani,
LLC d/b/a Cerro Towing for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only
tow car service within the State of Nevada.

Docket 22-01011

N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. ThatonJanuary 14, 2022, Sanchez Bassignani, LLC d/b/a Cerro Towing (“Applicant”) filed
with the Authority an Application to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 22-01011.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for
Leave to Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That based upon all the records relating to the Application, after investigation and pursuant
to NRS 706.4463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant complies with the requirements set forth in NRS 706.4463.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.

I
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity identified as CPCN 7535 shall be issued to Sanchez Bassignani, LLC d/b/a

Cerro Towing as specified below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring
tow car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Restriction: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.

2. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required

to:

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such
material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence, (Form E) in the Applicant’s name.

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicle(s) covered.

Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they are
properly registered in the motor carrier’s name, display the CPCN number, logo and/or
name of the motor carrier and any other required markings in accordance with NAC
706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of the insurance cab card, annual (USDOT)
vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Explain and
make available for review, the set-up for the time tracking method put into place. Ensure
that all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Part 40 and CFR
382.301. Make available to Enforcement Staff, inspection of their business and vehicle
domiciles, if different from their business location.

Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are setup in accordance with CFR 396.
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h. Provide a copy of the tow bill which includes the CPCN number granted.

i. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also serve as driver, the
Contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

J. Provide a copy of a dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465.

k. File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name, address, and phone number of the
Applicant.

I.  Apply for Tow Car Plates and pay any and all associated fees.

m. Provide a copy of the Amber Light Permit.

n. Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority.

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after

issuance of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this

Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
Certificate referred to hereinabove.

If the Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to
the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate

this Order and dismiss this Application unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.
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7. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have
occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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DOCKET NUMBER: 22-01011

| DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 01/14/2022

APPLICANT: Alejandro Sanchez-Dominguez

| TITLE: Owner

COMPANY NAME: Sanchez-Bassignani, LLC dba Cerro Towing

ADDRESS: 1241 Marsolan Ct. Henderson NV 89014

PHONE NUMBERS: 702 575 4871

ATTORNEY:

PHONE#:

INVESTIGATOR: Woods

DATE ASSIGNED: 01/24/22

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2)

WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |

Charter Bus
*Tow Car X
*Consent X
*Non-Consent
IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A

IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |

Corporaton | | LLC [ X T Partnership [ ]

Sole Proprietorship | |

Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:

Alejandro Fabian Sanchez Dominguez 100%

Exhibit

| Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Alejandro Sanchez Dominguez: Will be responsible for Driver Qualification and Vehicle
Maintenance Files, Hiring and Firing, Operating a Tow vehicle, future Driver Training, Hiring office

personnel, and day to day operations. Lk be Dever,

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES| [ NO X

Name(s}): Alejandro Fabian Sanchez-Dominguez

Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES NO | X
Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as X

exhibit) YES NO

Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO [ X

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)




| Exhibit

If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations

NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating. _

fictitious firm name filing.

include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or

If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their

N/A

__Exhibit |
c

Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities: |

i No additional key personnell at this time.

Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate:

A. Type of Vehicles: International M2 Roll back Tow
B. Number of Vehicles: 1

) ) Exhibit
Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. _ | D
If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. N/A
| Describe the facilities to be used for this operation: Compliance Item '
| Address (If Known): Compliance ltem
'Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | X [NO ]
If Yes, Describe: Timeclock
Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their |
business domicile? YES NO | X
| Provide address {If known):
' Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans |
consistent with the applied authority? YES NO
{ Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.191? YES NO | |
Exhibit
Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. | _E
Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow bill, tow invoice (whichever is Exhibit
applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. F
[ Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51 ‘
' as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?
. YES NO |
Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance NO
records? YES
Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827
YES NO
Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their X |
_substance abuse program? YES l [ NO
if so, which laboratory? To be determined during Compliance




| Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES | X [ NO |
Exhibit
| Attach signed Knowledge Statement. G

COMPLIANCE ITEMS |

1 | Avoid Material Changes

2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.

3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of Autos),

describing liability limits, and vehicles covered.

Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.

6 | Ensure vehicie maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.

File a copy of tow bill in accordance with NAC 706.420, OR, if consent only copy of tow invoice
which includes the CPCN number granted.

File a copy of dispatch log in accordance with NAC 706.430, OR, if consent only NRS 706.4465
File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.

10 | (TOW CAR) Apply for a tow car plate(s).

11 | (TOW CAR) Provide copy of Amber light Permit.

12 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enrollment list.

Please provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and

13 | homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage of its

vehicles.

14 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.

7 J
INVESTIGATOR: Woods ( //| [~ K DATE: 6/14/22
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR7 ¥ L [t U DATE: & /A /2%
REVIEWED BY FINANCIALANALYST )/ A , . DATE:
REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER ?{@'Mﬂw&\_ DATE: (p /20/2.2-

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C etc), is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met. If a requirement has not been met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 3/31/22rmr
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of JJD3 Towing, LLC fora )
certificate of public convenience and necessity to )
provide consent-only tow car service within the ) Docket 22-03011
State of Nevada. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on March 9, 2022, JJD3 Towing, LLC (“Applicant”) filed with the Authority an
Application to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 22-03011.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for
Leave to Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That based upon all the records relating to the Application, after investigation and pursuant
to NRS 706.4463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant complies with the requirements set forth in NRS 706.4463.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.

I
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity identified as CPCN 7536 shall be issued to JJD3 Towing, LLC as specified

below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring
tow car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Restriction: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.

2. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required

to:

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such
material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence, (Form E) in the Applicant’s name.

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicle(s) covered.

Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they are
properly registered in the motor carrier’s name, display the CPCN number, logo and/or
name of the motor carrier and any other required markings in accordance with NAC
706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of the insurance cab card, annual (USDOT)
vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Explain and
make available for review, the set-up for the time tracking method put into place. Ensure
that all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Part 40 and CFR
382.301. Make available to Enforcement Staff, inspection of their business and vehicle
domiciles, if different from their business location.

Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are setup in accordance with CFR 396.
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h. Provide a copy of the tow bill which includes the CPCN number granted.

i. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also serve as driver, the
Contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

J. Provide a copy of a dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465.

k. File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name, address, and phone number of the
Applicant.

I.  Apply for Tow Car Plates and pay any and all associated fees.

m. Provide a copy of the Amber Light Permit.

n. Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority.

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after

issuance of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this

Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
Certificate referred to hereinabove.

If the Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to
the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate

this Order and dismiss this Application unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.
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7. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have
occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 22-03011 | DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 03-09-22
APPLICANT: Yoslan Medina Garcia | TITLE: Owner
COMPANY NAME: JJD3 Towing, LLC

ADDRESS: 4236 Thyme Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89110

PHONE NUMBERS: 725-502-5125

ATTORNEY: N/A PHONE#: N/A
INVESTIGATOR: D. Main DATE ASSIGNED: 03-21-22

] GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) |
WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |

Charter Bus
*Tow Car X
*Consent X

*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF ‘ What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi _ Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
| Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A
IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |
Corporation | ] LLC | X | Partnership | | Sole Proprietorship | |
Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership: _|
Yoslan Garcia - 100%
' Exhibit |
Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B
' |

[Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Yoslan Garcia, Owner and Nancy Lopez, Manager will share the day-to-day duties to include
maintaining driver qualification and vehicle maintenance files, hiringffiring/training of all new
drivers, all financial duties and all other duties to keep the company running.

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES| [NO | X]|
_Name(s): Yoslan Garcia and Nancy Lopez — no issues of concern noted during this process.




| Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES | NO | X
|_{Including against the companies drivers)
| Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as

exhibit) YES NO | X |
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X
If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain) o
[ Exhibit |
['If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or N/A
| NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating.
[ Exhibit |
If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their N/A
fictitious firm name filing. ‘ J
[ Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities: ‘
LNaqpy Lopez, Manager — she will share all day to day duties with the owner.
Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate:_]r
A. Type of Vehicles: International Flatbed ]
B. Number of Vehicles: 1
Exhibit |
| Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. c |
. If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. B ]
Describe the facilities to be used for this operation: Residential Home Office y
Address (If Known): 4236 Thyme Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89110 _|
| Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | [NO[X \
If Yes, Describe: COMPLIANCE |
Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other thar1 their [ 1
| business domicile? , | YES [ X | NO| |
Provide address (If known): Applicant will secure commercial storage location for the vehicle. |
Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans X ]
consistent with the applied authority? YES NO |
| Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.191? YES | X | NO | |
| Exhibit
| Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. lie .00 4‘
Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow hill, tow invoice {whichever is Exhibit—J
applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. E




Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51
as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?

) YES | X | NO
Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as |
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance

| records? _ YES X | NO

' Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827

YES X | NO

Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their

substance abuse program? YES NO | X |
If so, which laboratory? COMPLIANCE
| Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES [ X [ NO |
Exhibit
| Attach signed Knowledge Statement. F

COMPLIANCE ITEMS |

1 | Avoid Material Changes

2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.

3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of Autos),

describing liability limits, and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
5§ | Ensure all drivers have applied for temporary drivers permit (passenger transportation only)
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
P Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
7 | Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
8 | File a copy of tow invoice which includes the CPCN number granted.
9 | File a copy of dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465
10 File a tariff for feview/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes [a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
11 | (TOW CAR) Apply for a tow car plate(s).
12 | (TOW CAR) Provide copy of Amber light Permit,
13 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enrollment list.

Please provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and
14 | homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage of its
vehicles.
15 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.

PrCIPIT N o, i .
INVESTIGATOR: 7 R@ Y \JAA DATE:OO]| (]2,
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: ([ i DATE: & //% fossa
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL ANALY, o lA- 1 DATE: '

£ Pl i

REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER KN4/ ael—DATE: &/ 30 [4i—
| o O S t 1 -
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Application of M Executive )
Coach, LLC for a Certificate of Public Convenience ) Docket 21-11023
and Necessity to provide intrastate charter bus service )

)

)

within the State of Nevada.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on November 18, 2021 M Executive Coach, LLC (“Applicant”) filed an Application
with the Authority for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide
intrastate charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Said Application was designated as
Docket 21-11023.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests were filed.

3. That based on all records relating to the Application, after investigation, and pursuant to
NRS 706.463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant is fit, willing, and able to comply with the provision of NRS and NAC
706 relating to safety.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

I

1. The Application on file herein shall be GRANTED authorizing the following transportation

3.

services:

Operate as a passenger carrier to provide intrastate charter bus service
between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, the Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity identified as CPCN 2317 shall be issued to M Executive Coach,

LLC authorizing operation in intrastate commerce as is more particularly described in the

first ordering paragraph hereinabove.

Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required to:

a.

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational or financial fitness and immediately report to Authority
Staff any such material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence of the required insurance (Form E) in the Applicant’s
name

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicles covered.

Make vehicle available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly
display the CPCN number, name of the company, and other required markings in
accordance with NAC 706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card,
annual (USDQOT) vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure all drivers have applied for driver’s permit.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with 49 CFR 391.51. Make
available to Enforcement Staff for inspection of business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure
all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with title 49, Parts 40 and
382. Explain and make available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into
place.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are to be setup and maintained in accordance with 49
CFR 396.
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I

I

h. Provide a copy of the charter order to include CPCN number.

i. File for review by Authority Staff, a final tariff that includes a description of the
Authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.

j. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also operate as a driver, the
contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

k. Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles

I.  Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made by the Applicant NO LATER

THAN 120 days from the date of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120-day
time period, the Deputy Commissioner of the Authority may vacate this Compliance Order

and dismiss this Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
above-referenced Certificate.

If Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to the
issuance of the above-referenced Certificate, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate this

Order and dismiss the Application, unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue the above-referenced Certificate of

Public Convenience and Necessity upon all requirements herein having been met by the

Applicant.
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8. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA 88
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 21-11023
APPLICANT: Marc Stromug
COMPANY NAME: M Executive Coach, LLC

ADDRESS: 809 Bendale Ct. Henderson, NV. 89052

PHONE NUMBERS: (503) 519-8050

ATTORNEY: Brent Carson PHONE#: (702) 471-1111
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo DATE ASSIGNED: 12/07/2021

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) |

WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |

Charter Bus X
*Tow Car
*Consent

*Non-Consent

| DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 11/18/21
| TITLE: Owner

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
E Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A

IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |
Corporaton | | LLC | X | Partnership I

Sole Proprietorship [ |

Identify each owner and their percentage of ownershllﬁ:

Marc Stromug 100%

Exhibit
| Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Marc Stromug - Will maintain all aspects of the office operations to include maintenance of the vehicle
maintenance file and the driver qualification file, hireffiring, training, and financial operations.

Davsex

- ’
-

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern?
Name(s): Marc Stromug

Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES NO | X
{Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as
exhibit) YES NO
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO

YES| [NO|[X

»ix

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)




| Exhibit
If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations ' .
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or . N/A
NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating. |

| Exhibit
! If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their N/A
fictitious firm name filing.

| Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities:

Bob Della Rocca — Operations Manager
Mr. Della Rocca will not be involved with the hiring and firing of the new employees for the company.

Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |
| A. Type of Vehicles: Mercedes-Benz Sprinter
B. Number of Vehicles: 1

, Exhibit |
| Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. c_ |
L If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. - 1

Describe the facilities to be used for this operation: ‘
This is a commercial location.
Address (If Known): -

3930 W Windmill Lane #130-L, Las Vegas, NV. 89139
| Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | X INO |
| if Yes, Describe: Time Clock

Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their
business domicile? YES NO | X

|_Provide address (If known):

Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans

consistent with the applied authority? _ YES X | NO| |
Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.1917 YES [ X | NO |
Exhibit |
| Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. D |
[ Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow bill, tow invoice {whichever is Exhibit
{_applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. E

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51
as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?

e w2 _ YES | X | NO
Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance NO
records? YES X

Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827

YES | X | NO |




Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their
substance abuse program? Will be done in the compliance phase YES NO | X
If so, which laboratory? ]
| Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES [ X [ NO |
Exhibit
[ Attach signed Knowledge Statement. F

COMPLIANCE ITEMS |
1 | Avoid Material Changes
2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.
3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of Autos),
describing liability limits, and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
5 | Ensure all drivers have applied for temporary drivers permit (passenger transportation only)
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
6 Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
File a copy of Charter Order if Charter Bus Service with CPCN
File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
10 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enrollment list.
Please provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and
11 | homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage of its
vehicles.
12 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.

!
DATE: T

INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo °. |
DATE: &l

Ty
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISQR? _
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL ANALYST /| DATE:, =
'REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER ° WW‘DATE 672,, /awaa
A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C etc), is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met. if a requirement has not been met, the

EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

w ||~
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Application of Matt’s Limo )
Company, LLC for a Certificate of Public ) Docket 21-12007
Convenience and Necessity to provide intrastate )

)

)

charter bus service within the State of Nevada.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on December 7, 2021 Matt’s Limo Company, LLC (“Applicant”) filed an Application
with the Authority for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide
intrastate charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Said Application was designated as
Docket 21-12007.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests were filed.

3. That based on all records relating to the Application, after investigation, and pursuant to
NRS 706.463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant is fit, willing, and able to comply with the provision of NRS and NAC
706 relating to safety.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

I

1. The Application on file herein shall be GRANTED authorizing the following transportation

services:

Operate as a passenger carrier to provide intrastate charter bus service
between points and places within the State of Nevada.

2. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, the Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity identified as CPCN 2318 shall be issued to Matt’s Limo

Company, LLC authorizing operation in intrastate commerce as is more particularly

described in the first ordering paragraph hereinabove.

3. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required to:

a.

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational or financial fitness and immediately report to Authority
Staff any such material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence of the required insurance (Form E) in the Applicant’s
name

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicles covered.

Make vehicle available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly
display the CPCN number, name of the company, and other required markings in
accordance with NAC 706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card,
annual (USDQOT) vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure all drivers have applied for driver’s permit.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with 49 CFR 391.51. Make
available to Enforcement Staff for inspection of business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure
all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with title 49, Parts 40 and
382. Explain and make available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into
place.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are to be setup and maintained in accordance with 49
CFR 396.
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I

I

h. Provide a copy of the charter order to include CPCN number.

i. File for review by Authority Staff, a final tariff that includes a description of the
Authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.

j. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform

and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also operate as a driver, the
contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

k. Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles

I.  Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made by the Applicant NO LATER

THAN 120 days from the date of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120-day
time period, the Deputy Commissioner of the Authority may vacate this Compliance Order

and dismiss this Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
above-referenced Certificate.

If Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to the
issuance of the above-referenced Certificate, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate this

Order and dismiss the Application, unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue the above-referenced Certificate of

Public Convenience and Necessity upon all requirements herein having been met by the

Applicant.
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8. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA 89
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 21-12007 | DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 12/07/21
APPLICANT: Mahteme Zewdie | TITLE: Owner

COMPANY NAME: Matt's Limo Company, LLC

ADDRESS: 5415 West Harmon #2032 Las Vegas, NV. 89103

PHONE NUMBERS: (702) 809-2644

ATTORNEY: Brent Carson PHONE#: (702) 471-1111
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo DATE ASSIGNED: 01/07/2022

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) |

WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPQSED? |

Charter Bus X
*Tow Car
*Consent

*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A

IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS—I
Corporaton | | LLC [ X | Partnership | | Sole Proprietorship [ |

Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:
Mahteme Zewdie 100%

Exhibit
Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B

[ Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Mahteme Zewdie — Driver of the company and will maintain all aspects of the office operations to include
maintenance of the vehicle maintenance file and the driver qualification file, hireffiring, driver training, and
financial operations.

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES!| [NOTX
Name(s): Mahteme Zewdie
Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES | X | NO

{Including against the companies drivers)
Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as

exhibit) YES NO [ X
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)




[ Exhibit |

If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s}). If more than 5 citations |
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or C
NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating.

W | Exhibit |
If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their T NIA
| fictitious firm name filing. 1 J

}Vldentify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities: ‘

| At the moment, there is not a key personnel

| Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |
A. Type of Vehicles: 2019 Mercedes Sprinter
| B. Number of Vehicles: 1

Exhibit |
Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. D |
If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. . N/A |

Describe the facilities to be used for this operation:

Applicant will provide the address during the compliance phase.
Address (If Known):

Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? Time Clock YES | X | NO
If Yes, Describe:

"Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their
business domicile? YES | X | NO

Provide address (If known): Will be provided during the compliance phase __|'
Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans ]
consistent with the applied authority? YES X | NO
Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.1917? YES X | NO

, Exhibit

[ Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. | E
Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow bill, tow invoice {(whichever is Exhibit |
applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. F

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51 |
as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?

| __YES | X | NO

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance NO
records? YES | X
Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827

YES X | NO

Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their

substance abuse program? Will be done in the compliance phase YES NO | X

If so, which laboratory?




[ Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES [ X [NO |
Exhibit
| Attach signed Knowledge Statement. G

COMPLIANCE ITEMS |

1 | Avoid Material Changes

2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.

4 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of Autos),
describing liability limits, and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC |
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
6§ | Ensure all drivers have applied for temporary drivers permit (passenger transportation only)
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
File a copy of Charter Order if Charter Bus Service with CPCN
File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enroliment list.
Please provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and
11 | homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage of its

L]

0 @~

vehicles.
12 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.
\ N
INVESTIGATOR: M.Aceved DATE: 6 %%_2,
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: Rl T— DATE: &/4/>
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL ANAL 078 DATE: °© °
REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER ~ MW(__ DATE: [, /a I AH—

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C efc}, is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met. if a requirement has not been met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 3/31/22mmr
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Application of Legacy Limo, )
LLC for a Certificate of Public Convenience and ) Docket 22-02032
Necessity to provide intrastate charter bus service )

)

)

within the State of Nevada.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority') makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on February 25, 2022 Legacy Limo, LLC (“Applicant”) filed an Application with the
Authority for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide intrastate charter
bus service within the State of Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 22-
02032.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests were filed.

3. That based on all records relating to the Application, after investigation, and pursuant to
NRS 706.463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant is fit, willing, and able to comply with the provision of NRS and NAC
706 relating to safety.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.

90
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

I

1. The Application on file herein shall be GRANTED authorizing the following transportation

3.

services:

Operate as a passenger carrier to provide intrastate charter bus service
between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, the Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity identified as CPCN 2319 shall be issued to Legacy Limo, LLC

authorizing operation in intrastate commerce as is more particularly described in the first

ordering paragraph hereinabove.

Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required to:

a.

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational or financial fitness and immediately report to Authority
Staff any such material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence of the required insurance (Form E) in the Applicant’s
name

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance and Schedule of
Autos) describing the liability limits and vehicles covered.

Make vehicle available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly
display the CPCN number, name of the company, and other required markings in
accordance with NAC 706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card,
annual (USDQOT) vehicle inspections, titles, and registrations.

Ensure all drivers have applied for driver’s permit.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with 49 CFR 391.51. Make
available to Enforcement Staff for inspection of business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure
all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with title 49, Parts 40 and
382. Explain and make available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into
place.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are to be setup and maintained in accordance with 49
CFR 396.
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I

I

h. Provide a copy of the charter order to include CPCN number.

i. File for review by Authority Staff, a final tariff that includes a description of the
Authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.

j. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also operate as a driver, the
contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

k. Provide proof that the Applicant is complying with all municipal, county, and
homeowner’s association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles

I.  Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the
Authority

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made by the Applicant NO LATER

THAN 120 days from the date of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120-day
time period, the Deputy Commissioner of the Authority may vacate this Compliance Order

and dismiss this Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
above-referenced Certificate.

If Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to the
issuance of the above-referenced Certificate, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate this

Order and dismiss the Application, unless the Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue the above-referenced Certificate of

Public Convenience and Necessity upon all requirements herein having been met by the

Applicant.
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8. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.
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STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUI?IDQIN&STIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 24-92032
APPLICANT: Sao, Liuf ~/
COMPANY NAME: Legacy Limo, LLC

ADDRESS: 6726 Storybook Glen Ct. Las Vegas, NV 89139
PHONE NUMBERS: (702) 750-6764
ATTORNEY: Brent Carson
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo

| DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 02/25/2022
| TITLE: Owner

PHONE#: (702) 471-1111
DATE ASSIGNED: 03/07/2022

| GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) |
WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE IS PROPOSED? |
Charter Bus X
*Tow Car
*Consent
*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
_Exhibit |
[ Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A
IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |
Corporation | ] LLC ES Partnership | | Sole Proprietorship | |
Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:
Liul Sao 100%
| Exhibit
| Attach as an exhibit, appropriate prpof of ownership interest where applicable | B

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Liul Sao - Will maintain all aspects of the office operations to include maintenance of the vehicle
maintenance file and the driver qualification file, hireffiring, training, and financial operations. He will also
be the only driver for the company.

L

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES | [NO[X
Name(s): Liul Sao
Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES NO | X

(Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as
exhibit) YES NG | X
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)

00



[ Exhibit
If so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or N/A
NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating. | |

| Exhibit
if the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their ' N/A
fictitious firm name filing.

Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities:

At the moment, no key personnel. Will hire if necessary.

[ Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |
_A. Type of Vehicles: 2020 Mercedes Sprinter
| B. Number of Vehicles: 1 ]
Exhibit (
_ Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. Cc
If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. . NA |

rDescribe the facilities to be used for this operation: \

| This will be provided during the compliance phase; it will be a commercial location.

Address (Iif Known): TBD ]

Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES l X | NO ‘

If Yes, Describe: Applicant is planning to use a Timeclock method.

Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their ‘
| business domicile? YES | NO | X |
| Provide address (If known):

Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans g
| consistent with the applied authority? YES | X | NO
Can the Applicant secure insurance as requiired by NAC 706.1917 YES | X | NO | |
| Exhibit
Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. D
Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow bill, tow invoice (whichever is Exhibit
applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. E

Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51
as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files?

YES | X | NO
Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance NO
records? YES X

Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827
YES X | NO

Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their
| substance abuse program? Will be done in the compliance phase YES | |[NO | X
if so, which laboratory?




[Has the Applicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES[ X TNO T

_ , P Exhibit
[ Attach signed Knowledge Statement. e F
coupmucs ITEMS |
Avoid Material Changes
2 File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant’s name.
a3 Flle with the Authority the necessary insurance (Cerlificate of Insurance and Schedule of Autos),
describing liability limits, and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
706.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
§ | Ensure all drivers have applied for iemporary drivers permit (passenger transportation only)
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
6 Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
avallable for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
7 | Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
8 | File a copy of Charter Order if Charter Bus Service with CPCN
o File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
10 Provide copy of contract with a laboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program
and enroliment list.
Please provide proof that the Appficant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and
11 | homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage of its
vehicles.
12 | Remit to the Authority any noticing fees and/or other outstanding debt due to the Authority.

, JEX e
INVESTIGATOR: M.Acevedo _ N DATE:(D (-
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: o + o d 452 DATE: 6/20/22
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL ARALYST ——~ AJ o DATE: —

"REVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER W DATE: C[ 20 ! 2_—-_}/
LA B T e i

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C elc), is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met. If a requirement has not been met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and it will be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 3/31/22mr
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698 S. Racetrack Rd.
Henderson, Nevada 89015 #524

678-294-6642

6/7/2022

Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De
Rose

Nevada Transportation Authority

RE:NV Towing & Transport
Docket#21-06027

Motion to Extend Compliance
Period

Prear Ms. De Rose,

Due to my current cconomic situation, [ am working to establish more
warking capital, as fuel and expenses have continued to rise
througheul this process. Based on the above, we request an additional
120 days from the date of this motion to complete the compliance
requirements,

Regards,

Kesiha Lockhart :QWNER
Lo oom.&
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JAMES STUART KENT
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

June 10, 2022 RECEIVED
JUN 10 2022
Liz Babcock Newada Transporution Authorily
Applications Manager Las Vagas Nevade
Nevada Transportation Authority SRR O

3300 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

VIA EMAIL TO Ibabcock@nta.nv.gov
AND ORIGINAL UPON REQUEST

RE: RBH,LLC

NTA Docket No.: 21-06035
Motion to Extend Compliance Period (Second Request)

Dear Ms. Babcock:

On behalf of my client, RBH, LLC, ] am respectfully requesting an extension of their
compliance period to September, 2022.

Currently, RNH has completed some of the compliance items, with the main item of
purchasing a new vehicle still to be completed. Due to COVID and its effects upon industry
(such as computer chips and other parts for vehicles), the manufacturing is behind. He is
also looking for another vehicle in the mean time, and is traveling out of state to look for a
vehicle as well.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,
/s/ James S. Kent

James S. Kent, Esq.

JSK/ad
cc: RBH, LLC
Marta Acevedo

Enclosure as stated.
James S. Kent, Lid.

9480 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 228 « Las Vegas, Nevada 89123
Telephone (702) 385-1100 + Facsimile (702) 385-3474


mailto:lbabcock@nta.nv.gov
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Towing Service Near )
Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Service Near Me to ) Docket 22-05034
discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 7428, )

)

)

from May 26, 2022 through November 26, 2022.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on May 26, 2022, Abraham Fu, owner of Towing Service Near Me, LLC (“Petitioner”) filed
a Request, designated as Docket 22-05034, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 7428 for
the period of May 26, 2022 through November 26, 2022. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

2. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.

3. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Towing Service Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Service Near Me to temporarily

discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 7428, is hereby GRANTED for the period May



26, 2022 through November 26, 2022 subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.
2. Prior to resuming operations under CPCN 7428, submit to the Authority staff, on company
letterhead, a request to resume operations, and:
a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,
c. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list,
d. Provide a list of all current vehicles along with copies of current registrations and AVIRs,
and ensure they have current decals, and
e. Pay all fines and fees due to the Authority.
3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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5/26/22 rmb

SHUNITA Departmeﬁtt it‘eBg:i'::svsa:nad Indust REC E IVED

-

Nevada Transportation Autho ity MAY 2.6 2012

Request to Temporarily Discontinu Tguoraton Ay
Company Name: TO\N\M SQW\(IQ Mea( M *-—--‘:-, :

Address: C{Uh]q M\ﬁag d \'}(a\s\g’\‘ﬂ‘j@k’
City. State, Zip: LQS Ueﬂaﬁ. N\J CZO“_—I%

CPCN: M
In accordance with NRS 706,341 and NAC 706.356, the aboye-n med cerfificate holder would like
to temporarily disconlinue service, froﬂﬁ')lto.“jl@jjﬁ-_. . {Not to exceed 6 montns)

This request is due to: DU+ U‘p Q’TCH-G/

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

It you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provid:e__plrdéf‘o_rcurrent insurance, and current taritfs, if applicable.

: - = ", N
—— P

Signoture of Corficate Holger
Aoaham Fu

Printed name of Cerfificate Holder

02-20 1 7027 N/A

Phone number Fax number
AW dservicenearme @gmi [ 1O
Email Addfess

Submit both pages of this Request jo:

Nevada Transportalion Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Piumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66544,
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In the Matter of the Request A Blue Sky Towing &
Transportation, LLC to discontinue operations
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity 7367, from June 7, 2022 through
December 6, 2022.

95

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 22-02008

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1. That on February 7, 2022, Richard Wagner, Owner of A Blue Sky Towing & Transportation,

LLC (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 22-02008, with the Authority to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity (“CPCN”) 7367, for the period of February 6, 2022 through June 6, 2022. The
Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That said Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the March 24, 2022 general session.

That on May 24, 2022 the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period June 7, 2022 through December
6, 2022.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.



6.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

1

I

I

1. The Request of A Blue Sky Towing & Transportation, LLC to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under CPCN 7367, is hereby GRANTED for the period of June 7, 2022
through December 6, 2022, subject to the conditions set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Prior to resuming operations under CPCN 7367, submit to the Authority staff, on company
letterhead, a request to resume operations, and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Provide a list of all current drivers,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list,
e. Provide a list of all current vehicles along with copies of current registrations and AVIRs,

f. Ensure all vehicles have current decals, and

g. Pay all fines and fees due to the Authority.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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O | @ RA-0200g ey

! )
State of Nevada VELJ
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority -

Labd voyas HEvaY

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Serv ]

Company Name: % -S ; Mﬁ?}{?

Address: _M e T 7’@"\/

cny,smte,Zip:_é_s /éfm:a ANV FP0
: e

CPCN: ;3852

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificaje h/%Ider would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from _{g /22 rf 2032 = to /*/e¢ o022

[Not to exceed 6 months)

T

This request is due to:

Bt 125 - Ploose call MMLMHM@&&HM‘K
OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING TIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL

THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
proyide procf of curent insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

Mg

STgnc:fure ﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁccﬂe Holder

Lcpgvd ; 4

Printed name of Certifielate Holder

P02 56 /-2725  ASH-

Phone number Fax ndimber

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transporiation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenve or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-484-3303, extension 64546.

Page 1 of 2

no NL(rg
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Bour Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation
Docket 21-05003
July 7, 2022 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance since May 3, 2021.

Below is a summary of its requests for temporary discontinuance:

Period Requested Reasons Stated
May 2021 to November 2021 Insurance
November 2021 to April 2021 CoVvID

The period granted expired on April 3, 2022.

The carrier has neither filed an extension nor gone back into business.

On May 27, 2022 Compliance Investigator Main received notification from Bour Enterprises that
they were ready to resume operations. She sent them the list of items they would need to
complete in order to do so.

This item was on the June 2, 2022 general session. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of
Bour Enterprises and indicated that the carrier was ready to resume operations within 2 weeks.

This item as tabled to the July general session.

As of the date of this writing, June 24, 2022, there has been no additional contact made.

Staff is requesting issuance of an Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 1017, Sub 5 should not
be revoked.



Agenda ltem#
o7



97

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The voluntary cancellation of charter bus )
authority granted under Certificate of Public ) Docket 22-04039
Convenience and Necessity 2268 issued to Las )

)

)

Vegas Transportation & Tours, LLC d/b/a LVTT.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:
1. Thaton October 17, 2019, the Authority issued Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 2268 to Las Vegas Transportation & Tours, LLC d/b/a LVTT authorizing the

transportation service specified below:

Operate as a passenger carrier to provide intrastate charter bus
service between points and places within the State of Nevada.

2. Thaton April 29, 2022, Lorenzo Savignano, owner of Las Vegas Transportation & Tours, LLC
provided notice to the Authority of the voluntary cancellation of CPCN 2268.

3. That the Petition on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

4. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting
the Petition would be in the public interest.

I
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. CPCN 2268 issued to Las Vegas Transportation & Tours, LLC d/b/a LVTT is hereby
CANCELLED.

2. The carrier is to immediately remove any and all markings indicating “CPCN 2268 from its
vehicles and advertisements.

3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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5/3/22 rmb . RECE I V ’:: l:j
DT/NTA Department of Business and Industry APR 2 9 2022
Nevada Transportation Authori MTmanmnonAumm}
Las Vagas, Nevads i
Request for Voluntary Cancellation of CPCN
In the matter of the request by Las Vegas Transportation and Tours, LLC

LVTT to cancel Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) number: 2258

The above named carrier is no longer conducting operations or providing transportation

services authorized under CPCN 2258

Therefore, , the authorized representative for

LaS Yeqas lYarSporizton § Tous LLC

requests that the Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) cancel said Certificate

understanding that this is not a suspension or a temporary discontinuance of service,
buta cancellation and that in order to provide any transportation services in the future,

a new application will have to be filed and a new Certificate granted by the NTA.

re of Petitioner
A 2D YIE A/ O

Printed name of Petitioner

506 5™ prAace
Address

LAsS pEeRs wy PYLol
102298547 6

Phone number Fax number

Al Gaano 23 & 6 mAaic - cowm
Email address

Page 10of3




INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Completely fill out the first page of this Voluntary Cancellation Request.

2. Briefly explain the reason you are requesting a cancellation of your certificate.

L\ | ' 10 \ he) 0

!
tor Contvact (Arvier & Ahevetore  doel nort
need 40 purchale 2 vehde tor CPON 2259

3. Have you removed all markings (name and CPCN number) from the vehicles?

[X| Yes, they were removed on __07/2021 (sold.vehicle)

D No, | will remove them no later than

4, Complete the OATH page and have notarized.

5. Enclose/attach all vehicle decals and/or tow/taxi plates.

6. File all three pages of this Request (with all tow/taxi plates and/or decals)
and mail or deliver to either of our office locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 OR Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

There is no fee for filing a Voluntary Cancellation Request. If you have any questions,
please contact us at 702 486-3303.

Page 2 of 3
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5/11/22 rmb e T T
DTNTA i HEC,EQ \jtﬁ
RESCUE TOWING l

4701 E CHEYENNE AVE MAY 11 2022
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115 1
CPCN 7489 _;;-qvad;'lransnonatmnnumm!y
L 26 Yeqgas Nevada

May 6, 2022

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W Sahara Ave Ste 200
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Re: Approval for Electronic Signature

To whom it may concern: .

We are requesting approval for the use of an electronic signature instead
of a “wet” signature, by using OMADI software. The reason for this request is
because we want to be more competitive with other tow companies and
nowadays our customers want to do electronic instead of wet signatures. With
OMADI software everything is encrypted and secure.

Best regards,

o

Zgl%Garcia
Marfager
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STEVE SISOLAK
Governor STATE OF NEVADA

Tfgsen Makiiics, ©

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director B&!

DAWN GIBBONS
Chalrman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER
Commissioner

ARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUST
VADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORJIIC

7

PETITION TO DEVIATE
o Nevay. ,
R lOﬂty
To: Nevada Transportation Authority — ]
Company Name: Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc.
Mailing Address: 475 Gentry Way Reno, NV 89502

Reason for request: Reéquest to deviate from NAC .3745 pursuant to NAC 706.1305 regarding a
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Reno, Nevada 89502
(775) 333-3322 FAX: (775) 829-4699

Serving Reno-Sparks for over 50 years

May 31, 2022

Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Lane, Ste. #229
Reno, NV 89502

Attn: Dawn Gibbons

RE: Petition to deviate from NAC 706.3745

Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. finds it necessary to petition the Authority to deviate from NAC 706.3745
pursuant to NAC 706.1305 with regards to removing aged-out vehicles.

Being one of the main sources of taxi transportation here in Northern Nevada, the company needs to
keep as many vehicles on the road as possible. Four (4) new vehicles have arrived recently. These are
expected to be converted and added to the fleet by the beginning of June 2022. Even with the addition
of these new vehicles, we need to ret;in as many as we can while we add more. T

We have secured a line of credit with local Toyota dealerships in Renc and Carson City. The dealerships
are allotted a specific allocation of vehicles per month and designate what vehicles they can for our
companies. This makes the quantity of incoming vehicles very limited and slow coming in.

Below are six (6) vehicles with original expiration dates in July 2022 and one (1) in August 2022. Yellow
Cab of Reno is requesting a six {6) month extension for each vehicle. Allowing these vehicles to remain in
service will help sustain the supply needed to keep up with the publics’ transportation needs, as well as
keeping our drivers working. All vehicles are in good, safe working condition as maintenance has not
been neglected.



0)

,el“)‘)o 475 Gentry Way (] 1' N
q, Reno, Nevada 89502 Q
(775) 333-3322 FAX: (775) 829-4699
Serving Reno-Sparks for over 50 years
Current Requested
Retirement | Retirement
Fleet# | Year Make | Model | VIN Mileage Date Date
wxd. T1| 170 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KPXG9152244 | 227,047 7/5/2022 1/5/2023
W 2| 11 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KP8G9154350 | 188,345 7/5/2022 1/5/2023
waed —~1 3 172 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KP8G9155725 | 151,180 7/12/2022 1/12/2023
woesk. 14| 173 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KP7G9156221 | 162,625 7/21/2022 1/21/2023
wieA. T5 174 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KP1G9152584 | 216,195 7/21/2022 7/21/2023
e T 6 175 2016 | NISSAN | QUEST | JNBAE2KP7G9154209 | 267,249 8/1/2022 2/1/2023
|\ —1.7 176 2016 NISSAN | QUEST | JNSAE2KP4G9152613 | 222,119 7/24/2022 1/24/2023

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best Regards,

Britani Street

Operations Manager

oA

Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. C.P.C.N. 1014
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In Re: The Application of GMTCARE, LLC for
authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to NAC
706.1384.

101

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 22-03041

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

Based on the evidence of record, the Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority™) makes the

following findings:

1. Thatan Application was filed with the Authority by GMTCARE, LLC, a carrier certificated to provide

non-emergency medical transportation service as described in Certificate of Public Convenience and

Necessity (“CPCN”) 1115, Sub 3, for authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for Leave to

Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That the Applicant seeks to:

a. Modify the following rules/fees:

Hours of Service — expand business hours.
Wait Time — fee applies when a vehicle is waiting for more than 15 minutes.
Additionally, the Wait Time fee increased for:
Ambulatory — from $20.00 to $40.00 (100% increase)
Wheelchair — from $20.00 to $50.00 (150% increase)
Stretchers — from $30.00 to $100.00 (233% increase)

Mileage — establish the mileage start and end locations for proposed Zone 3.

COVID Isolation Service Fee — increase from $35.00 to $50.00 (43% increase).
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b. Add the following rules/fees:
i. Cancellation fee — 100% of the reservation price cancelled less than 2 hours.
ii. Stair assistance - $50.00 flat fee per transport.
iii.  Credit Card - 3% fee on all services rendered when paying by credit card.
iv. Late Fee — for invoices paid late
v. Increase the number of rides for discounted rates from 5 to 10.
vi. Zone rates charged will be based on the location with the highest zone rate.
vii. Medical professional fees will be charged as a pass-through fee.

C. Increase the following one-way rates and combining zones 3 &4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3 &4 Zone 3
Old | New | % | Old | New | %1 Old New Avg %
Ambulatory 50 65 30% | 60 75 25% Z3 - $60/$3.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/$3.75
Wheelchair 85 105 | 24% | 110 | 125 | 14% Z3 - $115/$3.75 $175/$4.75 | 27%/27%
Z4 - $160/$3.75
Stretcher 135 | 165 | 22% | 160 | 210 | 31% Z3 - $175/$3.75 $250/$4.75 | 39%/27%
Z4 - $185/$3.75

d. Increase the following one-way discounted rates and combining zones 3 & 4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3& 4 Zone 3
Old | New | % | Old | New | %1 Old New Avg %M
Ambulatory 45 65 | 44% | 55 75 | 36% Z3 - $60/$3.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/ $3.75
Wheelchair 80 105 | 31% | 100 | 125 | 25% Z3 - $110/$3.75 $175/$4.75 | 30%/27%
Z4 - $160/$3.75
Stretcher 125 | 165 | 32% | 150 | 210 | 40% Z3 - $165/$3.75 $250/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $185/$3.75

4. That the proposed tariff rates are within the range of rates charged by the industry for similar services
except for:
a. All one, non-discounted way rates.
b. Cancellation fee, stair assistance, late fee, which are new to the NEMT industry.
5. That staff supports the proposed rules and rates except for:

a. Wait times rate increase, stretcher
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b. Medical professional services
c. COVID safety protocol rate increase.
6. That based upon all the records relating to the Application and after investigation:
a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State
of Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
b. The proposed tariff modification will be consistent with the public interest and will
not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. The tariff modification proposed by GMTCARE, LLC is hereby...



Agenda ltem#
101

Draft Order revised after initial
posting of supporting material

but prior to meeting.



101

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of GMTCARE, LLC for )
authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to NAC ) Docket 22-03041
706.1384. )

_ )

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
Based on the evidence of record, the Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the
following findings:

1. Thatan Application was filed with the Authority by GMTCARE, LLC, a carrier certificated to provide
non-emergency medical transportation service as described in Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity (“CPCN”) 1115, Sub 3, for authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That the Applicant seeks to:

a. Modify the following rules/fees:
i. Hours of Service — expand business hours.
ii. Wait Time — fee applies when a vehicle is waiting for more than 15 minutes.
Additionally, the Wait Time fee increased for:
Ambulatory — from $20.00 to $40.00 (100% increase)
Wheelchair — from $20.00 to $50.00 (150% increase)
Stretchers — from $30.00 to $100.00 (233% increase)

iii. Mileage — establish the mileage start and end locations for proposed Zone 3.

iv. COVID Isolation Service Fee — increase from $35.00 to $50.00 (43% increase).
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b. Add the following rules/fees:
i. Canceliation fee — 100% of the reservation price cancelled less than 2 hours.
ii. Stair assistance - $50.00 flat fee per transport.
iii. Credit Card - 3% fee on all services rendered when paying by credit card.
iv. Late Fee — for invoices paid late
v. Increase the number of rides for discounted rates from 5 to 10.
vi. Zone rates charged will be based on the location with the highest zone rate.

¢. Increase the following one-way rates and combining zones 3 &4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3 & 4 Zone 3
Old | New | %4 | Old | New | %4 Old New Avg %
Ambulatory 50 65 | 30% | 60 75 | 25% Z3 - 360/%3.75 $100/34.75 | 43%27%
Z4 - $80/33.75
Wheelchair 85 105 [ 24% | 110 | 125 | 14% Z3-%115/$3.75 $175/:84.75 | 27%/27%
Z4 - 3160/83.75
Stretcher 135 | 165 | 22% | 160 | 210 | 3% Z3-3175/83.75 $250/84.75 | 39%/27%
74 - $18553.75

d. Increase the following one-way discounted rates and combining zones 3 & 4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3 & 4 Zone 3
Old | New | % | Old | New | %1 Old New Avg %P
Ambulatory 45 65 144% | 55 75 | 36% 73 -360/83.75 $100:34.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/ $3.75
Wheelchair 80 105 | 31% | 100 | 125 | 25% Z3-$110/$3.75 $175/84.75 | 30%/27%
Z4 - $160/33.75
Stretcher 125 | 165 | 32% | 150 | 210 | 40% Z3 -$16583.75 $250:/$4.75 | 43%127%
Z4 - $185/%83.75

4, That the proposed tariff rates are within the range of rates charged by the industry for similar services
except for:
a. All one, non-discounted way rates which are higher than the current range.
b. Cancellation fee, stair assistance, late fee, which are new to the NEMT industry.
5. That staff supports the proposed rules and rates except for:
a. Wait times rate increase, stretcher

b. COVID safety protocol rate increase.
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6. That based upon all the records relating to the Application and after investigation:
a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State
of Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
b. The proposed tariff modification will be consistent with the public interest and will
not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. The tariff modification proposed by GMTCARE, LLC is hereby...



CPCN No. 1115

GMTCARE, LLC
- RULES AND REGULATIONS
GENERAL APPLICATION
: These rules, regulations and rates are to be used by GMTCare,
in the operation of service for which GMTCare is Certified.
10
HOURS OF SERVICE
Normal business hours will be 8:00AM to 5:00PM Monday through Friday, not
including holidays. Patient transports will normally take place during normal business
hours. Transports outside normal business hours will be available by appointment only.
s AVAILABILITY OF TARIFF
Copies of this tariff shall be available in each office where orders for service are taken and in each
vehicle used to provide services.
TIME SCHEDULE FOR SERVICE
20
GMTCare shall endeavor to arrive and depart at prior agreed upon times to and from points
of departure and arrival within its service area. However, GMTCare will not be liable for
delay caused by accident; breakdown; roadway conditions; weather; or other causes
beyond its control. Furthermore, GMTCare does not guarantee arrival or departure from
any point at a specified time.
ANIMALS OR PETS
25 Dogs, cats or other animals will not be carried in vehicles with passengers with
the exception of service animals individually trained to assist people with
disabilities.
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
[ssued: Effective:
Issued by:
GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400 ACCEPTED
Las Vegas, NV 89118
MAR 1 8 2022
Transportation Authority 1~
Las Vagas, Nevada

Page 3 of 9



CPCN No. 1115
GMTCARE, LLC

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

30

FIREARMS

Passengers will not be permitted to board vehicles while carrying firearms.

35
©

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

A. GMTCare reserves the right to refuse transportation to any individual having in
their possession explosives or inflammable material; substances; or articles; or
articles of an objectionable nature; or individuals under the influence of alcohol
and/or drugs; or whose conduct and behavior is objectionable to other passengers;
prospective passengers; or drivers; or medical personnel.

B. GMTCare reserves its right to control seating, including the right to change such
seating at any time during the transportation.

C. GMTCare reserves the right, whenever the need arises, to transfer passengers from
ong transport vehicle to another.

D. Immediate transportation is not guaranteed but is subject to limitations of available
vehicles; equipment; and personnel. Should any of the above occur GMTCare
reserves the right to transport passengers at the next available opportunity.

E. Once transport is completed payment is required and there is no refund for
services rendered per NAC 706.311 (1) (b). However, complaints may be
submitted to the NTA for determination.

40

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAW
GMTCare shall comply with all local laws, rules, and regulations within its area of service.

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
GMTCare, LLC

3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Page 4 0f 10




[ CPCN No. 1115 |
GMTCARE, LLC
i RULES AND REGULATIONS
SERVICE ZONES
45 | The proposed service area shall be divided into four zones:

| Zone 1: shall include all areas within the City of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
Zone 2: shall include the City of Henderson, Nevada

Zone 3: shall be the areas within Clark County, Nevada not specifically designated in
Zones ! and 2. This area shall be designated as “Rural Clark County.”

J Zone 4: shall be all other areas in the State of Nevada not included in the above zones.

50

MULTIPLE PASSENGER RATES
If two wheelchair passengers from the same origination require transportation to the
same destination at the same time, the rate charged each passenger shall be 75% of the
applicable tariff rate for his or her transportation. All other patients transported during
multiple passenger transports will be at 100% of the applicable tariff. .‘

- There shall be no charge for passengers not requiring special transportation; and who
arec accompanying a passenger who requires special transportation.

55

DISCOUNTED RATES
If any person or entity completes five or more transports within a single calendar day,
the rate charged will be the “Discounted Rates” defined in Section 70 of this Tariff.

58

BARIATRIC RATES
Bariatric rates will be based on patient weight. Any patient weighing 350 pounds, or
more is considered bariatric. Bariatric wheelchair transports will be charged the base
stretcher rate and the patient will be transported with two crew members in a stretcher
vehicle. Bariatric stretcher transports will be charged the base stretcher rate times two
~and will include an additional 1-2 crew members.

R

59

WAIT TIME
Wait time is an additional charge based on amount of time. Wait time begins upon
arrival to drop off (appointment or facility). There is &8 minimum of 30 minutes for wait
time and any wait time under 30 minutes will be charged the 30-minute wait time price
for the requested vehicle type.

MILEAGE
Mileage is computed as the total driving distance between origination and destination
address according to “Google Maps” online service, rounded up to the nearest mile.

Issued:

Effective: N

[ssued by:

GMTCare, LLC ACCEPTED

3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400 MAR 16 2022

Las Vegas, NV 89118
Nevada Transportation Authority

= Lo N

Page § of 9


http:ousena.er

CPCN No. 1115
GMTCARE, LLC

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

60
©

MILEAGE
Mileage is computed as the total driving distance between origination and destination
address according to “Google Maps” online service, rounded up to the nearest mile,
For all transports with origination and/or destination in zone 3, mileage will be
calculated starting from the GMTCare office location (3645 W. Oquendo Rd., Las
Vegas, NV 89118) and ends at the destination address.

61
N)

CANCELLATION
Carrier reserves the right to cancel any service because of weather or other conditions
such as road hazards due to slides, storms, or any other similar causes, natural or
otherwise which makes travel inadvisable.

Carrier will charge a cancellation fee in the event the request for transportation is
cancelled less than (120) minutes from the time of requested service for all trips.
Cancellation fee shall be equal to 100% of the price for all zones.

STAIRS ASSISTANCE

As part of the mobility support solutions Stairs Assistance is a service provided to
anyone in need of assistance with going up and down the stairs on the way to your
medical appointments, returning home or any health care transportation.
Stairs Assistance is an additional charge based on the patient’s request involving any
type of assistance with stairs.

Credit Card as payment type

For all services rendered where the payment type requested by the customer is by credit
card a three (3) percent (%) fee will be charged.

Late Payment fees on invoices
A late fee of 1% will be charged monthly when a payment is not provided within 30
days of receipt.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:

GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Page 6 of 10




CPCN No. 1115

GMTCARE, LLC
o E RULES AND REGULATIONS
STANDARD RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
65 (Less than 10 transports per calendar day)

ZONE 1: Greater Las Vegas Metropolitan Area/ North Las Vegas
©) Ambulatory Patient: $65.00

Wheelchair Service: $105.00
Stretcher Service:  $165.00

ZONE 2: Henderson

(8 Ambulatory Patient: $75.00
Wheelchair Service: $125.00
Stretcher Service:  $210.00

©) ZONE 3: Other areas in the State of Nevada not included in zones | and 2
Ambulatory Patients:
i. a base rate of $100.00; plus
ii. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
iti. a base rate of $175.00; plus
iv. $4.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
i. abase rate of $250.00; plus
il. $4.75 per mile.

Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate times two.
Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate.
© *See rule 58

Wait time will be an additional charge per 30 minutes per person.
*See rule 59

Ambulatory: $40.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Wheelchair: $50.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof

Stretcher: $100.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof

Stairs Assistance fee is $50.00 per transport

Note 1: Rates are for one way transportation and are based on the pick-up or drop-off location
with the highest zone rate.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by:

GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Page 7 of 10




CPCN No. 1115

GMTCARE, LLC
e RULES AND REGULATIONS
DISCOUNTED RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
70 (10 or more transports per calendar day)
©) ZONE 1: Greater Las Vegas Metropolitan Area & North Las Vegas

Ambulatory Patient: $65.00
Wheelchair Service: $100.00
Stretcher Service:  $155.00

ZONE 2: Henderson
Ambulatory Patient: $75.00
Wheelchair Service: $120.00
Stretcher Service:  $200.00

ZONE 3: Other areas in the State of Nevada not included in zones [ and 2
Ambulatory Patients:
i. a base rate of $100.00; plus
ii. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
i. a base rate of $175.00; plus
ii, $4.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
i. a base rate of $250.00; plus
ii. $4.75 per mile,

Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher base rate times
two.

Bariatric Wheelchair; 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher rate.

*See rule 58

Wait time will be an additional charge per 30 minutes per person
*See rule 59

Ambulatory: $40.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Wheelchair: $50.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof

Stretcher: $100.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof

Stairs Assistance fee is $50.00 per transport

Note 1: Rates are for one way transportation and are based on the pick-up or drop-off location
with the highest zone rate.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
GMTCare, LLC

3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Page 8 of 10




GMTCARE, LLC

CPCN 1115

SAFETY PROTOCOL
ISOLATION SERVICE FEE

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their
passengers. In response to COVID-19 and other forms of isolation in which anyone entering
the patient’s room and having direct contact with the patient requires wearing gloves and a
gown or any Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), GMT has taken extra steps to ensure the
protection and safety of our drivers and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines
for commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and
recommendations for best practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In
order to provide these extra safety measures an Isolation Service and Safety Fee will be
imposed on the transportation of any patient with a COVID positive result or Isolation needs.

(1) $50.00 per trip for all zones

ISSUED:

ISSUED BY:

GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118

EFFECTIVE:

Page 10 of 10
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CPCN No. 1115

GMTCARE, LLC ,
r
R RULES AND REGULATIONS 1
[
GENERAIL APPLICATION
> These rules, regulations and rates are to be used by GMTCare,
in the operation of service for which GMTCare is Certified.
10

L

HOURS OF SERVICE
Normal business hours will be 8:00AM to 5:00PM Monday through Friday, not

_including holidays. Patient transports will normally take place during normal business

“hours. Transports outside normal business hours will be available by appointment only.

( s AVAILABILITY OF TARIFF
- Copies of this tariff shall be available in each office where orders for service are taken and in each
vehicle used to provide services.
[ TIME SCHEDULE FOR SERVICE
20

| GMTCare shall endeavor to arrive and depart at prior agreed upon times to and from points
of departure and arrival within its service area. However, GMTCare will not be liable for
delay caused by accident; breakdown; roadway conditions; weather; or other causes
beyond its control. Furthermore, GMTCare does not guarantee arrival or departure from
any point at a specified time.

;; ANIMALS OR PETS

25 Dogs, cats or other animals will not be carried in vehicles with passengers with
the exception of service animals individually trained to assist people with
disabilities.
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Issued: _Effective:
Issued by:
GMTCare, LLC : =2
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400 ACCEPTED
Las Vegas, NV §9118
MAR 1 6 2022
- {Nevada Transportation Authority 1
Las Vegas, Nevada

Page 3 of 9




CPCN No. 1115

GMTCARE, LLC
ll:gLE RULES AND REGULATIONS
FIREARMS
30
Passengers will not be permitted to board vehicles while carrying firearms.
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS
35

A. GMTCare reserves the right to refuse transportation to any individual having in
their possession explosives or inflammable material; substances; or articles; or
articles of an objectionable nature; or individuals under the influence of alcohol
and/or drugs; or whose conduct and behavior is objectionable to other passengers;
prospective passengers; or drivers; or medical personnel.

B. GMTCare reserves its right to control seating, including the right to change such
| seating at any time during the transportation.

C. GMTCare reserves the right, whenever the need arises, to transfer passengers from
one transport vehicle to another.

D. Immediate transportation is not guaranteed but is subject to limitations of available
ALL ”LLvLE Qdd_gw{ vehicles; equipment; and personnel. Should any of the above occur GMTCare
= reserves the right to transport passengers at the next available opportunity.

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAW
40 GMTCare shall comply with all local laws, rules, and regulations within its area of service.

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Issued: Effective:

Issued by:

GMTCare, LLC ACCEPTED

3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118 MAR 1 6 2022

. _ WNevada Transportation Authority
1as Vegas, Nevada

Page 4 of 9




CPCN No. 1115

{'Ll’ang

The proposed service area shall be divided into four zones:

| | Zone 1: shall include all areas within the City of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
| Zone 2: shall include the City of Henderson, Nevada

Zone 3: shall be the areas within Clark County, Nevada not specifically designated in
Zones 1 and 2. This area shall be designated as “Rural Clark County.”

Zone 4: shall be all other areas in the State of Nevada not included in the above zones.

GMTCARE, L1LC
R:(I;E RULES AND REGULATIONS
SERVICE ZONES |

50

MULTIPLE PASSENGER RATES
If two wheelchair passengers from the same origination require transportation to the
same destination at the same time, the rate charged each passenger shall be 75% of the
applicable tariff rate for his or her transportation. All other patients transported during
multiple passenger transports will be at 100% of the applicable tariff.

| There shall be no charge for passengers not requiring special transportation; and who
| are accompanying a passenger who requires special transportation.

55

DISCOUNTED RATES

| If any person or entity completes five or more transports within a single calendar day,

the rate charged will be the “Discounted Rates” defined in Section 70 of this Tariff.

=

BARIATRIC RATES
Bariatric rates will be based on patient weight. Any patient weighing 350 pounds, or
more is considered bariatric. Bariatric wheelchair transports will be charged the base
stretcher rate and the patient will be transported with two crew members in a stretcher
vehicle. Bariatric stretcher transports will be charged the base stretcher rate times two
and will include an additional 1-2 crew members.

59

WAIT TIME
Wait time is an additional charge based on amount of time. Wait time begins upon
arrival to drop off (appointment or facility). There is 2 minimum of 30 minutes for wait
time and any wait time under 30 minutes will be charged the 30-minute wait time price
for the requested vehicle type.

MILEAGE
Mileage is computed as the total driving distance between origination and destination

address according to “Google Maps” online service, rounded up to the nearest mile.
Effective:

Issued by:

GMTCare, LLC ACCEPTED

3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400 MAR 1 6 2022

Las Vegas, NV 89118
Navada Transportation Authority

Las Vegas, Nevada

Page § of 9




CPCN No. 1115 |

Ambulatory Patients:
i. abase rate of $60.00; plus 4\
ii. _$3.75 per mile,
Wheelchair Service:
| iii. abaserate of $115.00;plus T°
L iv. $3.75permile.
Stretcher Service:

i. abaserate 0f $175.00; plus 1\'
ii._$3.75 per mile.

Zone 4ty and other areas in the State of Nevada

Ambulatory Patient:
i. abase rate of $80.00; plus 4\
it. 3.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
i, abaserate of $160.00;plus A~
ii. $3.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
i. abase rate of $185.00; plus ﬂg\

ii. $3.75 per mile.

Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate times two.
Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more wiil be charged the base stretcher rate.
“See rule 58

| Wait time will be an additic~~l charge per 30 minutes per person.

GMTCARE, LLC
Il:gLE | RULES AND REGULATIONS |
" STANDARD RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
65 (Less than 5 transports per calendar day)
ZONE 1: Greater Las Vegas Metropolitan Area/ North Las Vegas
(N) Ambulatory Patient: $50.00 -1
? Wheelchair Service: $85.00 A
Stretcher Service: _$135.00 A
DB
(N ZONE 2: Henderson
) Ambulatory Patient: $60.00 4\
Wheelchair Service: $110.00 4N
Stretcher Service:  $160,00 A
(N) ZONE 3: Rural Clark County

*See rule 59 ] 4\ i
(N) Ambulatory or Wheelchair: ‘§20.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof f
| Stretcher: $30.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof |
Lo . - 3
{ssued: Effective: !
: |
Issued by: -
GMTCare, LLC ACCEPTED
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118 MAR 16 2022
. . Nevada Transportation Authority
Las Vegas, Nevada

Page 6 of 9
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CPCN No. 1115
GMTCARE, LLC

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

70
(N)

(N)

N)

™)

DISCOUNTED RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON

ZONE 1: Greater Las Vegas Metropolitan Area & North Las Vegas
Ambulatory Patient: $45.00

Wheelchair Service: $80.00

Stretcher Service:  $125.00

ZONE 2: Henderson
Ambulatory Patient: $55.00
Wheelchair Service: $100.00
Stretcher Service:  $150.00

ZONE 3: Rural Clark County
Ambulatory Patients:
i. abase rate of $60.00; plus
ii. $3.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
i. abase rate of $110.00; plus
ii. $3.75 permile.
Stretcher Service:
i. abase rate of $165.00; plus
it. $3.75 per mile.

Zone 4: Nye County and other areas in the State of Nevada
Ambulatory Patient:
i. a base rate of $80.00; plus
ii. 3.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
i. a base rate of $160.00; plus
ii. $3.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
i. abase rate of $185.00; plus
ii. $3.75 per mile.

Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher base rate times two.
Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher rate.
*See rule 58

Wait time will be an additional charge per 30 minutes per person
Ambulatory or Wheelchair: $20.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Stretcher: $30.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
*See rule 59

NOTE: The services of medical professionals, if necessary, will be provided by independent contractors
who will charge their normal fees.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
GMTCare, LLC

3645 W QOquendo Rd, Suite # 400 A@@EPTED

Las V NV 8911
as Vegas, 89118 MAR 162022

Nevada Ti i ¥
Page 7 of 9 lmwll Authorty




CARRIER NAME
CPCN/Permit 1115
Original Page # N.T.A #1

3% TAX Pursuant to SECTION 51 of AB175

The following rules apply to carriers who provide passenger transportation, exciuding
airport transport service:

Pursuant to Nevada Legislative Senate Bill No. 376
Sec. 36. Section 51 of Assembly Bill No. 175 of this session is hereby amended to read as
follows:

Sec. 51. 1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2 and in addition to any other
fee or assessment imposed pursuant to this chapter, an excise tax is hereby imposed
on the connection, whether by dispatch or other means, made by a common motor
carrier of a passenger to a person or operator willing to transport the passenger at the
rate of 3 percent of the total fare charged for the transportation, which must include,
without limitation, all fees, surcharges, technology fees, convenience charges for the
use of a credit or debit card and any other amount that is part of the fare. The
Department of Taxation shall charge and collect from each common motor carrier of
passengers the excise tax imposed by this subsection.

2. The provisions of subsection 1 do not apply to an airport transfer service.

3. (Intentionally omitied)

4, As used in this section, “airport transfer service” means the transportation of
passengers and their baggage in the same vehicle, except by taxicab, for a per capita
charge between airports or between an airport and points and places in this State. The
term does not include charter services by bus, charter services by limousine, scenic
tours or special services.

NOTE 1: The passenger transportation recovery charge must be passed along to all customers.

NOTE 2: The 3% passenger transportation recovery charge must be shown separately from the
total fare as defined above.

Issued: Issued By: Effective:
March 14, 2022 EMIL BEJGU

GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400 A@@EPTED

Las Vegas, NV 89118
MAR 16 2022

Nevada Transportation Authosity
Las Vegas, Nevada

Page 8 of 9




CPCN 1115

GMTCARE, LLC

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their
passengers. In response to COVID-19, GMT has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and
safety of our drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial
motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best
practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra
safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed ONLY ON COVID-19 POSITIVE
trips.

(1) $35.00 per trip for all zones

ISSUED: ISSUED BY: EFFECTIVE:
March 14, 2022 GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite #400 |,
Las Vegas, NV 89118 A@@EPTED
MAR 1 6 2022
Nevada Tranaportation Authority
Las Vegas, Nevada

Page 9 0of 9
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102

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Reno Medical Transport,
LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for authority to modify tariff

)

) Docket 22-03042
rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
Based on the evidence of record, the Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority™) makes the
following findings:

1. Thatan Application was filed with the Authority by Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE, a
carrier certificated to provide non-emergency medical transportation service as described in Certificate
of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN™) 1143 for authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to
NAC 706.1384.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That the Applicant seeks to:

a. Modify the following rules/fees:
i. Hours of Service — expand business hours.
ii. Wait Time — fee applies when a vehicle is waiting for more than 15 minutes.
Additionally, the Wait Time fee increased for:
Ambulatory — from $20.00 to $40.00 (100% increase)
Wheelchair — from $20.00 to $50.00 (150% increase)
Stretchers — from $30.00 to $100.00 (233% increase)

iii. Mileage — establish the mileage start and end locations for proposed Zone 3.



Docket 22-03042
Page 2 of 3

iv. COVID Isolation Service Fee — increase from $35.00 to $50.00 (43% increase).
b. Add the following rules/fees:

i. Cancellation fee — 100% of the reservation price cancelled less than 2 hours.
ii. Stair assistance - $50.00 flat fee per transport.

iii. Credit Card - 3% fee on all services rendered when paying by credit card.

iv. Late Fee — for invoices paid late.
v. Increase the number of rides for discounted rates from 5 to 10.

vi. Zone rates charged will be based on the location with the highest zone rate.

vii. Medical professional fees will be charged as a pass-through fee.

c. Increase the following one-way rates and combining zones 3 &4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3 &4 Zone 3
Old | New | %M | Old | New | %1 old New Avg %N
Ambulatory 50 65 30% | 60 75 25% Z3 - $60/$3.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/$3.75
Wheelchair 85 105 | 24% | 110 | 125 | 14% Z3 - $115/$3.75 $175/$4.75 | 27%/27%
Z4 - $160/$3.75
Stretcher 135 | 165 | 22% | 160 | 210 | 31% Z3 - $175/$3.75 $250/$4.75 | 39%/27%
Z4 - $185/$3.75

d. Increase the following one-way discounted rates and combining zones 3 & 4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone3 &4 Zone 3
Old | New | % | Old | New | %1 Old New Avg %
Ambulatory 45 65 | 44% | 55 75 | 36% Z3 - $60/$3.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/ $3.75
Wheelchair 80 105 | 31% | 100 | 125 | 25% Z3 - $110/$3.75 $175/$4.75 | 30%/27%
Z4 - $160/$3.75
Stretcher 125 | 165 | 32% | 150 | 210 | 40% Z3 - $165/$3.75 $250/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $185/$3.75

4. That the proposed tariff rates are within the range of rates charged by the industry for similar services
except for:
a. All one, non-discounted way rates.
b. Cancellation fee, stair assistance, late fee, which are new to the NEMT industry.

5. That staff supports the proposed rules and rates except for:



Docket 22-03042
Page 3 of 3

a. Wait times rate increase, stretcher
b. COVID safety protocol rate increase.
6. That based upon all the records relating to the Application and after investigation:
a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State
of Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
b. The proposed tariff modification will be consistent with the public interest and will
not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. The tariff modification proposed by Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE is hereby...
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102

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Reno Medical Transport, )
LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for authority to modify tariff ) Docket 22-03042
rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384. )

e ey )

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022,

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
Based on the evidence of record, the Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority”) makes the
following findings:
1. Thatan Application was filed with the Authority by Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/o/a GMTCARE, a
carrier certificated to provide non-emergency medical transportation service as described in Certificate

of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 1143 for authority to modify tariff rates pursuant to

NAC 706.1384.
2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests filed.
3. That the Applicant seeks to:
a. Modify the following rules/fees:
i. Hours of Service — expand business hours.
ii. Wait Time — fee applies when a vehicle is waiting for more than 15 minutes.
Additionally, the Wait Time fee increased for:
Ambulatory - from $20.00 to $40.00 (100% increase)
Wheelchair — from $20.00 to $50.00 (150% increase)
Stretchers — from $30.00 to $100.00 (233% increase)

iii. Mileage — establish the mileage start and end locations for proposed Zone 3.



Docket 22-03042
Page 2 of 3

iv. COVID Isolation Service Fee — increase from $35.00 to $50.00 (43% increase).
b. Add the following rules/fees:
i. Cancellation fee — 100% of the reservation price cancelled less than 2 hours.
ii. Stair assistance - $50.00 flat fee per transport.
iii. Credit Card - 3% fee on all services rendered when paying by credit card.
iv. Late Fee — for invoices paid late.
v. Increase the number of rides for discounted rates from 5 to 10.
vi. Zone rates charged will be based on the location with the highest zone rate.

c. Increase the following one-way rates and combining zones 3 &4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zoneld & 4 Zone 3
Old | New | %1 | Old | New | %t Old New Avg %t
Ambulatory 50 65 | 30% | 60 75 | 25% Z3-%60/83.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/83.75
Wheelchair 85 105 | 24% | 110 | 125 | 14% Z3-8115/$3.75 $175/84.75 | 27%/27%
Z4 - $160/$3.75
Stretcher 135 | 165 |} 22% | 160 | 210 | 31% Z3-3175/'83.75 $250/34.75 | 39%/27%
Z4 - 5185/83.75

d. Increase the following one-way discounted rates and combining zones 3 & 4:

Service/Vehicle Zone 1 Zone 2 Zonel & 4 Zone 3
Old | New | % | Old | New | % 0Old New Avg %p
Ambulatory 45 65 | 44% | 55 75 | 36% Z3 - 560/83.75 $100/$4.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $80/ $3.75
Wheelchair 80 | 105 | 31% | 100 | 125 | 25% Z3-8110:83.75 $175/84.75 | 30%/27%
Z4 -5160/33.75
Stretcher 125 | 165 | 32% | 150 | 210 | 40% Z3-%165/%3.75 $250/84.75 | 43%/27%
Z4 - $185/81.75

4. That the proposed tariff rates are within the range of rates charged by the industry for similar services
except for:
a. All one, non-discounted way rates which are higher than the current range,
b. Cancellation fee, stair assistance, late fee, which are new to the NEMT industry.
5. That staff supports the proposed rules and rates except for:

4. Wait times rate increase, stretcher



Docket 22-03042

b. COVID safety protocol rate increase.
6. That based upon all the records relating to the Application and after investigation:
a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State
of Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
b. The proposed tariff modification will be consistent with the public interest and will
not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. The tariff modification proposed by Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE is hereby...



CPCN 1143

RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE
Yo RULES AND REGULATIONS
GENERAL APPLICATION
3 These rules, regulations and rates are to be used by Reno Medical Transport,
in the operation of service for which Reno Medical Transport is Certified.
10
HOURS OF SERVICE
Normal business hours will be 8:00AM to 5:00PM Monday through Friday, not
including holidays. Patient transports will normally take place during normal business
hours. Transports outside normal business hours will be available by appointment only.
15 AVAILABILITY OF TARIFF
Copies of this tariff shall be available in each office where orders for service are taken and in each
vehicle used to provide services.
TIME SCHEDULE FOR SERVICE
20
Reno Medical Transport shall endeavor to arrive and depart at prior agreed upon times to
and from points of departure and arrival within its service area. However, Reno Medical
Transport will not be liable for delay caused by accident; breakdown; roadway conditions;
weather; or other causes beyond its control. Furthermore, Reno Medical Transport does
not guarantee arrival or departure from any point at a specified time.
ANIMALS OR PETS
25 Dogs, cats or other animals will not be carried in vehicles with passengers with
the exception of service animals individually trained to assist people with
disabilities.
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Issued: Effective:
Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC
dba
GMTCARE

770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502

Page 3 of 10




CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE
o RULES AND REGULATIONS
FIREARMS
30
Passengers will not be permitted to board vehicles while carrying firearms.
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

35

(© . Reno Medical Transport reserves the right to refuse transportation to any
individual having in their possession explosives or inflammable material;
substances; or articles; or articles of an objectionable nature; or individuals under
the influence of alcohol and/or drugs; or whose conduct and behavior is
objectionable to other passengers; prospective passengers; or drivers; or medical
personnel.

. Reno Medical Transport reserves its right to control seating, including the right to
change such seating at any time during the transportation.

. Reno Medical Transport reserves the right, whenever the need arises, to transfer
passengers from one transport vehicle to another.

. Immediate transportation is not guaranteed but is subject to limitations of available
vehicles; equipment; and personnel. Should any of the above occur Reno Medical
Transport reserves the right to transport passengers at the next available
opportunity.

. Once transport is completed payment is required and there is no refund for
services rendered per NAC 706.311 (1) (b). However, complaints may be
submitted to the NTA for determination.

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAW
40 Reno Medical Transport shall comply with all local laws, rules, and regulations within its
area of service.
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Issued: Effective:
Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC
dba
GMTCARE
770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502

Page 4 of 10




CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC
dba
GMTCARE

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

45
©

SERVICE ZONES
The proposed service area shall be divided into three zones:

Zone 1: shall include all areas within the City of Reno, Nevada or within a 4 miles
radius of Reno, Nevada.

Zone 2: shall include all areas within a 4.1 to 15 miles radius of the City of Reno,NV
Zone 3:shall be all other areas in the State of Nevada not included in zones 1 and 2.

50

MULTIPLE PASSENGER RATES
If two wheelcheir passengers from the same origination require transportation to the
same destination at the same time, the rate charged each passenger shall be 75% of the
applicable tariff rate for his or her transportation. All other patients transported during
multiple passenger transports will be at 100% of the applicable tariff.
There shall be no charge for passengers not requiring special transportation; and who
are accompanying a passenger who requires special transportation.

55
©)

DISCOUNTED RATES
If any person or entity completes ten (10) or more transports within a singte calendar
day, the rate charged will be the “Discounted Rates” defined in Section 70 of this Tariff.

58

BARIATRIC RATES
Bariatric rates will be based on patient weight. Any patient weighing 350 pounds or
more is considered bariatric. Bariatric wheelchair transports will be charged the base
stretcher rate and the patient will be transported with two crew members in a stretcher
vehicle. Bariatric stretcher transports will be charged the base stretcher rate times two
and will include an additional 1-2 crew members.

59
©

WAIT TIME
Wait time is an additional charge based on amount of time. Wait time begins upon
arrival to pick-up and/or drop off (appointment or facility). Wait time will be charged if
unit is on location waiting for the patient to be ready for transpost for longer than 15
minutes in which case wait time charges will begin. If unit is on location at the drop off
waiting for any reason to be able to safely transfer patient from our unit to facility or
home wait charges will start after 15 minutes from the time unit arrived at the
destination address. There is a minimum of 30 minutes for wait time and any wait time
under 30 minutes will be charged the 30-minute wait time price for the requested
vehicle type.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC

dba
GMTCARE

770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502

Page Sof 10




CPCN No. 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE
RULE
NO. RULES AND REGULATIONS
60 MILEAGE
©) Mileage is computed as the total driving distance between origination and destination

address according to “Google Maps™ online service, rounded up to the nearest mile.
For all transports with origination and/or destination in zone 3, mileage will be
calculated starting from the Reno Medical Transport office location (770 Smithridge
Dr., Reno NV 89502) and ends at the destination address.

61
©

CANCELLATION
Carrier reserves the right to cancel any service because of weather or other conditions
such as road hazards due to slides, storms, or any other similar causes, natural or
otherwise which makes travel inadvisable.

Carrier will charge a cancellation fee in the event the request for transportation is
cancelled less than (120) minutes from the time of requested service for all trips.
Cancellation fee shall be equal to 100% of the price for all zones.

STAIRS ASSISTANCE

As part of the mobility support solutions Stairs Assistance is a service provided to
anyone in need of assistance with going up and down the stairs on the way to your
medical appointments, returning home or any health care transportation.

Stairs Assistance is an additional charge based on the patient’s request involving any
type of assistance with stairs.

Credit Card as payment type

For all services rendered where the payment type requested by the customer is by credit
card a three (3) percent (%) fee will be charged.

Late Payment fees on invoices
A late fee of 1% will be charged monthly when a payment is not provided within 30
days of receipt.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC

dba
GMTCARE

770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502

Page 6 of 10




CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

65

STANDARD RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
(Less than 10 transports per calendar day)
ZONE 1: Greater Reno area or within a 4 miles radius
Ambulatory Patients:
i a base rate of $75.00; plus
Wheelchair Service:
i, a base rate of $110.00; plus
Stretcher Service:
i, a base rate of $250.00; plus
ZONE 2: Radius of 4.1 to 15 miles from Reno, Nevada
Ambulatory Patients:
ii. a base rate of $75.00; plus
iii. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
i a base rate of $110.00; plus
ii. $4.75 per mile,
Stretcher Service:
i a base rate of $250.00; plus
ii. $4.75 per mile.
ZONE 3: Other areas in the State of Nevada not included in zones 1 and 2
Ambulatory Patients:
iv. a base rate of $100.00; plus
v. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
ii, a base rate of $160.00; plus
iv. $4.75 per mile,
Stretcher Service:
iii. a base rate of $275.00; plus
iv. $4.75 per mile,
Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate times two.
Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate.
*See rule 58
Wait time will be an additional charge per 30 minutes per person.
*See rule 59
Ambulatory: $40.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Wheelchair: $50.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Stretcher: $100.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Stairs Assistance fee is $50.00 per transport
Note 1: Rates are for one way transportation and are based on the pick-up or drop-off location with the
highest zone rate.

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC

dba

GMTCARE
770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502

Page 7 of 10
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CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba

GMTCARE
RI%E RULES AND REGULATIONS

DISCOUNTED RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
70 (10 or more transports per calendar day)
ZONE 1: Greater Reno area or within a 4 miles radius
Ambulatory Patients: $75.00
Wheelchair Service; $105.00
Stretcher Service:  $240.00
ZONE 2: Radius of 4.1 to 15 miles from Reno, Nevada
Ambulatory Patients:
vi, a base rate of $75.00; plus
vii. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
v. a base rate of $105.00; plus
vi. $4.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
V. a base rate of $240.00; plus
vi. $4.75 per mile.
ZONE 3: Other areas in the State of Nevada not included in zones 1 and 2
Ambulatory Patients:
viii, a base rate of $100.00; plus
ix. $4.75 per mile.
Wheelchair Service:
vii, a base rate of $160.00; plus
viii, $4.75 per mile.
Stretcher Service:
vii. a base rate of $275.00; plus
viii. $4.75 per mile.
Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher base rate times two.
Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more will be charged discounted stretcher rate.
*See rule 58
Wait time will be an additional charge per 30 minutes per person
*See rule 59
Ambulatory; $40.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Wheelchair: $50.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof
Stretcher: $100.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thereof

Stairs Assistance fee is $50.00 per transport

Note 1: Rates are for one way transportation and are based on the pick-up or drop-off location with the
highest zone rate.

Issued: Effective:

Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC

dba

GMTCARE
770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502
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RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC
dba
GMTCARE

CPCN 1143

SAFETY PROTOCOL
ISOLATION SERVICE FEE

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their
passengers. In response to COVID-19 and other forms of isolation in which anyone entering
the patient’s room and having direct contact with the patient requires wearing gloves and a
gown or any Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), GMT has taken extra steps to ensure the
protection and safety of our drivers and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines

for commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and

recommendations for best practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In
order to provide these extra safety measures an Isolation Service and Safety Fee will be
imposed on the transportation of any patient with a COVID positive result or Isolation needs.

(1) $50.00 per trip for all zones
ISSUED: ISSUED BY: EFFECTIVE:
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC
dba
GMTCare

770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502
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CPCN 1143

RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE
i RULES AND REGULATIONS
GENERAL APPLICATION
3 These rules, regulations and rates are to be used by Reno Medical Transport,
in the operation of service for which Reno Medical Transport is Certified.
10
HOURS OF SERVICE
Normal business hours will be 8:00AM to 5:00PM Monday through Friday, not
including holidays. Patient transports will normally take place during normal business
hours. Transports outside normal business hours will be available by appointment only.
15 AVAILABILITY OF TARIFF
Copies of this tariff shall be available in each office where orders for service are taken and in each
vehicle used to provide services.
TIME SCHEDULE FOR SERVICE
20
Reno Medical Transport shall endeavor to arrive and depart at prior agreed upon times to
and from points of departure and arrival within its service area. However, Reno Medical
Transport will not be liable for delay caused by accident; breakdown; roadway conditions;
weather; or other causes beyond its control. Furthermore, Reno Medical Transport does
not guarantee arrival or departure from any point at a specified time.
ANIMALS OR PETS
2% Dogs, cats or other animals will not be carried in vehicles with passengers with
the exception of service animals individually trained to assist people with
disabilities.
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Issued: Effective:
Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC
dba
GMTCARE

770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502
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CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC
dba
GMTCARE
ﬁg"" RULES AND REGULATIONS
FIREARMS
30

Passengers will not be permitted to board vehicles while carrying firearms.

35

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

. Reno Medical Transport reserves the right to refuse transportation to any

individual having in their possession explosives or inflammable material;
substances; or articles; or articles of an objectionable nature; or individuals under
the influence of alcohol and/or drugs; or whose conduct and behavior is
objectionable to other passengers; prospective passengers; or drivers; or medical
personnel.

. Reno Medical Transport reserves its right to control seating, including the right to

change such seating at any time during the transportation.

. Reno Medical Transport reserves the right, whenever the need arises, to transfer

passengers from one transport vehicle to another.

. Immediate transportation is not guaranteed but is subject to limitations of available

vehicles; equipment; and personnel. Should any of the above occur Reno Medical
Transport reserves the right to transport passengers at the next available
opportunity.

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAW

Reno Medical Transport shall comply with all local laws, rules, and regulations within its
arca of service.

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by:

--———‘-&—-__-_"—‘——
Reno Medical Transport, LLC ACC E PT ED
dba
GMTCARE AUG 18 2020
770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600

Nevada Transportation Authori
Reno, NV 89502 Las Vegas, evads T

Page 4 of 7




CPCN 1143

RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LL.C
dba
GMTCARE
R;’:;E RULES AND REGULATIONS
e SERVICE ZONE
45 The proposed service area shall be divided into three zones:
©) Zone 1: shall include all areas with Greater Reno, Neveda within a 4 miles radius of Reno,
Nevada,
Zong 2: shall include al] areas within a 4.1 miles to 15 miles radius of the City of Reno, Nevada.
.k Zone 3; shall be all other areas in the State of Nevada or out of state not included in the above
Qoo™ 2omes 13 o
MULTIPLE PASSENGER RATES
50

if two wheelchair passengers from the same origination require transportation to the same
destination at the same time, the rate chasged each passenger shall be 75% of the applicable

tariff rute for his or her transportation. All other patients transported during multiple passenger
transports will be at 100% of the applicable tariff.

nmmummmwmmmwmmmm

K&
b

DISCOUNTED RATES _
if any person or entity completes five or more transports within s single calendar day, the rate
will be the “Discounted Rates™ dafined in Section 70 of this Tesiff.

crew mombers.

BARIATRIC RATES
Baristric rates will be based on patient weight. Any petient weighing 350 pounds or more is
considered bariatric. Bariatric wheelchair transports will be charged the base stretcher rate and
the patisnt witl be transported with two crew members in a stretchar vehicle. Bariatric stretcher
transports will be charged the base streicher rate times two and will include an additonal 1-2

WAIT TIME

Wait time is an additional charge based on amount of time. 'Wait time begins upon arrival to
drop off (eppointment or facility). There is a minimum of 30 minutes for wait time and any wait
time under 30 minutes will be charged the 30 minute walt time price for the requested vehicle

¥

MILEAGE
Mileage s computed as the total driving distance between origination and destination address
sccording to “Google Maps” online service, sounded up to the nearest mile.

CANCELLATION
Carrier reserves the right to cancel any service because of westher or other conditions such as
road bazards due to stides, storms, or eny other similer causes, natural or otherwise which
makes travel inadvisable. Carrier reserves the right to charge a cancellation fes in the event that
the request for transportation is cancelled less than (30) minutes from time of requested service,
which cancellation fee shall be equal to 100% of the reservation price.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: _
Reto Medloel Trunsport, LLC -} ACCEPTED
GMTCARE i '
770 Smithridge Dr. Suite 600 DEC 172020
Roo HURIAR e o

PageSof 8




CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, L1LC

dba
GMTCARE

RULE
NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

65

®)

R)

STANDARD RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION PER PERSON
(Less than 3 treaspors per calendar day)
ZONE 1: Gnmrkenomuwltllhﬂmilslﬂm\
Ambulatory Petients: |0
i 2 base rate of $50.00; 214
Wheelohalr Service:
i sbaserate of $85.00, |1 ©
Stretcher Service:
i.  abmerseof$i7see 2%

ZONE 2: Radios of 4.1 10 15 miles from Reno, Nevada
Ambulstory Patents: 1% 4 1{
i o base rate of $50.00; plus 4

. $3.75 permile, ¢
Wheeichalr Service: o ¢.7

i abase mts of $85.00; plus  }!

il. $3.75 per mile, d. 1y
Strotcher Service: }s’b

i 2 base mate of $175.00; plus

fi. $3.75 per mile.

ZONE 3: WmhhSmdeﬁ:uuﬂutM&Mﬁ% Reno, Nevada
Ambulstory Peilonts:

.  absserstnof$80.00;phs )OO 413
v, $3.75 permile.
Service:

Wheelchair
sbase earo of S11S.00;plus  J(, O \(*.75
$3.75 permile.

it
iV
Service: ’ “L’P
. abaseraeof$195.00;plus )10 ’
v. 878 permile.

Bariatric Stretcher; 350 pounds or move will be charged the base stretcher rate tmes two.

Bariatric Wheelchsir: 350 pounds or more will be charged the base stretcher rate,
*See rule 58

Wait time will be sn additiooal chusge per 30 minutes per person,
*Sce rule 19 (0
Ambulatory or Wheelchair: $20.00 per 30 mirutes or fraction thereof

Stretcher: $30.00 por 30 minutes or fraction thereof '00

Effective:

issued by:

Reno Medica!d']::nupott,LLC ACCEPTED

SRR DEC 17 2000
A e Nevads Travsporration Antharity
Reno, NV 89502 evads Traosparration Antho

Lag Vegar Nevads
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CPCN 1143
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC

dba
GMTCARE

RULE
No.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

70

®

®)

DISCOUNTED RATES PER ONE WAY TRANSPORTATION FER PERSON
JO £36r more transports per calendar duy)
ZONR ): Grester Rano ares or within s 4 mile radius
Ambulatory Putients: $50.00 )"
Wheelchalr Service: $80.00 Y
Stretcher Service:  $165.00 /0O
2o

ZONE2: Radius of 4.1 o 15 mikes from Reno, Nevada
Ambulatory Pathents:

vi.  abese rate of $50.00; plus 75’4 v

vii. $3.75 permile. 1
Wheelchalr Service:

v.  abmserateof$80.00;pls oS~ 41"

vi, $3.75 per mile.
Stretcher Secvice: 73

v.  sbaseraeof$165.00;pks -0 ¥

vi. $3.75 per mile.

ZONE 3: Other areas in the State of Nevada or out of state more then 15.1 miles from Reno, Nevada
Ambulstery Patients: /
vili.  abmerseof$80.00;pls |00 T
fx. $1.75 permile. »
Wheelchair Service: 4.15
vii,  sbesevate of $110.00;plus | (00 .
viii.  $3.75 permile. s
Stretcheor Service: J
vii, abmsersteofS1ssonpls NS ¢
vili.  $3.75 permile.

Bariatric Stretcher: 350 pounds or more witl be charged discounted streicher base rate times two.

Bariatric Wheelchair: 350 pounds or more will be cherged discounted stretcher rate.
*Ses rule 58

Wit time will be an additional charge pes 30 minutes per person gD
Anbuhmyorw £20.00 per 30 minutes or fraction thegeof

$30.00 per 30 minotes or frection thereof | OO
‘Sumh”

NOTE: The services of medical professionals, if necessary, will be provided by independent contractors
who will theiy fres.

Effective:

Issued by:
Reno Medical Transport, LLC ACCEPTED
dba
GMTCARE DEC 17 2020
770 Smitheidge Dr. Suite 600 Nevada Traasportation Anthori
Reno, NV 89502 el

Las Yegas, Nevada
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CPCN 1143

RENO'MEDICAL TRANSPORT, ELC™ "
DBA
GMTCARE

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At gll times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.
In response to COVID-19, RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT has taken extra steps to ensure the
protection and safety of our drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for
commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for
best practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extrs
safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed ONLY ON COVID-19 POSITIVE trips.

(1) 535.00 per trip for all zones A 6»0

ACCEETED
JAN25 20
21 -Qi01

Nevads Transporuauon Ao
Las Vegas, Novada

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT, LLC
770 Smithridge Dr., Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust )
Transportation Operated by LV All in Shuttle, LLC ) Docket 22-05028
d/b/a All In Shuttle for authority to modify tariff )

)

)

rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on July 7, 2022.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner R. David Groover
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
Based on the evidence of record, the Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority™) makes the
following findings:

1. That an Application was filed with the Authority by LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation
Operated by LV All in Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle, a carrier certificated to provide airport
transfer service, charter livery limousine service, special service, and charter bus services as
described in Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2050, Sub 11, for authority
to modify tariff rates pursuant to NAC 706.1384.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no Petitions for Leave to
Intervene or Protests filed.

3. That the Applicant filed a petition for interim authority which was granted on June 17, 2022 by
Commissioner Groover, acting as a Hearing Officer.

4. That the Applicant seeks to:

a. Add/increase the following airport transfer per capita rates (discounted rates are between 1,000

and 2,499 hours and over 2,500 hours respectively):



Docket 22-05028
Page 2 of 3

Service Area New Discounted Increase Non-Discounted One
One Way/Round Trip Way/Round Trip

Harry Reid International Airport — $12.00/$23.00

Las Vegas Strip $10.00/$20.00

Harry Reid International Airport — $12.00/$23.00

East of the Las Vegas Strip $10.00/$20.00

Harry Reid International Airport — $15.00/$30.00 NA/$30.00 to N/A/$31.00

Downtown $12.00/$24.00

Harry Reid International Airport — $13.00/$25.00 $14.00 to $15.00/$28.00 to $29.00

South end of the Las Vegas Strip $11.00/$22.00

Harry Reid International Airport — $13.00/$25.00 $14.00 to $15.00/$28.00 to $29.00

West of the Las Vegas Strip $11.00/$22.00

b. Add/increase the following charter limousine hourly rates (discounted rates are between 200

and 499 hours and over 500 hours respectively):

Vehicle Type New Discounted Increase Non-Discounted
(half hour rate is ¥ the hourly rate)

14-Passenger (plus driver) $60.00/$30.00 $60.00 to $75.00

minibus $50.00/$25.00

14-Passenger (plus driver) ADA NA $70.00 to $85.00

wheelchair minibus

5. That the proposed tariff rates are within the range of rates charged by the industry for similar
services except for the $85.00 per hour for the ADA wheelchair minibus. The rate is $15.00 higher
the highest rate for a similar wheelchair accessible vehicle.

6. That staff has no concerns since the public has the option to choose from other carriers with lower
rates/less expensive vehicles or can choose other less expensive methods of transportation.
Additionally, operating expenses for carriers have increased.

7. That the Applicant has not requested a rate increase since June 2022.

8. That based upon all the records relating to the Application and after investigation:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State

of Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



Docket 22-05028
Page 3 of 3

b. The proposed tariff modification will be consistent with the public interest and will
not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:
1. The tariff modification proposed by LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation operated by LV All in
Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle is hereby GRANTED.
2. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbhons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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New Page 5 N.T.A. No. 2
LVL LLC. DBA STARDUST
AS OPERATED BY
LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC
CPCN No. 2050 Sub 10
LOCAL PASSENGER
TARIFF NO. 2
AIRPORT TRANSFER SERVICE
FARES AND CHARGES
(In Dollars and Cents Per Person, Except as Noted)
Between And One Way Round Trip
Clark County Airport Las Vegas Strip Hotels: Points located in the Strip means any  [$13.00 £25.00
(McCarran Intemational  |pointinLas Vegas Blvd. from City LimitsofLas Vegas (Sahara
Airport) Ave.)to Russell Rd. Round iripdiscount must be purchased in
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Holelth;lds.Convemion Center & University of Nevada Las |$13.00 $25.00
(McCarran Intemational | Vegas Campus (UNLV): East of Las Vegas Blvd. Not toexceed
Airport) two(2) miles. between Tropicana Ave,and Sshara Ave. except
for UNLV, Roundirip discount must be purchased in
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Downtown Hotels/World Market Center: Points downtown means{ $16.00 $30.00
(McCarran International Any point North of Sahara Ave. along Las Vegas Bivd. Butnot
Airport) further than Washington Ave.andonemileon eitherside of Las
Vegas Blvd. Round tripdiscount must be purchased in
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Hotels/Motels: South of Russell Rd. along Las Vegas Blvd. $14.00 $28.00
(McCarran Intemational But not further than St. Rose Piowy. Round trip discount must be
Airport) purchased in conjunction with originaling trip.
Clark County Airport Hotels/Motels west of Las Vegas Blvd not 1o exceed two (2)  {$14.00 $28.00
{McCarran Intemational miles, between Tropicana Ave and Sahara Ave. Roundtrip
Airport) discount mus{ be purchased inconjunction withoriginating trip.
One time airport passenger fee of $1.00 per passenger will be charged for all tnps onginating at the airport.
-—
Issued: Issued by: Effective:
David Perrotti
4/13/2022 LV AllIn Shuttle LLC. ACCE PTED
4047 Ponderosa way Iwigraim
MAY 0 2 2022
. — 22-04034
39o11sACCEPTED Nevada Transportation Authority
ﬂ 2 Las Vegas, Nevada
_AUND 2 702
No'dnru:penu% A iry
Las Vopas, Nevada




New Page 11

N.T.A.No.2

LVLLLC. DBA STARDUST

AS OPERATED BY

LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC

CPCN No. 2050 Sub 10
LOCAL PASSENGER
TARIFF NO. 2
Section 3

CHARTER SERVICE [N LIVERY LIMOUSINES

@

Livery Limousine "MINIBUS™ * (14 passengers plus driver)
Minimum Charge one hour
Each additional ¥ houror less

*"MINIBUS" isastandard engine vanwithside-accessible passengercabin with step-up access and full-size luggage
area in passenger cabin or separate rearcompartment.

Issued:

4/13/2022

Issued by:
David Perrotti

LV All In Shuttle LLC,

Las Veges, Nevada

Effective:

ACCEPTED

TwreR/in
AY ¢ 2 2027

Ad-
Nevada Tralgp;’a?o'}? hority

Las Vegas, Nevada




[New Page 12 — _ N.TA No_ 3|
LVL LLC. DBA STARDUST
AS OPERATED BY
LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC
CPCN No.2050 Sub 10
LOCAL PASSENGER

TARIFF NO. 2

Section 4
CHARTER SERVICE
_IN BUSES

D "MINIBUS +" (20 passengers plusdriver)
Minimum Charge one hour $70.00
Each additional %2 hour or less $35.00

(2) "ADA Wheelchair MINIBUS"* (I4 passengers plus driver)
Minimum Charge one hour $70.00
Each additional % hour or less $35.00

{3) "Luxury MINI RUS™* (20 passengers plus driver)
Minimum Charge one hour $125.00-
Eeach. additional 1/2 hour or less $62.50

FIMINIBUS' vehicle defined on page 11.

*ADA Wheelchair Accessibie MINIBUS” is a standard engine van wilh side-accessible passenger cabin with
Ew;rup access and full-size luggage area in passenger cabin or separate rear compartment that has been
tructurally modified to accommodate wheelchair access
oL uxury MINIBUS" is a standard engine van with side-accessible passenger cabin with step-up access
d full-size luggage area in passenger cabin or separate rear compartment wrap around seating. enhanced
udio sound system and video equipment. premium amenities such as hardwood floors. leather interior.
cod grain meldings and bar facilities.

{ Tssued: Tssued by: Effective:

David Perrotti A@@E
413/2022 LV Allla Shuttie L€ PT
4041 péhbe D | | IR IMED
MAY 0 2 202

) Nt C ety

Las Veges, Nevada ] Las Vegas, Nevada
i
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New Page § N.T.A.No.2
LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC
CPCN No.2050 Sub 10
LOCAL PASSENGER
TARIFF NO. 2
AIRPORT TRANSFER SERVICE
FARES AND CHARGES
(In Dollars and Cents Per Person, Except as Noted)
Between And One Way Round Trip
Clark County Airport Las Vegas Strip Hotels: Points located in the Strip means any |$13.00 $25.00
(McCarran International | pointinLas Vegas Blvd. from City Limitsof Las Vegas (Sahara [$12.00* 7| $23.00* "\
Airport) Ave)toRussell Rd. Round tripdiscount must be purchased in | $10.00** ¥ $20.00** 41y
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Hotels/Motels, Convention Center & University of Nevada Las |$13.00 $25.00
{McCarran International | Vegas Campus (UNLV): East of Las Vegas Blvd. Not toexceed |$12.00* 1 $23.00* h
Airport) two(2) miles, between Tropicana Ave, and Sahara Ave. except | $10.00** y\ $20.00** |
for UNLV. Roundtrip discount must be purchased in
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Downtown Hotels/World Market Center: Points downtown means | $16.00 $31.00 A~ '
(McCarran International ~ {Any point North of Sahara Ave. along Las Vegas Blvd. Butnot | $15.00* {1 $30.00* V)
Airport) further than Washington Ave.andone mile on eitherside ofLas | $12.00%* y $24.00**
Vegas Blvd. Round trip discount must be purchased in
conjunction with originating trip.
Clark County Airport Hotels/Motels: South of Russell Rd. atong Las Vegas Blvd. $15.00 4~ $29.00 N
(McCarran International | Butnot further than St. Rose Pkwy. Round tripdiscount mustbe | $13.00* ) $25.00* y)
Airport) purchased in conjunction with originating trip. $11.00** Wy $22.00** "
Clark County Airport Hotels/Motels west of Las Vegas Blvd not to exceed two (2) |$15.00 > $29.00 AN
(McCarran International miles, between Tropicana Ave and Sahara Ave. Roundtrip $13.00* \1 $25.00* n
Airport) discount must be purchased in conjunction withoriginating trip. {$11.00** v} $22.00*+ n

calendar months.

One time airport passenger fee of $1.00 per passenger will be charged for all trips originating at the airport.

J*Applies when the customer has a monthly usage of between 1000 and 2499 passenger trips for the current and previous 2

ﬁ*AppIics when the customer has a monthly usage of 2500 or more passenger trips for the current and previous 2 calendar months

N —Nneo

A - InneisC.

Issued:

4/13/2022

Issued by:
David Perrotti

LV All In Shuttle LLC.
4047 Ponderosa way
Las Vegas, NV
89118

Effective:




New Page 11 s N.T.A.No.2

LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC
CPCN No. 2050 Sub 10

LOCAL PASSENGER
TARIFF NO. 2

Section 3
CHARTER SERVICE IN LIVERY LIMOUSINES

(2) Livery Limousine "MINIBUS" * (14 passengers plus driver)

Minimum Charge one hour $7500
Each additional % houror less* $37.50 AN\
Minimum Charge one hour*** $60.00

Each additional %2 houror less $30.00 W\
Minimum Charge one hour**** $50.00

Each additional % houror less* $25.00 A

*"MINIBUS" is astandard engine van with side-accessible passenger cabin with step-up access and full-size luggage
area in passenger cabin or separate rearcompartment.

*+* Applies when the customer has a monthly usage of between 200 and 499 hours for the current and previous 2 calendar
onths.

*+%* Applies when the customer has a monthly usage of 500 or more hours for the current and previous 2 calendar
months

N nLwo
AN nengoal

Issned: Issued by: Effective:

David Perrotti
4/13/2022 LV All In Shuttle LLC.
4047 Ponderosa way
Las Vegas, NV
89118
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New Page 12 — N.T.A. .No,

LV ALL IN SHUTTLE, LLC
CPCN No. 2050 Sub 10
LOCAL PASSENGER
TARIFF NO. 2
Section 4
CHARTER SERVICE
IN BUSES
(I "MINIBUS" (20 passengers plus driver)
Minimum Charge one hour $85.00
Each additional ¥z hour or less $42.50
@ Minimum Charge one hour*** $70.00
Each additional % hour or less $35.00
Minimum Charge one hour**** $60.00
Minimum Charge 2 houror less $30.00
(2) "ADA Wheelchair MINIBUS"* (14 passengers plus driver)
Minimum Charge one hour $85.00 AN
Each additional %4 hour or less $42.50 4«\
@ (3) “"Luxury MINI RUS”** (20 passengers plus driver)
& Minimum Charge one hour $125.00
Each. additional 1/2 hour or less $62.50

'MINIBUS' vehicle defined on page 11.

* "ADA Wheelchair Accessible MINIBUS" is a standard engine van wilh side-accessible passenger cabin with
tep-up access and full-size luggage area in passenger cabin or separate rear compartment that has been
cturally modified to accommodate wheelchair access

** "Luxury MINIBUS" is a standard engine van with side-accessible passenger cabin with step-up access

nd full-size luggage area in passenger cabin or separate rear compartment wrap around seating. enhanced
Fudio sound system and video equipment. premium amenities such as hardwood floors. leather interior.
wood grain moldings and bar facilities.

*** Applies when the customer has a monthly usage of between 200 and 499 hours for the current and previous 2 calendar months.

4% Applies when the customer has a monthly usage of 500 or more hours for the current and previous 2 calendar months

Issued: . Issued by: Effective:
7 WNCreq 32 David Perrotti
4/13/2022 LV All In Shuttle LLC.

®C"U~YT\QT \ol.d I yrmj’- 4047 Ponderosa way
on ‘H’\i W v Las Vegas, NV

89118
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22— 0600y
6/6/22 rmb STEVE SISOLAK TERRY REYNOLDS
DT Governor STATE OF NEVADA Director B&1

DAWN GIBBONS
Chair

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GRCOVER
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION
$50 Filing Fee

Docket| |/Citation Ig(lmpound /Permit #

Petitioner’s Name:THomrz.C /‘7 MaaShelcws k/%elephone: 702 - 2 77 o/
Mailing Address: __ /O 713 [ j4Lte [loL b LAy
Reason for request: 7 /9/4,4 CrF a7 e _4/(#//1 7 [(Frn, S
2 ﬂ/fﬂ«/t_ my Wt cpal So [ oo
Sy A [“am//g//g/f Gl Forp )
Lot _ans Leop fohne prfd  JZrea s,
%) i pagas Alio o320 pad
| So ﬂ—/a CONL Gnsd Al pry ﬁ/?/lf/ﬂf/ﬂ¥ OC/{’C—

E -
Petitioner Signature: x / Date: L,—-f; é 9&\

NTA AGENCY PROCESSING ONLY
Review of filing timeliness (filed on or before 18 calendar day deadline):

Date of NTA Final Decision/Qrder = + 18 calendar days =
YES Filing is considered timely, continue to agency docket processing.
NO Filing is not considered timely and cannot proceed to docketing. Petitioner may seek legal

advice for alternative remedy options beyond the agency.

OTHER Conditional review, continue to agency docket processing.

Staff Reviewer: Date:

Las Vegas: 3300 W. Sahara Ave, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 » Fax (702} 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 {775) 687-9790 » Fax (775} 688-2802

L Y -
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STEVE SISOLAK TERRY REYNOLDS
Governor STATE OF NEVADA Director B&I
DAWN GIBBONS
Chail
6/9/22 rmb oir
DT GECRGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ‘99—- OLL00 (o
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY \/ 1
PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION R E C E I E D
S50 Filing Fee

Docket| _|/Citation |__‘/Impound /Permit y #: LQ\'} ;—:/

petitioner’s Name:__James fasid (Kulcsas Telephone: 775~ b0@ 363 /
Mailing Address: _) .30 NHY Carson SA Lansop cty N_{/,}%L/%f?é/
Reason for request: __ k- Jewmes D_Kulesas rc:a[’v / ue My dnwﬂq Tob

&MA denling uo:«(’lq the ﬂu)) C.These //ldtwdw@lfﬂéfec/

4*0 ad/—l}b %rhowe? Omé ther Jeb s ?r-bce/s/ L heoe
1)rou;c1.e<{ i 4,{/ 6 fhe cushomersthadyse Caxfm z?éf/qj
G)M,n wﬁfkvf\a WHLA Mem I N 7%84%<J—~ L Can S#///

Orsv.d € FHhem um/’)\ K”AWQ Sate rede Some s
e Lesfag)

!etitioner Signature:_ _« Date:

NTA AGENCY PROCESSING ONLY
Revjew of fllmg timeliness (filed on or before 18 calendar day deadline):

Date of NTA Fina ecusnonﬂléﬁii{-a}[_%:/g/?(ﬁ} + 18 calendar days = S /93 /202;-

YES Filing is considered timely, continue to agency docket processing.

NO Filing is not considered timely and cannot proceed to docketing. Petitioner may seek legal
advice for alternative remedy options beyond the agency.

Ix OTHER Conditional review, continue to agency docket processing.

Staff Reviewer: W Date: (,/ / 8 / 9’029’

Las Vegas: 3300 W. Sahara Ave, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 « Fax (702} 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 {775) 687-9790 s Fax (77S) 688-2802
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Strip Limousine Services, LLC Operated by Strip Limo, LLC
Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights
Docket 18-03017, CPCN 1131, Sub 3
July 7, 2022, General Session

History:

e On March 13, 2018, filed for temporary transfer of operating rights of CPCN 1131 from
Strip Limousine Services, LLC (“SLS”) to Strip Limo, LLC (“Strip”).

e Granted June 29, 2018, temporary transfer set to expire November 9, 2020.
e 1t extension — interim granted October 29, 2020

e 1% extension - final approval November 19, 2020, set to expire August 19, 2021, grant
conditioned on sale and transfer application being filed in 60 days — due January 19, 2021

e Status check scheduled for April 28, 2021 — granted and additional 30 days to file sale
and transfer

e Status check scheduled for May 13, 2021 general session — application filed one day prior
to general session — item tabled for time to review

e 2" extension — interim granted August 6, 2021

e 2" extension — final approval August 26, 2021, temporary transfer extended for an
additional 9 months, set to expire May 26, 2022

o 3" request filed April 1, 2022

o 3 April 28, 2022 request granted for an additional 9 months, set to expire February 26,
2023

Current update:
A sale and transfer application was filed on November 9, 2021 under Docket 21-11012.

Documentation was requested March 2, 2022 (due March 23, 2022). The Applicant requested an
extension to submit supporting documentation (new due date April 23, 2022).

As of this writing, June 27, 2022, nothing has been provided.
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Abraham Limo Service, LLC Operated by Crown Limo, LLC
Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights
Docket 18-08033
July 7, 2022 General Session

History:
e March 13, 2018, filed for temporary transfer of operating rights of CPCN 1104 from
Abraham Limo Service, LLC (“ALV”) to Crown Limo, LLC (“Crown”)

e Granted February 21, 2019, set to expire on February 21, 2021.
e 1% extension — Granted July 28, 2021, set to expire April 27, 2022

e Carrier was on temporary discontinuance due to the Pandemic from March 15, 2020 to
June 10, 2021 when they resumed operations.

e 2" extension — Granted April 28, 2022, set to expire February 9, 2023

e 60 day status check requested by Staff to ensure that the sale and transfer is moving
forward.

Current update:

A sale and transfer application was filed November 9, 2021 under Docket 21-11013.

Documentation was requested March 23, 2022 (due March 28, 2022). The Applicant
requested an extension (new due date April 19, 2022)

Documentation was received April 25, 2022. Upon review, Staff discovered material
discrepancies between the annual reports, tax returns, G/L detail reports, and bank
statements.

On May 3, 2022 Staff requested the applicant to provide source documents to support the
Financial Reports, (due date of May 25, 2022). As of this writing, June 27, 2022, nothing
more has been provided.
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AWG Ambassador, LLC Operated by Universal Limousines, LLC
Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights
Docket 19-07033, CPCN 1068
July 7, 2022, General Session

History:

On July 26. 2019, filed for temporary transfer of operating rights of CPCN 1068, Sub 6,
from AWG Ambassador, LLC (“AWG”) to Universal Limousine Services, LLC (“ULS”)

Granted August 23, 2019, temporary transfer set to expire on August 23, 2021.
An operational inspection was completed on August 21, 2020, with no exceptions noted.

1% extension - August 26, 2021, temporary transfer extended an additional 9 months, set
to expire on May 9, 2022.

April 1, 2022, filed for 2" extension.

2"d extension granted April 28, 2022- temporary transfer extended an additional 9
months, set to expire on February 9, 2023.

60 day status check requested by Staff to ensure that the sale and transfer is filed and
moving forward.

Current update:

An incomplete draft Sale and Transfer application was submitted on April 27, 2022. A data
request was emailed on May 5 requesting additional information. As of this writing, June 27,
2022, nothing more has been received.
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Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC
Temporary Discontinuance
Docket 22-02021
July 7, 2022 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance, Docket 19-07032, since July 15, 2019, a
period of over 2 ¥% years.

History temporary discontinuance - Docket 19-07032:
The first two 6 month periods (7/15/19~1/15/20, 1/15/20~6/15/20) were due to “travel
out of the country”. The next period was due to the pandemic (6/15/20~12/15/20) and
the following two periods are stated as due to the pandemic and financial
(12/15/20~6/15/21, 6/15/21~12/15/21).

At the February 17, 2022 general session it was reported that the period of temporary
discontinuance expired on December 15, 2021. Staff had discussed the matter with the
Arthur Gambaryan, owner, and he had indicated he was aware but had not filed an
extension or gone back into business.

Subsequent to the February 2022 general session, the request for an extension was
located by Staff. It had been misfiled. That request for extension was filed timely and
was for the period December 15, 2021 through June 15, 2022. The reason stated for the
latest request was pandemic financial hardship. In a Discussion with the owner, he stated
the license was very difficult to obtain, and he wished to keep it until he could acquire an
electric vehicle.

This appeared on the March 24, 2022 general session.
March 2022 general session minutes:

Docket 19-07032 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from December 15,
2021 through June 15, 2022, of services provided by Red Carpet Transportation, LLC
d/b/a ALS VIP under CPCN 2209. This required retroactive approval. Staff
investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and

indicated staff’s request for an Order to Show Cause. James Kent, Esq. appeared on
behalf of the carrier, indicating the owner sold the vehicle during the COVID shutdown
and is now finding difficulty obtaining a new vehicle and asked the commissioners
patience. Motion to deny request. Approved 2-1 Chairman Gibbons opposed  Motion
to rescind prior vote Approved 3-0

Motion to approve discontinuance to the July Agenda for final determination Approved
3-0
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to Red Carpet )
VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red Carpet VIP ) Docket 22-02021
Transportation as to why Certificate of Public )
Convenience and Necessity 2209 should not be revoked. )
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on September 27, 2016, CPCN 2209 was issued to Red Carpet VIP Transportation,
LLC d/b/a Red Carpet VIP Transportation, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service.
That on July 26, 2019, Arthur Gambaryan, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2209 for the period July 15, 2019 to January 15, 2020 under docket 19-
07032. The request was granted by the Authority at the August 23, 2019 General session.
That on January 8, 2020, an Extension Request was filed to extend the discontinuance from
January 15, 2020 to June 15, 2020. The request was granted by the Authority at the January
31, 2020 general session.

That on June 22, 2020, an Extension Request was filed to extend the discontinuance from
June 15, 2020 to December 15, 2020. The request was granted by the Authority at the July
22, 2020 general session.

That on December 15, 2020, an Extension Request was filed to extend the discontinuance
from December 15, 2020 to June 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
January 28, 2021 general session.

That on June 14, 2021, an Extension Request was filed to extend the discontinuance from
June 15, 2021 to December 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the July
27, 2021 general session.

That the period of temporary discontinuance expired on December 15 , 2021,



8. Staff has discussed the matter with the Owner, Arthur Gambaryan, and he is aware, but to
date, the Carrier has not rectified their expired temporary discontinuance status.
9. That to date, carrier has not gone back into business and no voluntary cancellation has been
filed.
NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held
as follows:
THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2022

9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)
(702) 486-3303

At which time Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red Carpet VIP Transportation, pursuant to
NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.
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Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2209 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Ao Ll

- Dawn Gibbons, Chairman
o)
’o
g& A NEVADA
RANSPORTATION ieql
\* AUTHORITY orgf A_ssad, Com . ._s)lon.e;l"
\ e - ) ;

L AP e
P il 6 2T A -
“  R. David Groover, Commissioner

Cuw.h.u L AR

Attest: ~2
Jephifer Be Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: o 23,2022
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Nevada Relocation Services, LLC
Docket 22-02025
July 7, 2022 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance since May 15, 2020 under Docket 20-
05017.

Below is a summary of the temporary discontinuance:

Period Requested Reasons Stated
May 2020 to November 2020 COVID-19
November 2020 to May 2021 Same
May 2021 to November 2021 Company restructure due to COVID-19

The expired temporary discontinuance, Docket 20-05017, was heard at the February 17, 2022
general session. Staff’s request for an Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 3367 should not be
revoked was granted. Brent Carson, Esqg., counsel for the carrier, stated the carrier plans to
resume operations.

The OSC was heard at the April 28, 2022 general session. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on
behalf of Nevada Relocation Services and detailed their efforts to resume operations and the
OSC was tabled to the June 2, 2022 general session for a status check.

On May 16, 2022 and operational inspection was scheduled, however, the carrier was not ready
as they had yet to hire a driver or manager, and stated that they were not ready to resume
operations.

This item was tabled from the June 2, 2022 general session at Staff’s request, however, the
carrier has not resumed operations as of this writing, June 23, 2022.



BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to Nevada

)
Relocation Services, LLC as to why Certificate of )
Public Convenience and Necessity 3367 should not be )

)

revoked.

Docket 22-02025

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

i

Iy

v

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on July 5, 2018, CPCN 3367 was issued to Nevada Relocation Services, LLC, a carrier
authorized to provide transportation of household goods.

That on May 13, 2020, Sherry Pakdaman, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 3367 for the period May 15, 2020 through November 14, 2020 under
docket 20-05017. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General
session,

That on October 7, 2020, Ms. Pakdaman filed a request for an extension from November 15,
2020 to May 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the Decemberl7, 2020
General session.

That on October 7, 2020, Ms. Pakdaman filed a request for an extension from May 16, 2021
to November 16, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the August 16, 2021
General session.

That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, and to date, the Carrier has not
rectified their expired temporary discontinuance status.

That to date, no voluntary cancellation has been filed,

113



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, April 28, 2022
9:30 a.m,

Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303
At which time Nevada Relocation Services, LLC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the
opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 3367 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

TRANSPOR :
AUTHOR!TY

Attest: JO e . .

Jennifer DéRose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 3 j! {0
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Docket 22-05008
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to VEGAS
BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC as to why Certificate

)

) Docket 22-05009
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2256 should not )

)

)

be revoked.

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on April 8, 2019, CPCN 2256 was issued to VEGAS BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC,
a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.

2. That on January 8, 2020, Glenn Grady, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2256 for the period December 3, 2019 to March 27, 2020 under docket
20-01011. The request was granted by the Authority at the January 31, 2020 General session.

3. That on June 29, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 28,
2020 to September 28, 2020. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020
General session.

4. That on September 28, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 28, 2020 to March 28, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
November 19, 2020 General session.

5. That on April 26, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
28, 2021 to September 27, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the June 14,
2021 General session.

6. That on September 8, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 27, 2021 to March 26, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the

September 30, 2021 General session.



7. That on April 12, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
26, 2022 to May 31, 2022.

8. That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the April 28,
2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303

At which time VEGAS BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given
the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
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Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2256 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Mol o

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman
TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY

J e
’(R. I‘)Lavid\G'm’aer, Commissioner

Attest: : /

Jennife]) De Rése, Deputy Commissioner
Dated: é / Q% / 2027

Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to VEGAS

of Public Convenience and Necessity 2256 should not

)

BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC as to why Certificate ) Docket 22-05009
)
)

be revoked.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on April 8, 2019, CPCN 2256 was issued to VEGAS BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC,
a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.

That on January 8, 2020, Glenn Grady, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2256 for the period December 3, 2019 to March 27, 2020 under docket
20-01011. The request was granted by the Authority at the January 31, 2020 General session.
That on June 29, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 28,
2020 to September 28, 2020. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020
General session.

That on September 28, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 28, 2020 to March 28, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
November 19, 2020 General session.

That on April 26, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
28, 2021 to September 27, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the June 14,
2021 General session.

That on September 8, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 27, 2021 to March 26, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the

September 30, 2021 General session.



7. That on April 12, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
26,2022 to May 31, 2022.
8. That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the April 28,
2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.
NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held
as follows:
THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)
(702) 486-3303

At which time VEGAS BLACK CAR, LLC D/B/A VBC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given
the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
1

1

1t

11

11

1

¥

i

i

I

/1

1

111

'y



Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2256 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

TRANSPORTATIC!|

AUTHCORITY

YAl ————
P — e = =, y
C R. David Groover, Cemmissioner

Attest: o <.

Jenniféy De Rigse, Deputy Commissioner
Dated: f ziiz D0

Las Vegas, Nevada




Agenda ltem#
116



116

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

in re: The Order to Show Cause issued to POWER

WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A POWER WHEELS

Docket 22-05010

and Necessity 7396 should not be revoked,

)
)
TOWING as to why Certificate of Public Convenience )
)
)

AMENDED ORDER TQ SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (*NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter,

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on June 5, 2019, CPCN 7396 was issued to POWER WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A
POWER WHEELS TOWING, a carrier authorized to provide consent and non-consent tow
car service.

That on February 11, 2020, Nicolas Franco, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 7396 for the period February 11, 2020 to August 11, 2020 under docket
20-02010. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General session.
That on August 12, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from August
11, 2020 to February 11, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the September
17, 2020 General session.

That on January 19, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 14, 2021 to June 14, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the March 4,
2021 General session.

That on June 1, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from June 14,
2021 to December 14, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 27, 2021
General session.

That on February 24, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from

December 14, 2021 to May 14, 2022.



7. That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March
24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.
NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER
be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.,

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303

At which time POWER WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A POWER WHEELS TOWING, pursuant to
NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.

i

1

111

Iy

1

11

¥

11/

/11

111

1

Eid



Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 7396 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY

Attest: i , .ﬁ,ﬁ e

Jennifer De Rplse, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 49&;&3@-:-— _ a0
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to POWER )
WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A POWER WHEELS )
TOWING as to why Certificate of Public Convenience )
and Necessity 7396 should not be revoked. )

Docket 22-05010

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
(" Awuthority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on June 5, 2019, CPCN 7396 was issued to POWER WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A
POWER WHEELS TOWING, a carrier authorized to provide consent and non-consent tow
car service.

2. That on February 11, 2020, Nicolas Franco, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 7396 for the period February 11, 2020 to August 11, 2020 under docket
20-02010. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General session.

3. That on August 12, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from August
11, 2020 to February 11, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the September
17, 2020 General session.

4. That on January 19, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 14, 2021 to June 14, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the March 4,
2021 General session.

5. That on June 1, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from June 14,
2021 to December 14, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 27, 2021
General session.

6. That on February 24, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from

December 14, 2021 to May 14, 2022,



7. That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March
24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.
NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be heid
as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303

At which time POWER WHEELS TOWING, LLC D/B/A POWER WHEELS TOWING, pursuant to
NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.
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Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 7396 be revoked or suspended.
By the Authority,

Aom XLl

Dawn Gibbons, Charrma

TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

gt

. L i
é._Dawd Gro6ver, Commissioner

Attest:

, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: _ 5/19]a05>
Las Vegas, Nevada
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In re: The
MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A  RED ROCK

117

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Order to Show Cause issued to
Docket 22-05011

Convenience and Necessity 1137 should not be revoked.

)
DISCOVERY TOURS as to why Certificate of Public )
)
)

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

(" Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

fF i1

f

That on May 23, 2019, CPCN 1137 was issued to MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A RED ROCK
DISCOVERY TOURS, a carrier authorized to provide scenic tour service.

That on April 16, 2020, Justin Fisher, President, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 1137 for the period April 1, 2020 to September 15, 2020 under docket
20-04021. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General session.
That on October 5, 2020, the carmrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 19, 2020 to March 19, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
December 17, 2020 General session.

That on May 21, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 19,
2021 to September 19, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the June 14, 2021
General session.

That on September 16, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 20, 2021 to March 20, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
November 4, 2021 General session.

That the temporary discontinuance has expired, and to date, the Carrier has not filed for a

voluntary cancellation or resumed operations.



NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.
The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER
be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303

At which time MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A RED ROCK DISCOVERY TOURS, pursuant to NRS
233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 1137 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,
/%\)SWESS cg/" 3 O&W ﬂ%@w 2
1 65'0 4’0&'\‘-, Dawn Gibbons, Chairman
NEVADA i '
TRANSPORTAT.ION i
AUTHORITY /

T = o
R David Groover, Commissioner

Attest: | ' ;
Jenpiier De ROse, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: é g.cﬁ [ 00 2>

Las Vegas, Nevada



In re:

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

The Order to Show Cause issued to

DISCOVERY TOURS as to why Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity 1137 should not be revoked.

)

MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A RED ROCK ) Docket 22-05011
)
)

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

H

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on May 23, 2019, CPCN 1137 was issued to MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A RED ROCK
DISCOVERY TOURS, a carrier authorized to provide scenic tour service.

That on April 16, 2020, Justin Fisher, President, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 1137 for the period April 1, 2020 to September 15, 2020 under docket
20-04021. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General session.
That on October 5, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 19, 2020 to March 19, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
December 17, 2020 General session.

That on May 21, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 19,
2021 to September 19, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the June 14, 2021
General session.

That on September 16, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 20, 2021 to March 20, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
November 4, 2021 General session.

That the temporary discontinuance has expired, and to date, the Carrier has not filed for a

voluntary cancellation or resumed operations.
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NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303

At which time MOTODUDES, INC. D/B/A RED ROCK DISCOVERY TOURS, pursuant to NRS
233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 1137 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

P
S
& o\
(o) 4 A "\
a e
L)

d

ADA

( R. David Gfoover, Commissioner

Attest: & Non o > .
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 51[{22;;9}
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to ANNIE )
BANANIES CHARTERS, INC. as to why Certificate of ) Docket 22-05012
Public Convenience and Necessity 2214 should not be )
revoked. )
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

/1

/

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on November 21, 2016, CPCN 2214 was issued to ANNIE BANANIES CHARTERS,
INC., a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.

That on May 12, 2020, Marilyn Irizarry, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2214 for the period March 18, 2020 to September 18, 2020 under
docket 20-05012. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General
session.

That on September 14, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 18, 2020 to March 18, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
October 15, 2020 General session.

That on March 5, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
18, 2021 to March 17, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8, 2021
General session.

That on February 23, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
March 17, 2022 to September 17, 2022.

That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held
as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303

At which time ANNIE BANANIES CHARTERS, INC., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the
opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2214 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

’>§QMM, ﬁ&g&m)

Dawn GlbeW

eorge Assad ommlssmner

&
R. David Groovgr,/ Cormissioner

Atest: Le £Lore

Jenni De se, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: __ 5 /fR}&L
Las Vegas, Nevada



In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to ANNIE
BANANIES CHARTERS, INC. as to why Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2214 should not be

revoked.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 22-05012

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

fFif

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on November 21, 2016, CPCN 2214 was issued to ANNIE BANANIES CHARTERS,
INC., a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.

That on May 12, 2020, Marilyn Irizarry, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2214 for the period March 18, 2020 to September 18, 2020 under
docket 20-05012. The request was granted by the Authority at the July 22, 2020 General
session.

That on September 14, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 18, 2020 to March 18, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
October 15, 2020 General session.

That on March 5, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March
18, 2021 to March 17, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8, 2021
General session.

That on February 23, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
March 17, 2022 to September 17, 2022.

That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303
At which time ANNIE BANANIES CHARTERS, INC., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the
opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2214 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chajrman

F

Attest: Lvm. \ﬁﬂ_ o
Jenmyfer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner
Dated: & f;;_ﬂg l O3 - .
Las Vegas, Nevada
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In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to DOUBLE
DECKER BUS COMPANY OF LAS VEGAS, LLC
D/B/A DOUBLE DECKER BUS CQ. as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2120
should not be revoked.

119

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 22-05013

R A W

AMEDNED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

11

/1

/11

/11

/111

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on June 9, 2006, CPCN 2120 was issued to DOUBLE DECKER BUS COMPANY OF
LAS VEGAS, LLC D/B/A DOUBLE DECKER BUS CO., a carrier authorized to provide
intrastate charter bus service.

2. That on July 23, 2020, Michael Rossetti, President, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2120 for the period July 24, 2020 to January 24, 2021 under docket 20-
07017. The request was granted by the Authority at the September 17, 2020 General session.

3. That on January 22, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 24, 2021 to January 23, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
March 4, 2021 General sesston.

4, That on January 25, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 24, 2022 to July 24, 2022.

5. That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.
The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER
be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400

Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303
At which time DOUBLE DECKER BUS COMPANY OF LAS VEGAS, LLC D/B/A DOUBLE
DECKER BUS CO., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance
with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time

and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2120 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

ibbons, Chairman

/

. David Gr{)over, Commissioner

Attest: \&_ Lone

Jennifef)De Rds¢, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: __ b/D¢fo0n>

Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to DOUBLE )
DECKER BUS COMPANY OF LAS VEGAS, LLC ) Docket 22-05013
D/B/A DOUBLE DECKER BUS CO. as to why )
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2120 )
should not be revoked.
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

11/

e

ey
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The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on June 9, 2006, CPCN 2120 was issued to DOUBLE DECKER BUS COMPANY OF
LAS VEGAS, LLC D/B/A DOUBLE DECKER BUS CO., a carrier authorized to provide
intrastate charter bus service.

That on July 23, 2020, Michael Rossetti, President, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2120 for the period July 24, 2020 to January 24, 2021 under docket 20-
07017. The request was granted by the Authority at the September 17, 2020 General session.
That on January 22, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 24, 2021 to January 23, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
March 4, 2021 General session.

That on January 25, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
January 24, 2022 to July 24, 2022.

That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303

At which time DOUBLE DECKER BUS COMPANY OF LAS VEGAS, LLC D/B/A DOUBLE
DECKER BUS CO., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance
with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2120 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,
OQQJAN\, db%q)
Dawn&ibbons, Chairman

TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY

George Assad, Commissioner

Attest: : . ‘LQ,L 7€o—') ey

Jenngfer DefRose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 9 Z;:.F/MQJ
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to DESERT

SKY TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT

Docket 22-05014

Necessity MV 6138 Sub 2 should not be revoked.

)
)
SKY as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and )
)
)

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 28, 2012, CPCN MV 6138 Sub 2 was issued to DESERT SKY
TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT SKY, a carrier authorized to provide contract
carrier service.

That on July 24, 2020, Yoshitaro Hentona, Manager, filed a request to temporarily
discontinue services under CPCN MV 6138 Sub 2 for the period March 15, 2020 to
September 15, 2020 under docket 20-07020. The request was granted by the Authority at the
September 17, 2020 General session.

That on September 9, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 15, 2020 to March 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
October 15, 2020 General session.

That on July 26, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 15,
2021 to September 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the August 26,
2021 General session.

That on January 19, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 15, 2021 to March 15, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the

February 17, 2022 General session.



6. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed
operations.

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W, Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303

At which time DESERT SKY TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT SKY, pursuant to NRS

233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and

regulations.

/11
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Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN MYV 6138 Sub 2 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Glbtyﬂ‘ -

Attest:
Jennifef De ¢, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: é g‘;}% g-‘__‘m,} -1
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to DESERT )
SKY TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT )
SKY as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and )
Necessity MV 6138 Sub 2 should not be revoked. )

Docket 22-05014

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on March 28, 2012, CPCN MV 6138 Sub 2 was issued to DESERT SKY
TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT SKY, a carrier authorized to provide contract
carrier service.

2. That on July 24, 2020, Yoshitaro Hentona, Manager, filed a request to temporarily
discontinue services under CPCN MV 6138 Sub 2 for the period March 15, 2020 to
September 15, 2020 under docket 20-07020. The request was granted by the Authority at the
September 17, 2020 General session.

3. That on September 9, 2020, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 15, 2020 to March 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the
October 15, 2020 General session.

4. That on July 26, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from March 15,
2021 to September 15, 2021. The request was granted by the Authority at the August 26,
2021 General session,

5. That on January 19, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
September 15, 2021 to March 15, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the

February 17, 2022 General session.
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6. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed

operations.



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303
At which time DESERT SKY TRANSPORTATION, INC. D/B/A DESERT SKY, pursuant to NRS
233B.127(3), will be given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.
Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN MV 6138 Sub 2 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

o@a.um, ﬁijéomx)

Attest: ’ . '{\?ﬂ)’)_n_,

Jennifer{De Rg e, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 5 2;3_ o2
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to START

EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, LLC as to why

Docket 22-05015

should not be revoked.

)
)
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2208 )
)
)

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

111

111

111

111

111

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on September 2, 2016, CPCN 2208 was issued to START EXPRESS
TRANSPORTATION, LLC, a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.
That on August 20, 2020, Xavier Raffaelli, Partner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2208 for the period August 20, 2020 to February 20, 2021 under docket
20-08020. The request was granted by the Authority at the September 17, 2020 General
session.

That on January 28, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
February 20, 2021 to February 19, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
March 4, 2021 General session.

That on February 15, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
February 20, 2022 to August 20, 2022.

That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing
on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303

At which time START EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, LLC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be
given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2208 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada




NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.
The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER
be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400

Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303
At which time START EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, LLC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be
given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time

and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2208 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

ons, Chairnan .

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest: o Lo Rona

Jennifgr De Rose, Deputy Commissioner
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to START

)
EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, LLC as to why )
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2208 )

)

Docket 22-05015

should not be revoked.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority

("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

/11
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The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1.

That on September 2, 2016, CPCN 2208 was issued to START EXPRESS
TRANSPORTATION, LLC, a carrier authorized to provide intrastate charter bus service.
That on August 20, 2020, Xavier Raffaelli, Partner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 2208 for the period August 20, 2020 to February 20, 2021 under docket
20-08020. The request was granted by the Authority at the September 17, 2020 General
session,

That on January 28, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
February 20, 2021 to February 19, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the
March 4, 2021 General session.

That on February 15, 2022, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
February 20, 2022 to August 20, 2022.

That the request for the extension of the temporary discontinuance was denied at the March

24, 2022 General session, and to date, the Carrier has not resumed operations.



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303
At which time START EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, LLC, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be
given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 2208 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Ao il

ibbons, Chairma

R. David Groover, Conimissioner

Attest: (|, A Aocne
Jennifej De Rpkse, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: 5713/ 255
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to A & K )
TOWING AND RECOVERY, INC. as to why )
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7300 )
Sub 1should not be revoked. )

Docket 22-05016

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on February 7, 2017, CPCN 7300 Sub 1 was issued to A & K TOWING AND
RECOVERY, INC., a carrier authorized to provide consent and non-consent tow car service.

2. That on August 20, 2020, Kenneth Morse, President, filed a request to temporarily
discontinue services under CPCN 7300 for the period October 11, 2020 to March 10, 2021
under docket 20-10018. The request was granted by the Authority at the November 19, 2020
General session.

3. That on February 22, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
March 10, 2021 to March 9, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8,
2021 General session.

4. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed
operations.
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NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.
Nevada Transportation Authority

YVia WebKEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303

At which time A & K TOWING AND RECOVERY, INC., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given
the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a
recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 7300 Sub 1 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chajirman

NEVADA
RANSPORTP\* oM

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groo(/er, Commissioner

Dated: 9 / )
Las Vegasd, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to A & K )
TOWING AND RECOVERY, INC. as to why ) Docket 22-05016
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7300 )

)

)

Sub 1should not be revoked.

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on February 7, 2017, CPCN 7300 Sub 1 was issued to A & K TOWING AND
RECOVERY, INC., a carrier authorized to provide consent and non-consent tow car service.

2. That on August 20, 2020, Kenneth Morse, President, filed a request to temporarily
discontinue services under CPCN 7300 for the period October 11, 2020 to March 10, 2021
under docket 20-10018. The request was granted by the Authority at the November 19, 2020
General session.

3. That on February 22, 2021, the carrier filed a request to extend the discontinuance from
March 10, 2021 to March 9, 2022. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8,
2021 General session.

4. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed
operations.
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NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing
on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 E. Plumb Lane, Ste. #229
Reno, NV 89502

(775) 687-9790

At which time A & K TOWING AND RECOVERY, INC., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given
the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 7300 Sub 1 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada




NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.
The above matter was set for a WebEx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER
be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing
on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 E. Plumb Lane, Ste. #229
Reno, NV 89502

(775) 687-9790

At which time A & K TOWING AND RECOVERY, INC., pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be given
the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 7300 Sub 1 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Apsral) Mo

Dawn Gibbons, Chaumz

eorge Assad, Commnssmner

Attest:
Jennifét De Rése, Deputy Commissioner




Agenda ltem#
123



123

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to ERIK )
MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE MOVERS as to why ) Docket 22-05017
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3347 )

)

)

should not be revoked.

AMENDED ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority™) has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on August 8, 2008, CPCN 3347 was issued to ERIK MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE
MOVERS, a carrier authorized to provide the transportation of household goods.

2. That on March 2, 2021, Erik McKissick, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 3347 for the period March 1, 2021 to February 28, 2022 under docket
21-03004. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8, 2021 General session.

3. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed
operations.

NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held.

The above matter was set for a WebEXx hearing on July 7, 2022. This matter will NO LONGER

be held on WebEx. Accordingly, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an IN PERSON hearing

on this matter will be held at the following address:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. #400
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-3303




At which time ERIK MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE MOVERS, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be
given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 3347 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

R. David Groover, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada




given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.
Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 3347 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

Attest: : ‘
Jenni e Rgse, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: A !&4 ! 2032
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: The Order to Show Cause issued to ERIK )
MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE MOVERS as to why )
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3347 )
should not be revoked. )

Docket 22-05017

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS™) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
("Authority") has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

The Authority makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. That on August 8, 2008, CPCN 3347 was issued to ERIK MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE
MOVERS, a carrier authorized to provide the transportation of household goods.

2. That on March 2, 2021, Erik McKissick, Owner, filed a request to temporarily discontinue
services under CPCN 3347 for the period March 1, 2021 to February 28, 2022 under docket
21-03004. The request was granted by the Authority at the April 8, 2021 General session.

3. That the period of temporary discontinuance has expired, that the Carrier has not rectified
their expired temporary discontinuance status., and to date, the Carrier has not resumed
operations,

NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order to Show Cause hearing in this matter shall be held

as follows:

THURSDAY, July 7, 2022
9:30 a.m.

Nevada Transportation Authority

Via WebEx or via telephone (see attached instructions)

(702) 486-3303
At which time ERIK MCKISSICK D/B/A ACTIVE MOVERS, pursuant to NRS 233B.127(3), will be

given the opportunity to show compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.



Respondent is hereby advised that, Respondent’s FAILURE TO APPEAR at the above time
and place set for hearing or FAILURE TO SHOW COMPLIANCE may result in a

recommendation to the Authority that CPCN 3347 be revoked or suspended.

By the Authority,

/’Q% 0%, \ Dawn Gibbons, Chairman
&, A\
f &._ ?d.."
\a e
\ y -k /

+* / =

' Ny ?9?};

ATE oF N’\a/

Attest: - _&._&4—- —

Jennpf¢r De Ridse, Deputy Commissioner

Dated: =¥, t% ’ pl PN
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Revised Page 13 CPCN 1078.3

Pink Jeep Tours Nevada

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriess are required to cnsure the safety of their passengers. In
response to COVID-19, Pink Jeop Tours has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and safety of our
drives and our guests and to mitigate the spread of the virus. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for
commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best
practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra safety
measures a one dollar ($1.00) per person COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed on cach tour.

Issued: Issued by: Effective:
John Fitzgibbons
Pink Jeep Tours Nevada ACCEPTED
3629 W. Hacienda Ave. AUG 2 5 2020
Las Vegas, NV 89118 .
Neveds Transponation Aothority
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Original Page 29 N.T.A. No. 1
Jacob Transportation Services, LLC
dba Executive Las Vegas
CPCN 1062 Sub §
CHARTER LIMOUSINE SERVICE TARIFF NO. &
N
coviD-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL
At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.
In response to COVID-19, Jacob Transportation has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and
safety of our drivers and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor
carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices
published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. n order to provide these extra safety measures a
COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed on all charter and kelly trips.
(1) Sedans, limousines and SUV's $3.00 / charter
(2) vans and buses $7.00 / charter
lssued: Issued by: Effective:
06/09/2020
Carol S. Jimmerson
Manager/Member
Jacob Transportation Services, LLC QJ,‘EE,&TED
dba Executive Las Vegas 16 2020
3950 W. Tompkins Avenue Jo JUN 2= ocorl}-F
Las Veas. Nevada 89103 Nevada rm{;onnlon Authorlty -
Las Vopes, Nevada
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Original Page 9 CPCN 1023 Sub 3
BELL TRANS

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers. In
response to COVID-19, Bell Trans has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and safety of our drives
and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor carriers, in conjunction
with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices published by the Nevada
Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be
imposed on ali charter trips.

(1) Sedans, limousines and SUV’s $3.00 / charter
(2) Vans and buses $7.00 / charter

Issued: 5/21/2020 Issued by: Effective;
ACCEPTED
Brent Bell, Presid T
rent Bell, President JUN 0;_1 2020
1900 Industrial Road ), 30-050aLe A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Lss Veges. Novada




Original Page 27 NTANo 1
AWG AMBASSADOR, LLC
dba AWG AMBASSADOR and AWG CHARTER SERVICES
CPCN 1041

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.
In response to COVID-19, AWG has taken extrs steps to ensure the protection and safety of our
drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor carriers, in
conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices published by the
Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra safety measures a COVID-19
Safety Fee will be imposed on all charter trips.

(1) Sedans, limousines and SUV's $3.00 / charter
(2) Vans and buges $7.00 / charter *

*This charge does not apply to any client that uses over 500 hours of service in any calendar month.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY:
Alan Wexler, Manager ACCEPTED
AWG Ambassador, LLC
3564 Naples Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89118 ML 232021
Novada Transportation Authosity
Las Vegas, Nevads




Original Page 30 N.T.A. No. 2

Bentley Transportation Services, LLC
CPCN 1072 Sub 2

CHARTER LIMOUSINE SERVICE TARIFF NO. 2

N
COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.

In response to COVID-19, Bentley Transportation has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and

safety of our drivers and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor

carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices

published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra safety measures a

COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed on all charter and kelly trips.

(1) Sedans, limousines and SUV's $3.00 / charter
{2) Vansand buses $7.00 / charter
Issued. Issued by: Effective:
06/09/2020
Carol S. Jimmerson
Manager/Member ACCEPTED
Bentley Transportation Services, LLC J—rJ Tcﬂ,f
dba Executive Coach & Carriage 20 F
f
3950 W. Tompkins Avenue chgﬁ T;i;m 0805
Las Vegas. Nevada 89103 Las Vegas, Hevada
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Original Page 10 CPCN 1023 Sub 3 l
BELL TRANS

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers. In |
response to COVID-19, Bell Trans has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and safety of our drives and
passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with
Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices published by the Nevada Transportation |
Authority. In order to provide these extra safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed on all
charter trips.

(1) Sedans, limousines and SUV’s $3.00 / charter
(2) Vans and buses $7.00 / charter

ACCEPTED
JUL 22 2020

Nevuq e o TRLY
[T .y e

Issued: 5/21/2020 [ssued by: Effective: A _C_CEPTED |
a vy
Brent Bell, President JUNo3 2020 .
1900 Industrial Road ol AT 20~ 350aY
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 | e




Page 8 CPCN No. 1034, Sub3
American Investment Enterprises, Inc.

dba AMR
COST PER CALL ONE-WAY, EXCEPT AS NOTED

| ZONE#1  LAS VEGAS, NORTH LAS VEGAS AMBULATORY.......$35.00
METROPOLIOTAN CLARK COUNTY WHEELCHAIR........ $ 82.00
GURNEY......co0000ema $126.00
ZONE#2 HENDERSON AMBULATORY....... $50.00
WHEELCHAIR....... $117.00
GURNEY. ......cco0enen $177.00
ZONE#3 BOULDER CITY AMBULATORY....... $75.00
WHEELCHAR........5142.00
GURNEY......c.ccennns $210.00
ZONE#4 ALL OTHER AREAS WITHIN AMBULATORY.......$75.00 BASE
THE STATE OF NEVADA + $3,78 PER MILE

WHEELCHAIR & GURNEY $165.00 BASE
+ $3.78 PER MILE

ISOLATION SERVICE FEE BASE RATE + $35.00 PER TRIP
(Includes PPE for Crews, Surgical Mask for Patlent, and Fogging of the Unit, &s applicadle)

s
Issued: Effective: TR
Issued by:
Dons LTae 0CT 07 2020
7201 West Post Road
Las Vegas, NV 89113 Nevada Trnsporiaon Authoriy
Las Vegas. Nevada

CABERSDMAINAPIOATA LOCALMECROSOFIWINDOWRNETCACHE CONTENT.OUTLOGKSQIDISARAME TARIFF 3020 (N2)0OC



CPCN 1115

GMTCARE, LLC

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their
passengers. In response to COVID-19, GMT has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and
safety of our drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial
motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best
practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra
safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed ONLY ON COVID-19 POSITIVE
trips.

(1) $35.00 per trip for all zones

ISSUED: ISSUED BY: EFFECTIVE:
March 14, 2022 GMTCare, LLC
3645 W Oquendo Rd, Suite # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89118 f A@@EPTED
MAR 1 6 2022
Nevada Transportation Authority
Las Vegas, Nevada

Page 9 of 9



CPCN 1112
MEDICAL TRANSPORT COMPANY, LLC dba MTC
Operated by MEDICAL TRANSPORT LV, a Series of MEDICAL TRANSPORT USA, LLC

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.
In response to COVID-19, MTC has taken extra steps to ensure the protection and safety of our
drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for commercial motor carriers, in
conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for best practices published by the
Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra safety measures a COVID-19
Safety Fee will be imposed ONLY ON COVID-19 POSITIVE trips.

(1) $35.00 per trip for all zones

PTED
ACCEPTED éj:cuggg;
APR 038 202 \2"@;55‘8 %‘ _%021
et B i
ISELED: EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY:
MEDICAL TRANSPORT COMPANY, LLC dba MTC
Operated by MEDICAL TRANSPORT LV, a Series of Medical Transport USA, LLC
187 N. Gibson Road
Henderson, NV 89014



CPCN 1143

RENO'MEDICAL TRANSPORT,ELC™ "7~
DBA
GMTCARE

COVID-19
SAFETY PROTOCOL

At all times commercial transportation carriers are required to ensure the safety of their passengers.
In response to COVID-19, RENO MEDICAL TRANSPORT has taken extra steps to ensure the
protection and safety of our drives and passengers. These steps are based on CDC guidelines for
commercial motor carriers, in conjunction with Nevada OSHA guidance and recommendations for
best practices published by the Nevada Transportation Authority. In order to provide these extra
safety measures a COVID-19 Safety Fee will be imposed ONLY ON COVID-19 POSITIVE trips.

(1) $35.00 per trip for all zones

RCCERTED

Bk

Novads Transportsuca Authotity
E.as Vepat, Novada

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:

RENO MBDICAL TRANSPORT LLC
770 Smithridge Dr., Suite 600
Reno, NV 89502




Revised Page 9

CAREVANS MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERVICES, LLC
d/b/a CAREVANS
CPCN 1117, Sub 2
TARIFF NO. 1

RATES

Rates are for one-way transportation and are based on the pick-up or destination point
with the highest zone rate. The following rates apply:

North Las Vegas

Henderson

Boulder City

—
RuraJClar?cCounty T T

Wheelchair
Sucy

| Zone 6 Nye/Lincoln Counties?

~ Tsolation Service Fee’

(Continued on Next Page)
Issued: Issued By:
Carevans Medical Transport Services, LLC EPTED
10/01/2021 Dba Carevans 22
8440 W Lake Mead Blvd, Suite 210 NOV 04
Las Vegas, NV 89128 Nevada L‘l;:'n:woll‘u:::.ﬁ:mﬂq




Revised Page 10

CAREVANS MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERVICES, LLC
d/b/a CAREVANS
CPCN 1117, Sub 2
TARIFF NO. 1

RATES

Note 1: Zone 5 - Rurat Clark County includes all areas within Clark County not
specifically included in Zones 1 through 4. Rates are as specified plus $3.75 Per Mile
additional charge.

Note 2: Zone 6 — Nye/Lincoln Counties include rates as specified plus $3.75 Per Mile
additional charge.

Examples:
1. If Pick-up is Las Vegas (Zone 1) and Destination is Boulder City (Zone 4) then

Boulder City (Zone 4) rates apply as the point with the highest zone charge.

2. If Pick-up is Henderson (Zone 3) and Destination is Las Vegas (Zone 1) then
Henderson (Zone 3) rates apply as the point with the highest zone charge.

3. If Pick-up is Pahrump, Nye County (Zone 6) and Destination is Las Vegas (Zone 1)
then Nye/Lincoln Counties (Zone 6) rates apply as the point with the highest charge.
In addition to the Zone 6 rate, mileage of $3.75/mile will apply and be calculated
from carrier business address to the pick-up or destination point with the highest

mileage.

Note 3: Isolation Service Fee — The Isolation Service Fee applies to the transportation of
a passenger who is confirmed or presumptive positive for COVID-19. This fee includes
personal protective equipment for crews, surgical masks for patients, and
fogging/decontamination of the Unit.

(Continued on Next Page)

Issued: Issued By:
Carevans Medical Transport Services, LLC

16/01/2021 Dba Carevans
8440 W Lake Mead Blvd, Suite 210 NOV 04 2021
Las Vegas, NV 89128 Nevade Transportanon Anthority

Las Vegas, Nevade

CEPTED
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